
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 21, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
February 14, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 13, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (90 & 91, 93 & 94) 
 
 V. Series 2022 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (69-81) 
 
 VI. Offer Letter Regarding Clay County Project No. 4 (Sandridge Road) – Parcels 

402 & 405  
 
 VII. Discussion Regarding Traffic Study  
 
 VIII. Consideration of Spending Authority Resolution, Resolution 2023-03 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  



  
 B.  Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
 X. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
  
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: April 11, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Riggs 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting – Chairperson 

Jordan 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Rhein  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Cormier 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 13, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 John Miller Vice Chairman 
 Nate Riggs Supervisor 
 Helana Cormier Supervisor 
 Jeff Rhein Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano Operations Manager 
 Joe Schofield Align Engineer by telephone 
 Josh Mattox Clay County 
 Bobby Jamieson Clay County 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 13, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Schofield joined the meeting at this time by telephone. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Ms. Giles being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to:  

Mr. Riggs, Ms. Cormier and Mr. Rhein.   



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

 Ms. Giles stated each year you will get the form 1 statement of financial interests. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated most of you are familiar with the sunshine law, ethics law and the 

sunshine law restricts you from communicating with the other board members on CDD matters 

outside of a regularly noticed meeting.  You can talk about football, your kids but if you are outside 

a noticed meeting you cannot talk about any item that has or may come before the CDD for a board 

decision.  Similarly, you can’t communicate in writing and that includes texts, emails, Facebook 

communications, the goal being that any decisions that are made and discussions that are had are 

done in the sunshine so that the whole community can understand your thought process.  There 

could potentially be a public records request for your email, it could be any records that you have 

so to the extent that someone sad I would like all your correspondence relating to shrubbery in the 

CDD you would then be responsible for searching your email accounts, texts, Facebook 

communications and producing those documents to the district and the person who is requesting 

them.  There are very limited confidential exceptions for documents, most of them relate to 

location.  You should assume that any correspondence you do in connection with the CDD is 

potentially able to be reviewed by someone else going forward.  Ethics requirements for board 

members, the gist of it is you cannot make a decision that specially benefits yourself or someone 

you are close to and that would be a family member, an employer, a child.  A good example is that 

if your brother-in-law owns a landscape company or someone is a fitness provider, reach out to 

Marilee and me about that conflict and we can help you decide whether or not it is a statutory 

conflict and whether you need to take any specific actions to abstain from voting.  If you have 

questions, let one of us know, we are happy to help. 

 

B. Organizational Matters, Resolution 2023-01 

 Ms. Giles stated this resolution is to add Nate, Helana and Jeff as officers of the district.  

The current slate of officers is Shannon Jordan chairperson, John Miller vice chair, Nate Riggs, 

Helana Cornier and Jeff Rhein assistant secretaries.  From GMS, Marilee Giles secretary and 

treasurer, Daniel Laughlin, Rich Hans, Patti Powers, Jim Oliver and Darrin Mossing, and Howard 

McGaffney as assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated by way of background Patti Powers is the individual who processes 

all of your accounts payable every month, Howard McGaffney and Jim Oliver both live locally 

and they fill in as district manager and occasionally I need something signed on behalf of the 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

district and those individuals can sub in for Marilee if necessary.  GMS as a company carries 

insurance and bonds in connection with their financial responsibilities.   

 

Mr. Miller moved to approve Resolution 2023-01 and Mr. Riggs 
seconded the motion. 

 

 Ms. Cormier stated I have a question about Darrin Mossing.  I noticed on the website for 

Riverside Management Services he is the founder and president of Riverside and also the president 

of Government Management Services.  On the Riverside Management website it states that it is a 

family and related companies responsible for the management of 115 community development 

districts.  I was curious if there were a conflict of interest? 

 Mr. Soriano stated there are multiple companies like that, a lot of district management 

companies have their own arm, a lot of developers have their own arm.  Greenpointe is one of 

them that does onsite management.  They do this to keep your costs low.  There are very few 

districts to have their own district employees.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated to answer your question as to the conflict, Darrin isn’t a voting 

member of the board so essentially it is your decision whether you want to hire two affiliated 

companies as compared to having Darrin decide to hire himself.  That distinction matters. 

 Mr. Rhein stated it may not be a conflict of interest but a bad business decision.  What are 

the controls that we have since he is in RMS who is invoicing us to GMS who is paying the 

invoices. 

 Ms. Jordan stated all of our stuff goes to accounting.  We have checks and balances to 

make sure there are no violations.  I don’t think there is any reason to be concerned about that 

individual who doesn’t play a huge part but serves as a potential proxy for Marilee.   

 Mr. Rhein asked is there a control point somewhere between RMS and GMS? 

 Mr. Soriano stated you are the control point.  We give you the same invoices you see every 

month.  You can always come back and decide to question an invoice and we are going to explain 

everything to you.  That to me is one of the better things that you have when it is your company; 

it is a little more inhouse like that.  If you go to another contracting company you may not have 

that ability to pick apart every single invoice, they are going to give you a contract and it may be 

a flat rate.  If the work gets done you pay it, where here when we are on property we have work 

orders the maintenance guys have to fill out and things like that.  There are cards and if you want 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

to see Freddie’s computer to see when they scan their cards, we allow that.  We do that because 

we work here, which makes it a little more transparent and you may not be able to get that from a 

lot of companies because that is not how they operate.  The control you are asking for is you, that 

is the way it is with every contractor.   

 Mr. Riggs stated the invoices are in the agenda we can view them and everything is 

transparent, that is good.   

 

On voice vote with all three in favor and Ms. Cormier and Mr. Rhein 
opposed the motion passed. 

 

 Mr. Rhein asked is there a way to get a profile of the people there to get an idea of who 

they are? 

 Ms. Jordan asked what is the concern? 

 Mr. Rhein stated I don’t know what they do I don’t know their qualifications. 

 Ms. Jordan stated those people back up Marilee, if she is unavailable then Jim Oliver will 

back her up since he was here before her. 

 Ms. Giles stated I will be happy to send you my resume, but if you are asking for a resume 

from all of them, I can propose that to Jim Oliver he is the senior district manager for our company. 

 Shannon, do you want to take the community interest that is divided by each supervisor? 

 The board members made the following choices: 

 Mr. Riggs, amenity center, Mr. Rhein landscape and pond maintenance, Ms. Jordan, 

communications and programming/events, finance & accounting, Mr. Miller, security & 

technology, Ms. Cormier, common area to include parks. 

 Ms. Giles stated I would like to amend the agenda to move up item 9 since we have two 

gentlemen from the county here. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the agenda was amended to take item nine earlier in the meeting. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Offer Letter Regarding Clay County Project 
No. 4 Sandridge Road – Parcels 402 & 405 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the board has been provided with the proposed acquisition package, 

but this is the first time that as a group they have had a chance to talk about it and the project itself.   



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 Mr. Josh Mattox outlined in detail the proposed widening of Sandridge and stated we are 

looking to acquiring a section of the sidewalk in front of your neighborhood that is next to a right 

turn lane.  The reason for that is when we widen the road, the curb line for the right turn lane is 

going to get closer to that sidewalk and the county wants to acquire that sidewalk.  The private 

property line is on the other side of that sidewalk will not be affected.  We are not going to touch 

the fence lines or the landscaping that is there at the corner.  It is just a short section of the sidewalk 

they are looking to acquire.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated it sounds like the sidewalk stays the same and the imaginary boundary 

line just moves inward to capture the sidewalk.  I think the sketches identify the entire common 

area tract and that doesn’t sound like what you intend to take.  I will talk to the right-of-way agent 

about it, but I want you to know where some questions might come from because the documents 

we see have the whole thing marked.   

 I see the sketch, there is no legal associated with it and given the fact that we are splitting 

a folio we would probably have to have metes and bounds.  Sounds like we will get there.  Let’s 

say that the board does have an interest in conveying all the sidewalk.  I don’t know whether they 

do or not, I’m just asking if they did, how do we go about broaching that?  Do we ask for a meeting 

with the right of way agent and engineer?  What is your thought on how to move this forward 

because I know the county is eager to get past this stage. 

 Mr. Josh Mattox stated the right of way agent would be the one to discuss it with initially 

and bring it to our attention if that is what the board decides, and we would discuss it with the 

county engineer.  We are getting some license agreements up and down the corridor and we are 

working with a variety of property owners on that.  As those purchases are closed the county will 

be able to go onto those properties first.  Finishing the legal aspect for purchasing the sidewalk in 

front of Rolling Hills isn’t going to hold up construction.  They won’t start construction in front 

of Rolling Hills until we own the property.  The property we are purchasing is not going to be torn 

out.   

 Ms. Giles stated I don’t think we need a motion tonight.  We asked he representatives of 

the county to come tonight to help us better understand and I want to thank them for coming 

because they added a lot of clarity to what we were given.  We can let them go and we can talk 

about other CDD business. 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Ms. Cormier stated be thoughtful of how the construction vehicles are parked; it presents 

a blind spot for the residents to get out of the entrance. 

 Ms. Giles stated if a supervisor or resident sees something going on as with our other 

construction if you will let Freddie or me know we will reach out to the correct person and let them 

know what is going on. 

 The representatives from the county left the meeting at this time. 

 Ms. Giles stated that was great and from what I heard there are a couple things going on.  

Let’s stay focused on this project, it sounds like we have some cleanup to do with the rest of that 

sidewalk along Sandridge Road and we will work with Keith on that.   

 Katie, what is the next step?  We don’t have a current date to respond to the packet, it 

sounds like we need to talk through what we are going to do next as a CDD. 

 Mr. Buchanan stated I agree.  We have long blown past their requested response date and 

that is fine because they generally do these things in advance and we thought it was important to 

do some due diligence before you had it in front of you.  What I think technically has to happen is 

that we get a better sketch of what they are acquiring and then we decide whether we want to 

accept the offer as presented on the actual sketch that is provided or if we want to make a counter 

offer on that particular piece of property.  The appraisal package you have in the agenda was 

prepared by the right of way agent and I know we have a couple real estate agents on the board so 

they are probably better equipped in reviewing appraisals than I am, but what it looked to me like 

was done was they pulled three comps of single-family property, undeveloped but able to be 

developed into a single-family home and then used those comps to get a per foot value, which they 

applied and out of the comps I think the highest per foot value was $366 and they use $360 for our 

property.   

 Ms. Cormier stated that is the way it looked to me. 

 Ms. Jordan stated in regard to the offer, the majority of us don’t think there could be a 

counter offer but as a board I think staff should work with Nate on this on the valuation of this 

property. 

 Mr. Soriano stated part of that counter is there a way to include that sidewalk.  They are 

going to make a purchase to take that sidewalk all the way out Sandridge and the reason I have a 

concern with that is the bridge.   

 Mr. Hadden stated to sweeten the deal we will give you the rest of our sidewalk.   



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 Mr. Riggs stated that is fine. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the question is would they entertain the idea and you are going to 

have to have a sketch and legal whether it is the small piece or a large piece but is there additional 

costs related to the expanded parcel and if that is the case and they don’t want to give us any more 

money then would we agree to cover the additional cost just take it off the offer.  They have a 

survey of the original parcel.  If we ask them to expand it then in theory the survey cost might be 

higher for the expanded parcel compared to the original cost.  We could ask them to do that and if 

they are unwilling to do that then we could say, we will just reduce the offer by the amount of the 

increased cost so there is no out of pocket money.  We don’t have to do that, I think that is one 

thing that is going to be extra, it is a little more work because it’s a little more property.   

 Mr. Riggs stated work on this, get it done, then start the next discussion or say instead of 

this go back to zero. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I think right now we should talk about two scenarios, the expanded 

scenario and the original scenario.  They aren’t going to give you any more money for the expanded 

scenario; they don’t need it, they don’t want it, it is to our benefit to give it to them.   

 Ms. Cormier stated they want this section they don’t want the rest so we want them to take 

the rest and we want them to take that responsibility from us.  If you give them what they want on 

this little section, we may get stuck with the other part and not be able to turn it over.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated that is right.  There are scenarios: there is the original offer with the 

original price, there is the original parcel with an increased price maybe, but I think we would have 

to justify the counter, and then there is the expanded parcel.  I don’t think there is any way we can 

have the standard parcel with a higher price so it is the expanded parcel at the original price.  That 

is how I see it breaking down.   

 Ms. Giles asked what does it look like moving forward?  Our meetings are every 60 days.  

Do we need to designate? 

 Ms. Jordan stated I think we designate Nate to make the decisions. 

 Ms. Giles stated as a board you can direct staff to work with a certain supervisor on this 

and trust that supervisor is going to represent the entire community the best he or she can or we 

can have a special meeting.  I want to remind you that this board was adamant not to spend extra 

funds if they didn’t have to and that comes with a cost.  It didn’t seem to be a hard date. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated there is not.   



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

 Mr. Rhein stated I have another option that might work.  I think there are other laws if we 

donate this property and say, we don’t really care about the money we care about the quality of 

life.  To compensate us for the quality of life we want a wall. 

 Ms. Jordan stated a sound barrier wall is not something they are going to put in.  I don’t 

think it is a good idea to donate this land, it is an opportunity for our residents to get a little more 

money into the reserves to allow them to start seeing progress on park improvements.  If they were 

to put in a wall they would be putting it in his yard.  We have a sound barrier through shrubbery 

and trees then residential property.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated they are not even moving the sidewalk.  What I think you can talk 

about right now is delegating authority to a person, but if I were the person to accept that 

responsibility I think I would want at least a sense of what your expectations are so that I have a 

comfort level.  If you expect to negotiate a 100% increase in that price I don’t think that is realistic.  

If you are thinking that you would like to counter somewhere in the ballpark of 25% based on sort 

of an analysis of a trained eye or something close to that, 0 to 25% or 25% to 50%, my concern is 

that is a lot of pressure to put one person to take on that responsibility without a little more insight 

of what your expectations are.   

 Ms. Jordan stated I want to counter, but I trust Nate to do the deal.  If he is able to get more 

money fine and if not, that is okay too.  If he gets less but we are able to get rid of the rest of the 

property then I trust him to do that. 

 Ms. Giles asked is the goal to get them to take the rest of the sidewalk? 

 Mr. Miller stated I agree.   

 Mr. Rhein stated let’s work on that. 

 Mr. Riggs asked are we waiting on more information? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the only thing we are waiting on is for them to do a sketch and legal.  

We understand conceptually what we are talking about, but we wouldn’t sign a deed without the 

legal description that matches our understanding.   

 Ms. Giles stated if we are going to counter we want to do that before they do the sketch 

and legal so they will include the rest of the sidewalk.  We want to offer them the sidewalk and try 

to get more money. 

 Mr. Riggs stated you are giving me the ability to work with staff on option C and go with 

it.   



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

 

Ms. Jordan moved to authorize Mr. Riggs to work with staff 
regarding this project in its entirety and Mr. Miller seconded the 
motion. 

 

 Mr. Rhein stated it is not just monetary but quality of life. 

 Ms. Cormier stated if Nate decides that it is something that requires a special meeting he 

can make that judgement call at that time. 

 Ms. Giles stated that is correct.  We would need two weeks to get it properly noticed in the 

paper.   

 

On voice vote with all in favor the motion passed. 
 

 Ms. Giles stated if it is okay with the board I would like to propose that we also move item 

eight up on the agenda.  We still have Joe on the line and if you allow that then he can drop off the 

call. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2022 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 

 Mr. Schofield stated the Shadow Crest Phase, 247 lot single-family subdivision is about 

85% total completion, just a little behind schedule, trying to get all the curb poured and completed 

this year.  Water, wastewater, storm is about 95% complete so everything that needs to be 

underground is predominantly underground.  We have our pre-pave meeting with Clay County 

this week so paving of the roadways will begin in January.  Residents there will be able to see it is 

substantially complete as far as the roadway and utility infrastructure.  In January we will start 

working on certifications and closeouts and things will start getting stabilized and cleaned up and 

some of the activity will reduce.  Progress is very good and we are getting close to the initial 

schedule and I recommend approval of the requisitions in the packet for Pipeline contractor pay 

application and all the suppliers for materials that continue to come in.  Limerock will continue to 

come in, but I think we will see that to continue to drop off.   

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions 55-68 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

 Ms. Cormier stated I see no sales tax but don’t remember the board talking about this 

particular contract as they did the Vallencourt contract. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated it wasn’t specific to the Vallencourt contract it was an overall policy.  

It was the same process. 

 Mr. Rhein asked, Joe, what is your title?  What do you do? 

 Ms. Buchanan started we refer to him as the project engineer so essentially he was hired 

by the developer of the Garden Street portion of the property to oversee the installation of the 

infrastructure just in that area.  But, since Keith, our normal district engineer wasn’t involved in 

that process we put Joe under contract so he has the fiduciary obligation to us to review the 

construction costs, and certify that they are appropriate before we pay for those improvements.   

 Mr. Rhein asked how do we get to Joe’s payment? Is it at $195 per hour? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the way it works with engineers is that you hire them based on 

qualifications and then they bring back their rate schedule for approval by the board.  With 

engineers we are not allowed by statute to compare hourly rates when we pick them.   

 Ms. Cormier asked was that engineer hired by Garden Street whereas Keith is the district 

engineer? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this engineer was hired by the board at the request of Garden Street 

essentially.  Understand that his fees are paid out of the bond proceeds for the Garden Street 

project.  It does not come out of the general fund budget.  Any money that they spend on Joe on 

the front means that they may have to contribute more on the back to finish the project.   

 Mr. Rhein stated in accordance with a contractor agreement I’m wondering how we got 

from $95 to $195. 

 Mr. Hadden stated since Joe designed the 247 lots it made sense for him to oversee that 

project and approve all their pay requests and that kind of thing.  I have not raised my rates in the 

18 years I have worked here. I charge other communities a lot more, but that is what it was 18 

years ago and I kept it that way.  The $195 is less than what I charge for my time to other clients.  

The $195 is the market rate.   

 Mr. Schofield stated I’m keeping my charges very minimal, I’m sensitive to costs and 

appreciate the question.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated having worked with the Garden Street Group they are very sensitive 

to costs. 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Rhein with all in favor 
requisitions 55-68 were ratified. 

 

 Mr. Schofield left the telephone conference at this time. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 11, 
2022 Meeting 

 Ms. Cormier asked with us not being a board member previously, do we have to vote?  I 

may have attended the meeting, but we didn’t hold a position. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated yes. 

 Ms. Cormier stated I have a question about the minutes.  When they were talking about the 

pool motor a resident had shown pictures and talked about the pool and the drainage and how the 

pool was draining and that they texted pictures to Freddie and left a note that the pool was draining 

at an alarming rate and it continued draining and there was some kind of issue.  How come that 

wasn’t addressed when they were talking about the motor getting burned out and stuff? 

 Ms. Giles asked in the copy of the minutes you are looking at or in the conversation in the 

room? 

 Ms. Cormier stated in the conversation in the room.  I don’t remember anything coming up 

about that and I was surprised when the homeowner showed the pictures and said they had texted 

Freddie about it.  I just don’t understand why that discussion wasn’t brought up during that 

meeting. 

 Ms. Giles asked from the resident? 

 Ms. Cormier stated no, Freddie. 

 Mr. Oca stated one of the valves was open, that’s all.   

 Mr. Soriano stated the pool draining didn’t have anything to do with the motor burning up.  

This was a discussion about repairing the motor. 

 Ms. Cormier stated I understand that but how does the pool draining and the pool motor 

still running and the pool being very low, how does that not affect the pool motor? 

 Mr. Soriano stated it can run all the way down to about 1 ½ to 2 feet deep.  Draining out 

6” isn’t a good thing, something is open someplace that shouldn’t be open but that is not going to 

affect your motor.   



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

 Mr. Rhein asked what is the motor manufacturer? 

 Mr. Soriano stated the one that burned up was a Marathon 

 Ms. Jordan stated none of this has to do with the minutes.  Under supervisor’s requests we 

can talk about items not on the agenda. 

 Ms. Giles stated the minutes are reviewed by counsel, by me and the chair before you see 

them and sometimes the transcriptionist gets something wrong and you can identify it then. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Riggs with four in 
favor and Ms. Cormier opposed the minutes of the October 11, 2022 
meeting were approved as presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of District Roads 

 Ms. Giles stated we started talking about this a little bit when the county was here but this 

is a conversation that Jeff wanted to enter into a discussion about who owns the roads in the district. 

 Mr. Rhein stated I just wanted to final clarification and it was emailed.  Marilee and Katie 

gave us some legal opinions which gave me that black and white stating that the roads are owned 

by the county.  Thank you. 

 

SIXTH ODER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Traffic Study 

 Ms. Giles stated this has been a topic in this district for a while.  I was able to find some 

older emails from 2021 where it looks like Officer Durham had worked with the district, collected 

some data on some speeding and I think following that one I included an email with the county 

about traffic calming in Rolling Hills and what some of the options would be.  On page 19 is the 

historical data that the district has been through and on page 24 is the email from the county that I 

forwarded to the supervisors where it talks about speed humps, stop signs, traffic calming devices 

and what some of those options are.  I forwarded you the email that had the traffic calming survey 

on there and how to proceed with that.  This was something Jeff had asked me to include in the 

agenda for discussion.  We can talk about this and some of the options.  You have off duty officers 

in this district and Freddie can work with those to ask them to specifically monitor a certain section 

of the district if you would like.   

 The board discussed the background of how the original speed limit signs were approved, 

the need to have enforceable speed limit signs and how to accomplish that goal.  Mr. Miller will 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

13 

continue to work with Ms. Giles and the Clay County Sheriff’s office and Ms. Cormier will work 

with Ms. Giles and the county commissioner for Rolling Hills and bring back the results of those 

discussions at the next meeting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

  

 

B. Ratification of Requisition 92 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr.  Rhein with all in favor 
requisition 92 was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2022 Project 

C. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 

D. Ratification of Requisitions 55-68 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Offer Letter Regarding Clay County Project 
No. 4 Sandridge Road – Parcels 402 & 405 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with 
Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2022 

 Ms. Giles stated this engagement letter documents and confirms the auditor’s acceptance 

of the appointment and the object and scope of the audit, the extent of the auditor’s responsibility 

to the client and the form of any report that is going to come from the auditor. 

 

Ms. Jordan moved to ratify the audit engagement letter with Grau and 
Associates for the fiscal year 2022 audit and Mr. Riggs seconded the 
motion. 

 

 Ms. Cormier stated I understand that we have always balanced and get audits that say 

everything has been good.  We have always gotten a good report.  Is there a way that when the 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

14 

audit happens for us to actually look at how much is being paid to Riverside Management Services 

for the work they do as a whole so we can see the checks and balances, especially the line items 

when it comes to the $40,000 for repairs and maintenance and that detailed aspect of our budget. 

 Ms. Jordan stated that is at the bottom of this document. 

 Ms. Cormier stated I see the breakdown of their hourly pay or list and I see the receipts of 

the items but over the years of Riverside Management being in here there has been a lot of money 

spent.  I’m just asking if the people who are doing the audit can they specifically look at how much 

and where that is going? 

 Ms. Jordan stated it is a third-party audit.  They are not going to do an investigational audit.  

I’m not sure what you are alluding to and looking at GMS’s lines?  We are given every single 

invoice.  I’m not sure where you think there is a misuse of funds.  This company has been with us 

since the inception and sometimes they don’t get top dollar for work they are doing, they still come 

in and do it for us.  When you constantly attack them about finances you are making them lose 

confidence in our community and their relationship with it, which is a choice for those companies.  

Other CDDs have lost their management companies and have gone through five of them. 

 Ms. Cormier stated I understand that and you don’t have to like the opinion we have or that 

some of us may question, but as a community as a whole we want to know where that money is 

being spent and when it is being spent on different things. 

 Ms. Jordan stated it is all in the agenda packets.  They go back to 2017 online and you can 

request any agenda packet from the inception of the district. 

 Ms. Giles stated I think to answer your question I don’t know that this audit is designed to 

dig into that type of comparison.  It lists specific services they are looking at in accordance with 

the auditor general’s requirements.  It goes over the examination objectives.  Maybe if we look at 

the definition of each of those it will be clearer what they are going to do during the audit.  I don’t 

think the purpose of this audit is for that, they focus on the auditor general’s requirements. 

 Mr. Soriano stated the type of line items we have onsite, a lot of it is going to be reported 

to make sure we have all of our invoices and coding things the right way.  As far as getting into it, 

forensics to make sure something was done a certain way, they don’t go in like that.  They are 

looking to make sure everything is in here and listed and transparent and we can explain 

everything.  We will get questions once in a while if things are coded improperly and we go over 

a budget line or something like that.   



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

15 

 

On voice vote with all in favor the motion passed. 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-02 
Amending Records Retention Policy 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this is mostly an administrative resolution that accomplishes two 

things.  The first is that it modifies your records retention policy to make sure that you no longer 

have to retain what we will call transitory messages, things like, yes I will be there or thanks or 

the email clutter that doesn’t have any substantive value long term, you don’t have to keep those 

going forward, you can delete them and eliminate that clutter in your mailbox.  It is beneficial in 

that sense and if you do get a public records request there will be less emails that you have to go 

through to weed out any responsive material.  Personally, I will implement this going forward.  I 

probably don’t have the capacity or expect you to have the capacity to go back in time and review 

all the prior emails.  That is how I’m going to do it operationally.   

 The second thing this resolution accomplishes is authorize your official records to be stored 

in electronic format.  Paper takes up a lot of space and to the extent that the district manager moves 

to electronic storage for their files, this would authorize that change.   

 Ms. Giles stated we maintain all the records now in paper and electronic and this will allow 

us to get away from the paper.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Rhein with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-02 was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I had intended to do the update on ethics and public records laws but 

we have already done that.   

 

 B. Engineer – Update on Cell Phone Tower 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

16 

 Mr. Hadden stated the cell tower is dead.  The company that contacted you still needs one 

in this area, but I think there are easier locations than the Lake Asbury area.   

 

 C. Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manager 

 1. Report 

 Mr. Oca and Mr. Soriano gave an overview of the operations report, copy of which was 

included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Jordan stated the residents asked for a dedicated page for residential information, a 

Facebook page, just a CDD activity page but that is up to the board. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated it is a public record and we will have to be able to retain it.  The other 

thing is that if you have comments that aren’t nice then you start turning off the comments and 

then you run into free speech issues.  If you are going to do it I would turn comments off and just 

have it be informative.   

 Ms. Jordan asked is it possible to have that on our CDD page? 

 Mr. Riggs stated it is expensive to have someone set that up and there would be a 

maintenance fee. 

 Ms. Jordan stated we can’t do that. 

 Mr. Soriano stated we have a template so that it meets all the state requirements on every 

section so all the districts look the same.  That way we don’t get in trouble.   

 Ms. Jordan stated there is an auxiliary pump by the pool and some residents asked what 

that is. 

 Mr. Soriano stated realistically you had all this stuff down there that has been buried since 

the developer was here and when the pool was green I went down there and as I’m pulling all this 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

17 

stuff out I realized it was there.  It is a mobile filter and hasn’t been used in years, I repaired a 

couple things on it and it is really nice and that allowed me to put another vacuum in there.  We 

also have a very expensive robot and it was being used but it is about 13 years old and if I can get 

it running I would like to keep that.  

 Ms. Jordan asked can we ask the off-duty officer to issue tickets? 

 Mr. Oca stated they are not going to give out tickets for speeding because the speed limit 

signs we have are not legal. 

 Ms. Jordan asked what about stop signs? 

 Mr. Oca stated they should be able to do that. 

 Ms. Jordan stated David Church isn’t here but we want to thank him for the time he spent 

on the board.  He was on the board for four years.  When we joined the board, it did not have a 

whole lot of resident representation and in his time, we were able to get the board to a position in 

which we had some reserves and were able to do a little more.  I am very appreciative of David 

Church working with us on the board.  

 Mr. Miller stated we received information back from the sheriff’s department, they are 

talking and asking opinions on linkage of cameras within communities, not so they can sit there 

and watch, but if something is going on they can activate the camera and observe.  They are talking 

about having individual cameras on the roads in the community should there be an incident 

occurring if they can do that.  The other is the license plate scanners, they are encouraging people 

and we had an incident in our family, somebody stole my son’s license plate.  It was found by 

license plate scanners because the scanners are looking at the license plates and that got flagged 

and stopped the car and pulled someone off the street who shouldn’t have been on the street.  These 

come with a cost and if you are interested they will come in and talk about it.  It is the Clay 

Community Connect.   

 Ms. Giles stated they may have an adapter that will work with our cameras that are not 

compliant with the John McCain act.   

 Mr. Riggs stated I talked to neighbors and people are still confused about the difference 

between communication between board members and the communication with a resident. 

 Ms. Giles stated you can talk to each other about anything except what may come before 

the board for a vote. 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

18 

 Ms. Cormier stated thank you for everybody who is here especially our audience and 

members of our community.  There have been many times I was the only one sitting in the audience 

and we need our community to be a part of the CDD meetings.   

 Mr. Rhein stated to piggyback off the website, can we request to post what Freddie sends 

in the newsletter? 

 Mr. Soriano stated that might be a little easier.  We have a way to store that email so they 

can click on the link and see the last email.  We can do it as pdf also and that might be as close as 

you can come to another informative things.   

 Ms. Jordan asked will you let us know the price before we implement it? 

 Ms. Giles stated let us work with the webmaster on that because it has to be ADA 

compliant.  There are a few documents on the website that are not required by the statute such as 

the capital reserve study, and a few other documents.   

 Mr. Rhein stated other communities have their financial records locked and I think that is 

a good idea.  Is there a way to lock that website so the resident have to use their ID and password 

and venders don’t have access? 

 Mr. Soriano stated the district website has to be public and unfortunately that happens all 

the time with bids.  I get requests for information from other districts just to see me respond.  We 

get law firms out of South Florida email us so that they can ask for something and we have to 

respond.  They just want to see that response.   

 Ms. Giles stated as soon as your name is on the website, I caution you about emails.  

Recently I had what appeared to be a supervisor email three other supervisors and asked them to 

go get gift cards.  Be careful and remember another supervisor is never going to involve you in a 

conversation.  Now that your name and email is going to be out there you may start to receive 

spam by text and emails.  Helana and Jeff please reach out to us any time during the week if we 

can help your transition be smoother. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated we talked several meetings back about getting gravel and landscape 

around the lots by the mailbox, it still isn’t there and the construction workers park on it and trash 

it.  Can we get some gravel up there? 

 Ms. Jordan asked can we spend $2,000 to do something around our mailbox? 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

19 

 A resident stated it is dark by the mailboxes. 

 Mr. Soriano stated we can do gravel but there is no need for irrigation. 

 Ms. Giles stated I can send an email to Joe if the construction workers in Shadow Crest 

parking by the mailboxes are causing the issue. 

 A resident stated it was never completely finished, now they park there and drive over it. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Rhein with all in favor 
staff was authorized to put gravel around the mailboxes in an amount 
not to exceed $2,000. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated if staff doesn’t have to spend the $2,000 on gravel and they get it for free, 

they won’t spend that money on anything else. 

 A resident stated we are getting sand in places in the back.  

 Ms. Jordan stated that is Shadow Crest and that needs the street sweeper to go through 

there. 

 Ms. Giles stated if you will email me the location I can send that to Joe to take care of it. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for February 21, 
2023 @ 6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity 
Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is February 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 



December 13, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

20 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Cormier with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 9:13 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 























































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

















































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(THE “DISTRICT”) AUTHORIZING THE DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS OF THE 
DISTRICT WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS (“BOARD”); SETTING CERTAIN MONETARY THRESHOLDS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing, operating and 
maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the District; 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, Section 190.011(5), Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt 
resolutions which may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Rule 1.1(2) of the District’s Rules of Procedure contemplates that the Board 
may delegate authority to others to contract or make expenditures on behalf of the District; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board hereby determines that for purposes of administrative and 
accounting necessity, it is in the best interests of the District, and necessary for the conduct of 
District business, to establish a policy governing the disbursement of funds without prior 
approval of the Board, as set forth below.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 Section 1. Payment of Expenses. 
 

A. Continuing Expenses.  The Board hereby authorizes the payment of 
invoices of continuing expenses, which meet the following requirements: 
 

1. The invoices must be due on or before the next scheduled 
meeting of the Board of Supervisors. 
 
2. The invoice must be pursuant to a contract or agreement 
authorized by the Board of Supervisors. 

 
3. The total amount paid under such contract or agreement, 
including the current invoice, must be equal to or less than the 
amount specified in the contract or agreement. 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

B. Non-Continuing Expenses.   The Board hereby authorizes the 
disbursement of funds for payment of invoices of non-continuing 
expenses which are 1) required or appropriate for the District to maintain 
orderly, efficient and effective operations, maintenance and replacement 
of the District’s facilities and infrastructure, 2) required to provide for the 
health, safety, and welfare of the residents within the District; or 3) 
required to repair, control, or maintain a District facility or asset beyond 
the normal, usual, or customary maintenance required for such facility or 
assets, pursuant to the following schedule:  
 

Non-Continuing Expenses Not Exceeding $2,500/month for 
general maintenance, not including new projects or 
enhancements, with approval of the District Manager and 
Chairperson, or Vice Chairperson in his or her absence, of the 
Board of Supervisors, if in the judgment of the District Manager 
and Chairperson, or Vice Chairperson, such Non-Continuing 
Expense is required to be addressed before the next scheduled 
meeting of the Board of Supervisors. 

 
Before any expenditure is made, the District Manager shall confirm that 
there are available funds in the budget to pay the expense, either in the 
line item most germane to the expense or in another budget line item 
that has the capacity to be used for the expense. 
 

C. Emergency Expenses.  For emergency expenses exceeding the 
authorization in section 1.B. above, and in the event that an emergency 
meeting of the Board cannot timely be convened pursuant to the 
District’s Rule 1.3(6) and Florida law, the Board hereby authorizes the 
disbursement of funds in an amount not to exceed $10,000 for 
emergency repairs and $20,000 for natural disaster repairs, but only with 
the prior written approval of (i) the District Manager and (ii) the 
Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors, or in his or her absence, the Vice 
Chairperson.  For purposes of this Resolution, the term “emergency 
expense” means a purchase or payment necessitated by a sudden 
unexpected turn of events (for example, acts of God, riot, fires, floods, 
hurricanes, accidents, or any circumstances or cause beyond the control 
of the Board in the normal conduct of its business), where the delay of 
waiting for a board meeting would be detrimental to the interests of the 
District.  This includes, but is not limited to, instances where delay will 
jeopardize the funding for the project, will materially increase the cost of 
the project, will likely cause damage to property, will prejudice the 
District’s interest in a project already in progress, or will create an undue 
hardship on the public health, safety, or welfare. 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 Section 2. Board Consideration.  Any payment made pursuant to this Resolution 
shall be submitted to the Board at the next scheduled meeting for review and ratification.  
Copies of any disbursements made under the authority of this Resolution shall be included in 
the agenda package for the scheduled meeting or otherwise distributed to the Board at the 
meeting. 
 

Section 3.  Severability.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
Section 4.   Effective Date; Conflicts.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the 

passage and adoption by the Board and shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed.  All 
District resolutions or parts thereof in actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the extent of 
such conflict, superseded and repealed.  
 

Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 21st day of February 2023. 
 
ATTEST:      ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:             February 21,2023  
 
To:  Jerry Lambright, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: December-January 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● Toss	and	Sauce	food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	6th	
● Waves	and	Blades	food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	9th	
● 	The	Christmas	event	had	over	100	residents	stop	by	for	Santa	Claus		 	
● Yum	Yum	food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	13th	
● Bitty’s	food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	16th	
● Subachi	Food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	20th	
● Ever	Changing	Food	Truck	was	here	on	Jan	10th	
● Braziliocious	Food	truck	was	here	on	Jan	17th	
● Subachi	Food	truck	was	here	on	Jan	24th	
● Smoke	n	D’air	Food	truck	was	here	on	Jan	31st	
● Five	residents	were	awarded	gift	cards	for	January’s	Sidewalk	Chalk	Art	Contest	
● Six (6) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Tree	Amigos				
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Set-up	entertainment	for	the	upcoming	events	
	

 
 

 
 
 



 
 
Maintenance: 
 
● Orange	Environmental	Services	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment	
● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds	
● Stairs	on	the	deck	have	been	repaired	
● Replaced	the	pool	motor	for	the	splash	pad	
● Replaced	parts	on	the	8	inch	pipe	at	the	pool	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
	
Rentals	December-January	
											3	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

Governmental Fund Types  
  Debt Capital Totals
 General Capital Reserve Service Projects (Memorandum Only)

ASSETS:   

CASH - Operating $646,873 --- --- --- $646,873
STATE BOARD - Operating $88,662 --- --- $88,662
STATE BOARD - Capital Reserve --- $139,997 --- $139,997
INVESTMENTS  
Series 2015 A-1

Reserve --- --- $89,269 --- $89,269
Revenue  --- --- $123,019 --- $123,019
Prepayment A1 --- --- $652 --- $652

Series 2015 A-2
Reserve --- --- $100,000 --- $100,000
Revenue  --- --- $92,918 --- $92,918
Prepayment --- --- $5,413 --- $5,413

Series 2015 A-3  
Reserve --- --- $4,603 --- $4,603
Revenue  --- --- $28,531 --- $28,531
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2020 A-1
Reserve --- --- $165,981 --- $165,981
Revenue  --- --- $5,657 --- $5,657
Construction --- --- --- $610,219 $610,219

Series 2020 A-2
Reserve --- --- $66,025 --- $66,025
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $1,188 --- $1,188

Series 2022 A-1
Reserve --- --- $348,122 --- $348,122
Revenue  --- --- $1,810 --- $1,810
Construction --- --- --- $1,483,446 $1,483,446

Series 2022 A-2
Reserve --- --- $173,010 --- $173,010
Cap Interest --- --- $0 --- $0

Due from General Fund --- --- $105,914 --- $105,914

TOTAL ASSETS $735,534 $139,997 $1,312,110 $2,093,665 $4,281,307

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $20,987 $0 --- --- $20,987
Due to Debt Service $105,914 --- --- --- $105,914
   
FUND BALANCES:

     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $0 $2,093,665 $2,093,665
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- --- $1,312,110 --- $1,312,110
     UNASSIGNED $608,634 $139,997 --- --- $748,631

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $735,534 $139,997 $1,312,110 $2,093,665 $4,281,307

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
January 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $447,640 $437,996 $437,996 $0
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $460,770 $230,385 $73,711 ($156,674)
Swim & Tennis Revenue $0 $0 $245 $245
Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $1,200 $1,200
Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $1,167 $650 ($517)

  
TOTAL REVENUES $911,910 $669,548 $513,803  ($155,745)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $8,000 $2,667 $1,800 $867
FICA Taxes $612 $204 $138 $66
Engineering Fees $2,000 $667 $0 $667
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $2,500 $2,500 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $20,000 $6,667 $5,771 $896
Annual Audit $3,200 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $12,122 $8,081 $8,081 $0
Management Fees $42,436 $14,145 $14,145 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $333 $333 $0
Website Compliance $2,500 $833 $833 $0
Telephone $500 $167 $15 $152
Postage $500 $167 $66 $101
Printing & Binding $1,250 $417 $172 $245
Travel & Per Diem $500 $167 $0 $167
Insurance $10,729 $10,729 $9,611 $1,118
Legal Advertising $5,000 $1,667 $53 $1,614
Other Current Charges $1,400 $467 $105 $362
Office Supplies $100 $33 $68 ($35)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $126,324 $56,285 $50,066 $6,218

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023

GENERAL FUND

Page 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

EXPENDITURES: (continued)

FIELD:
Operations Management $23,944 $7,981 $7,981 $0
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $11,667 $8,807 $2,859
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $13,333 $8,036 $5,297
Landscape  $78,540 $26,180 $24,289  $1,891
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Mulch $15,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $2,667 $1,002 $1,665
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL FIELD $220,484 $73,495 $50,115  $23,379

AMENITY CENTER:
Facility Management $63,743 $21,248 $21,248 ($0)
Facility Asst/Gate Monitor $10,500 $0 $0 $0
Pool Attendants $40,754 $0 $0 $0
Refuse Service $7,200 $2,400 $1,600  $800
Security $15,000 $5,000 $2,906 $2,094
Utilities $55,000 $18,333 $16,864 $1,469
Recreation Passes $1,000 $333 $0 $333
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $13,333 $10,619  $2,714
Janitorial $13,862 $4,621 $4,621 ($0)
Pool Maintenance $14,742 $4,914 $4,914 $0
Special Events $6,000 $2,000 $1,268  $732
Operating Supplies $10,000 $3,333 $1,901  $1,432
Pool Chemicals $11,000 $3,667 $899 $2,767
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0
Insurance $41,665 $41,665 $29,256 $12,409

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $330,841 $120,847 $96,097  $24,751

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $677,649 $250,627 $196,278  $54,348

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $234,261 $418,921 $317,524 ($101,397)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) ($234,261) $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($234,261) $0 $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $418,921 $317,524 ($101,397)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $291,109

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $608,634

Page 3



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,845 $1,845

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,845 $1,845

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $1,845 $1,845

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $234,261 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $234,261 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $234,261 $0 $1,845  $1,845

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $137,720 $138,152

FUND BALANCE - Ending $371,981 $139,997

Page 4

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  $174,001 $169,078 $169,078 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $806 $806

    
TOTAL REVENUES $174,001 $169,078 $169,884 $806

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,461 $47,461 $47,461 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $47,461 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $174,923 $47,461 $47,461 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($922) $121,617 $122,423 $806

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($922) $121,617 $122,423  $806

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $62,622 $142,763

FUND BALANCE - Ending $61,701 $265,186

Page 5

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $136,800 $133,853 $133,853  $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $823 $823

    
TOTAL REVENUES $136,800 $133,853 $134,676 $823

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015 A-2
Interest Expense 11/1 $37,628 $37,628 $37,628 $0
Principal Expense 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense 5/1 $37,628 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $130,256 $37,628 $37,628 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $6,544 $96,225 $97,048  $823

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $6,544 $96,225 $97,048  $823

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,550 $142,645

FUND BALANCE - Ending $49,094 $239,693

Page 6

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessment - Tax Roll $41,481 $39,822 $39,822 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $89 $89

    
TOTAL REVENUES $41,481 $39,822 $39,911 $89

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $12,730 $12,730 $12,730 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $15,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $12,730 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $40,460 $12,730 $12,730 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $1,021 $27,092 $27,181  $89

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $1,021 $27,092 $27,181  $89

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $13,746 $18,259

FUND BALANCE - Ending $14,767 $45,439

  

Page 7

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments A1 $165,981 $33,013 $33,013 $0
Direct Assessments A2 $67,213 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments A2 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,579 $1,579

    
TOTAL REVENUES $233,194 $33,013 $34,592 $1,579

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $58,356 $58,356 $58,356 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $58,356 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2020 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $31,706 $33,013 $33,013 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $31,706 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $230,125 $91,369 $91,369 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $3,070 ($58,356) ($56,777) $1,579

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,070 ($58,356) ($56,777)  $1,579

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $67,375 $295,628

FUND BALANCE - Ending $70,445 $238,851

Page 8

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments A-1 $345,544 $0 $0 $0
Direct Assessments A-2 $173,010 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $3,797 $3,797

    
TOTAL REVENUES $518,554 $0 $3,797 $3,797

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2022 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $115,272 $115,272 $115,272 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $115,272 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $115,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2022 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $86,505 $0 $86,505 ($86,505)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $86,505 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $518,554 $115,272 $201,777 ($86,505)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($115,272) ($197,980) ($82,708)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 ($2,482) ($2,482)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($2,482) ($2,482)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 ($115,272) ($200,462)  ($85,190)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $201,782 $723,403

FUND BALANCE - Ending $201,782 $522,942

Page 9

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2022 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $7 $7
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $615,621 $615,621

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $615,628 $615,628

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $5,415 ($5,415)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $5,415 ($5,415)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $610,213 $610,213

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $610,213  $610,213

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $63,176 $6

FUND BALANCE - Ending $63,176 $610,219

Page 10

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2023 THRU 01/31/23  THRU 01/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $18,026 $18,026

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $18,026 $18,026

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $1,479,892 ($1,479,892)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $1,479,892 ($1,479,892)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($1,461,866) ($1,461,866)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $2,482 $2,482

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $2,482 $2,482

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($1,459,384)  ($1,459,384)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $2,942,830

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,483,446

Page 11

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2022 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 2023



I. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,500,000
Interest Rate: 5.45%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less: 5/1/16 ($65,000)

8/1/16 ($30,000)
11/1/16 ($130,000)

2/1/17 ($10,000)
5/1/17 ($60,000)
5/1/17 ($65,000)
8/1/17 ($30,000)
5/1/18 ($60,000)

11/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($70,000)
8/1/20 ($5,000)
5/1/21 ($70,000)
5/1/22 ($90,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,740,000

II. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,930,000
Interest Rate: 5.44%  
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($50,000)

2/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/18 ($55,000)
5/1/18 ($170,000)
5/1/19 ($45,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($55,000)
5/1/21 ($55,000) *Incl $5000 Special Call
5/1/22 ($60,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,430,000

III. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $3,850,000
Interest Rate: 6.70%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($85,000)

5/1/18 ($90,000)
5/1/19 ($100,000)
5/1/20 ($105,000) *Tapped Reserve

10/20/20 ($1,100,000) **Refunded Series 2020
5/1/21 ($75,000)

11/1/21 ($5,000)
2/11/22 ($1,890,000) **Refunded Series 2022

5/1/22 ($20,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $380,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report



IV. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2025

Interest Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Interest Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2040

Interest Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2050

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less: 5/1/21 ($40,000)

5/1/22 ($45,000)  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,540,000

V. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 4.75%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less: 5/1/22 ($425,000)

8/1/22 ($25,000)  
Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,390,000

VI. Bond Issue: Series 2022 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2027

Interest Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2032

Interest Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2042

Interest Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2052

Bonds outstanding -       2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $6,130,000

VII. Bond Issue: Series 2022 A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.650% $4,740,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2032

Bonds outstanding -       2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $4,740,000

100% of Annual Interest

100% of Annual Interest

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report

100% of MADS

100% of Annual Interest



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2023

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total

REVENUES: 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $447,640 $0 $14,979 $524,511 $3,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $542,561  
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $460,770 $0 $0 $73,711 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,711
Swim & Tennis Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $245 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245
Interest/Misc Income $0 $253 $284 $322 $342 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200  
Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $0 $0 $650 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $650
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL  REVENUES $911,910 $253 $15,263 $599,194 $3,658 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $618,368  

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $8,000 $800 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800
FICA Taxes $612 $61 $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138
Engineering $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $20,000 $1,473 $1,356 $2,942 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,771
Annual Audit $3,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $12,122 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,081
Management Fees $42,436 $3,536 $3,536 $3,536 $3,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,145
Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Computer Time $2,500 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $333
Telephone $500 $12 $0 $2 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15
Postage $500 $0 $0 $0 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66
Printing & Binding $1,250 $11 $37 $29 $96 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $172
Insurance $500 $9,611 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,611
Legal Advertising $10,729 $0 $7 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53
Other Current Charges $5,000 $0 $0 $75 $30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105
Website Compliance $1,400 $208 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $833
Office Supplies $100 $0 $68 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $126,324 $21,596 $5,920 $8,623 $13,927 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,066  

FIELD
Operations Management $23,944 $1,995 $1,995 $1,995 $1,995 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,981  
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $2,831 $3,838 $1,979 $159 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,807  
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $2,746 $3,536 $1,755 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,036
Landscape  $78,540 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,289
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Mulch $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $489 $0 $0 $513 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,002
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FIELD EXPENDITURES $220,484 $14,133 $15,441 $11,802 $8,739 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,115  



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2023

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total  

SWIM & TENNIS

Facility Management $63,743 $5,312 $5,312 $5,312 $5,312 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,248
c $10,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Attendants $40,754 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Refuse Service $7,200 $494 $499 $607 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600
Security $15,000 $541 $693 $1,672 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,906
Utilities $55,000 $3,942 $4,836 $4,564 $3,521 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,864
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $2,710 $3,851 $2,976 $1,083 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,619
Janitorial $13,862 $1,155 $1,155 $1,155 $1,155 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,621
Pool Maintenance $14,742 $1,229 $1,229 $1,229 $1,229 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,914
Special Events $6,000 $239 $225 $805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,268
Operating Supplies $10,000 $177 $1,271 $453 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,901
Pool Chemicals $11,000 $0 $899 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $899
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Insurance $41,665 $29,256 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,256
SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES $330,841 $45,055 $19,970 $18,772 $12,299 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $96,097  

TOTAL EXPENSES $677,649 $80,784 $41,332 $39,197 $34,966 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $196,278  

Interfund Transfer Out - Cap Res ($234,261) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($80,530) ($26,069) $559,997 ($31,309) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $422,090

  
 
  

 

 



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through January 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2022 $8,120,629.89

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2022 $20,595.66
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($399,765.90)
Clearing & Earthwork ($335,362.31)
Pond/Erosion & Sediment ($273,098.81)
Demo/Mobilization & Site Prep ($1,571,197.59)
Drainage ($1,172,670.79)
Roads ($307,005.35)
Water/Reclaim & Wastewater ($2,456,004.05)
Professional Fees ($146,224.30)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at January 31, 2023 $1,483,445.76

2. Funds Available For Construction at January 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at January 31, 2023 $1,483,445.76  

Contracts in place at January 31, 2023

3. Investments - US Bank
January 31, 2023 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $1,483,445.77

$0.00
 $1,483,445.77

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2022 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through January 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2020 $3,229,153.47

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2020 $130.89
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $1,063,694.49
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($261,400.63)
Ponds $0.00
Roads ($1,335,188.25)
Drainage ($1,139,895.78)
Sanitary Sewer ($465,003.43)
Lift Stations & Force Mains $0.00
Contingency ($66,170.24)
Professional Fees ($415,101.44)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at January 31, 2023 $610,219.07

2. Funds Available For Construction at January 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at January 31, 2023 $610,219.07  

Contracts in place at January 31, 2023

3. Investments - US Bank
January 31, 2023 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $610,219.07

Due fom Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $610,219.07

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

GARDEN STREET 247                              -                                -                                -                                -                348,122.00            294,845.30            642,967.30 
WALTHAM DEV 139                              -                165,981.25            165,925.09            331,906.34 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 386                              -                                -                                -                165,981.25              348,122.00            460,770.38            974,873.63 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 375              172,800.58              136,800.46                40,698.47                              -                                -              447,639.75            797,939.25 

TOTAL ASSESSED 761             172,800.58             136,800.46                40,698.47             165,981.25             348,122.00            908,410.13         1,772,812.88 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

GARDEN STREET               569,255.98                              -                                -                                -                                -                73,711.32              73,711.32 
WALTHAM DEV               190,850.36                58,093.44              82,962.54            141,055.98 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED               760,106.33                              -                                -                                -                  58,093.44                              -              156,673.86            214,767.30 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                 17,190.51              169,077.82              133,853.28                39,821.67                              -                                -              437,995.97            780,748.74 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED               777,296.84             169,077.82             133,853.28                39,821.67                58,093.44                58,093.44            594,669.83            995,516.04 

(1) D/S Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/22, 4/1/23 and 30% due 9/1/232
(2)  O&M is due 25% by 10/1/22, 1/1/23, 4/1/22, 7/1/23
(3) Series 2020A-2 and 2022A-2 Bonds are to be paid off at closing and are invoiced semi-annually for remaining interest due

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/9/2022 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        -                        
2 11/16/2022 3,890.46                3,079.95                916.29                   -                          10,078.25            17,964.95             
3 11/28/2022 777.54                   615.56                   183.13                   -                          2,014.23               3,590.46               
4 12/12/2022 155,931.03            123,445.40            36,725.30              -                          403,939.21          720,040.94           
5 12/20/2022 7,521.74                5,954.71                1,771.54                -                          19,485.04            34,733.03             
6 1/11/2023 957.05                   757.66                   225.41                   -                          2,479.24               4,419.36               

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL             169,077.82             133,853.28                39,821.67                              -                                -              437,995.97            780,748.74 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 2022 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 35.00% 0.00% 25.00% 11.46%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.85% 97.85% 97.85% 0.00% 0.00% 97.85% 97.85%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 97.85% 97.85% 97.85% 35.00% 16.69% 65.46% 56.15%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 11/1-11/30 2842-2854 46,609.44$         
12/1-12/31 2855-2873 253,978.69$       

1/1-1/31 2874-2897 59,952.51$         

Total  360,540.64$       

 
**FedEx invoices are available upon request

ROLLING HILLS

Summary of Invoices
February 21, 2023

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/22/22 00101 11/07/22 77407    202211 330-57200-46000                                     *              867.46
TS/REPAIR POOL PUMP

BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICES                                   867.46 002842
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00016 10/31/22 OCT 22   202210 320-53800-43100                                     *            2,662.84

OCT 22 - WATER
10/31/22 OCT 22   202210 330-57200-43100                                     *              306.54

OCT 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,969.38 002843

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00026 7/12/22 SSI10680 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00

JUN 22 - SCHEDULING
11/07/22 SSI10843 202210 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00

OCT 22 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       170.00 002844

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00027 10/31/22 OCT 22   202210 320-53800-43000                                     *              168.00

OCT 22 - ELECTRIC
10/31/22 OCT 22   202210 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,335.00

OCT 22 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,503.00 002845

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00061 11/04/22 84957412 202211 330-57200-41500                                     *              300.69

NOV 22 - INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           300.69 002846

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00097 10/25/22 102522   202210 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
11/01/22 110122   202211 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
11/07/22 110722   202211 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
11/14/22 111422   202211 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
11/18/22 111822   202211 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     760.00 002847

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00147 10/20/22 81527    202210 330-57200-34300                                     *              494.07

OCT 22 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 494.07 002848

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00003 11/01/22 241      202211 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,536.33

NOV 22 - MGMT FEES
11/01/22 241      202211 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

NOV 22 - WEBSITE ADMIN

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/22 241      202211 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33
NOV 22 - IT

11/01/22 241      202211 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00
NOV 22 - DISSEMINATION

11/01/22 241      202211 310-51300-51000                                     *                5.98
NOV 22 - SUPPLIES

11/01/22 241      202211 310-51300-42500                                     *               36.60
NOV 22 - COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,495.57 002849
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00157 8/29/22 7703596  202208 310-51300-48000                                     *              475.80

NOTICE OF MEETING DATES
LOCALIQ                                                           475.80 002850

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00081 5/16/22 576309   202205 320-53800-46000                                     *              355.00

MAY 22 - PEST CONTROL
ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     355.00 002851

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00149 11/15/22 13129561 202211 330-57200-52100                                     *              899.20

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          899.20 002852

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00060 8/01/22 406      202208 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,070.00

AUG 22 - JANITORIAL SCVS
8/01/22 406      202208 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,137.50

AUG 22 - POOL MAINTENANCE
8/01/22 406      202208 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,847.58

AUG 22 - CONSTRACT ADMIN
8/01/22 406      202208 330-57200-34000                                     *            4,918.42

AUG 22 - FACILITY MAINT
11/01/22 417      202211 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,155.17

NOV 22 - JANITORIAL SVCS
11/01/22 417      202211 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,228.50

NOV 22 - POOL MAINT SVCS
11/01/22 417      202211 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,995.33

NOV 22 - CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/22 417      202211 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,311.92

NOV 22 - FACILITY MGMT
11/18/22 419      202210 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,710.05

OCT 22 - FACILITY MAINT
11/18/22 419      202210 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,745.64

OCT 22 - REPAIRS/MAINT
11/18/22 419      202210 330-57200-52000                                     *              177.01

OCT 22 - SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            24,297.12 002853

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/22/22 00034 1/03/12 18791    202210 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15
OCT 22 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

11/18/22 18907    202211 320-53800-46000                                     *              700.00
2 WIRE RE-ROUTE

11/18/22 18908    202211 320-53800-46000                                     *              250.00
2" MAINLINE REPAIR

TREE AMIGOS                                                     7,022.15 002854
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 46,609.44

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               46,609.44

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/07/22 00027 11/30/22 11302022 202211 320-53800-43000                                     *              174.00
NOV 22 - ELECTRIC

11/30/22 11302022 202211 330-57200-43000                                     *            4,222.00
NOV 22 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  4,396.00 002855
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00097 12/01/22 12012022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
12/02/22 12022022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     304.00 002856

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00125 12/06/22 12062022 202212 330-57200-49400                                     *              400.00

CHRISTMAS EVENT
DYLAN GERARD                                                      400.00 002857

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00003 12/01/22 242      202212 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,536.33

DEC 22 - MGMT FEES
12/01/22 242      202212 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

DEC 22 - WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/22 242      202212 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

DEC 22 - IT
12/01/22 242      202212 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DEC 22 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/22 242      202212 310-51300-42500                                     *               28.80

DEC 22 - COPIES
12/01/22 242      202212 310-51300-41000                                     *                1.65

DEC 22 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,483.44 002858

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00090 11/27/22 91928374 202211 310-51300-51000                                     *               61.73

DESK SIGNS
HOLMES CUSTOM                                                      61.73 002859

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00153 11/29/22 3141439  202210 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,473.00

OCT 22 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,473.00 002860

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00060 11/23/22 420      202211 330-57200-49400                                     *              224.75

TURKEY TROT/WALK 11/22/22
12/01/22 418      202212 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,155.17

DEC 22 - JANITORIAL SVCS
12/01/22 418      202212 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,228.50

DEC 22 - POOL MAINT
12/01/22 418      202212 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,311.92

DEC 22 - FACILITY MGMT

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/22 418      202212 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,995.33
DEC 22 - CONTRACT ADMIN

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             9,915.67 002861
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00150 12/07/22 2015A1   202212 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,703.58

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               2,703.58 002862

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00151 12/07/22 2015A2   202212 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,140.33

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               2,140.33 002863

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00152 12/07/22 2015A3   202212 300-20700-10200                                     *              636.75

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 636.75 002864

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/22 00034 11/30/22 19041    202211 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

NOV 22 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,072.15 002865

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00026 12/07/22 SSI10887 202211 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00

NOV 22 - ADMIN FEE
12/07/22 SSI10887 202211 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

NOV 22 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        85.00 002866

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00061 12/04/22 84957412 202212 330-57200-41500                                     *              310.69

DEC 22 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           310.69 002867

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00097 12/13/22 12132022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     152.00 002868

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00158 12/13/22 12132022 202212 310-51300-49000                                     *               75.00

REIMBURSEMENT
DANIEL KANE                                                        75.00 002869

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00157 11/30/22 5097750  202211 310-51300-48000                                     *                7.14

PAST DUE
LOCALIQ                                                             7.14 002870

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00150 12/13/22 2015A1   202212 300-20700-10200                                     *          108,900.63

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             108,900.63 002871

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/14/22 00151 12/13/22 2015A2   202212 300-20700-10200                                     *           86,213.00
TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              86,213.00 002872
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/22 00152 12/13/22 2015A3   202212 300-20700-10200                                     *           25,648.58

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              25,648.58 002873

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                253,978.69

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              253,978.69

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/04/23 00142 11/02/22 269152   202211 330-57200-46000                                     *              185.00
POOL CAMERAS BACK ONLINE

ATLANTIC SECURITY                                                 185.00 002874
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00016 12/08/22 NOV 22   202211 320-53800-43100                                     *            3,664.23

NOV 22 - WATER
12/08/22 NOV 22   202211 330-57200-43100                                     *              313.58

NOV 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   3,977.81 002875

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00027 12/28/22 DEC 22   202212 320-53800-43000                                     *              166.00

DEC 22 - ELECTRIC
12/28/22 DEC 22   202212 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,944.00

DEC 22 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  4,110.00 002876

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00053 12/01/22 2022-240 202212 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.00

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         46.00 002877

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00104 12/31/22 10959    202212 330-57200-46000                                     *              135.00

INSPECT WHEELCHAIR LIFT
DAVE GIBSON & ASSOCIATES INC.                                     135.00 002878

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00097 12/19/22 12192022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
12/24/22 12242022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
12/28/22 12282022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
12/29/22 12292022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     608.00 002879

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00147 12/20/22 UG000008 202212 330-57200-34300                                     *              606.88

DEC 22 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 606.88 002880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00153 12/21/22 3156136  202211 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,356.00

NOV 22 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,356.00 002881

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00057 1/01/23 63569B   202301 320-53800-46400                                     *              513.00

JAN 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            513.00 002882

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/04/23 00066 10/15/22 92203    202210 330-57200-46000                                     *              784.43
SYSTEM 2 TRIPPING BREAKER

1/02/23 12312    202301 330-57200-46000                                     *              812.50
50% ANNUAL MAINT CONTRACT

MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                        1,596.93 002883
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00060 12/09/22 421      202211 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,798.37

NOV 22 - FACILITY MAINT
12/09/22 421      202211 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,585.58

NOV 22 - REPAIRS/MAINT
12/09/22 421      202211 330-57200-52000                                     *            1,271.29

NOV 22 - SUPPLIES
12/22/22 423      202212 330-57200-49400                                     *              404.70

CHRISTMAS EVENT 12/16
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             7,059.94 002884

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00150 1/04/23 2015A1   202301 300-20700-10200                                     *            5,227.04

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               5,227.04 002885

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00151 1/04/23 2015A2   202301 300-20700-10200                                     *            4,138.08

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               4,138.08 002886

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00152 1/04/22 2015A3   202301 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,231.09

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,231.09 002887

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00082 10/04/22 100537   202210 330-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

QUARTERLY PREV MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          270.00 002888

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/23 00034 1/01/23 19244    202212 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

DEC 22 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,072.15 002889

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/23 00016 1/06/23 DEC 22   202212 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,813.25

DEC 22 - WATER
1/06/23 DEC 22   202212 330-57200-43100                                     *              309.54

DEC 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,122.79 002890

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/23 00061 1/04/23 84957412 202301 330-57200-41500                                     *              316.26

JAN 23 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           316.26 002891

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/19/23 00097 1/12/23 01122023 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00
SECURITY

JEFFREY DEESE                                                     152.00 002892
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/23 00129 1/01/23 78382-3  202302 310-51300-35101                                     *              228.00

ANNUAL WEB DOMAIN LISTING
DOMAIN LISTINGS                                                   228.00 002893

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/23 00147 11/18/22 UG000008 202211 330-57200-34300                                     *              499.07

NOV 22 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 499.07 002894

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/23 00003 1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,536.33

JAN 23 - MGMT FEES
1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

JAN 23 - WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

JAN 23 - IT
1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

JAN 23 - DISSEMINATION
1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .30

JAN 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-42000                                     *               65.51

JAN 23 - POSTAGE
1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-42500                                     *               95.70

JAN 23 - COPIES
1/01/23 244      202301 310-51300-41000                                     *                1.65

JAN 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,616.15 002895

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/23 00012 1/12/23 23475    202301 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBITRGE 2015 A1 11/30/22
1/12/23 23475    202301 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBITRGE 2015 A2 11/30/22
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             1,200.00 002896

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/23 00060 1/01/23 422      202301 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,155.17

JAN 23 - JANITORIAL SVCS
1/01/23 422      202301 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,228.50

JAN 23 - POOL MAINTENANCE
1/01/23 422      202301 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,995.33

JAN 23 - CONTRACT ADMIN
1/01/23 422      202301 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,311.92

JAN 23 - FACILITY MGMT
1/12/23 424      202212 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,786.43

DEC 22 FACILITY MAINT SUP

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/12/23 424      202212 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,754.79
DEC 22 REPAIR/MAINT FIELD

1/12/23 424      202212 330-57200-52000                                     *              453.18
DEC 22 OPERATING SUPPLIES

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            13,685.32 002897
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 59,952.51

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               59,952.51

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



BlackCreekElectricalServicesInc. " k

State Certified EC 13002742 InvoiceB(a¢ktCreek
'°"°""' '"°'

®%aa7ta%pkmtcH:"^"G &8, Middlebury, FL 32050
,

11/7/2022
,Printed 11/9/2022

Phone: (904) 291-7941
Fax: (904) 291-7904
Web: \N\N\M. Blackcreekelectric.com

P X
BillTo: Work Location:

Riverside Management Services Primary

Attn: Freddie Oca Riverside Management Services

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway Attn: FreddieOca

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Work:(904)338-5723

Phone I: (904)338-5723

Terms

Net10

X . .-. I
IStartDate: 8/26/2022 T/S and repairpool pump not running, possible burntrelay in box

Date Product/Service Description Price Qty Tax Amount
j

11/7/2022 Msc.Matl - Misc. Materials Misc. Material Sales- used on job to $246.46 1.00 $0.00 $246.46

include :

lea Edison 100 amp dual element
timedelay class j fuse

12ea Reducing washer
lea 3M 33+-3Vinyl tape
lea 3M 130C splicing tape
6ea Split boltconn
Truckstock

11/7/2022 Service Call Service call, local service call area, $159.00 0.00 $0.00 $159.00

includes the first halfhourof labor
11/7/2022 Labor rate T&M - commercia1/ Labor rate billed for misc. services, $168.00 2.75 $0.00 $462.00

industrial commercial and industrial work

,

Subtotal: $867.46

Tax: $0.00

Paid: $0.00

Total: $867.46

08/26- Checkedmotor to poolpump.Found2.5 HP motor burnt up. Disconnectedelectricto motor for removal.AdvisedFreddiea newpump
was needed,We returnedoncethe motorwason site and installedthe new motor and 100 ampfuse.Testedandall is working,job
completed11/07,

Thankyou for your businessl

.

Thank You for yourbusiness.It has been a pleasure serving you! PleasePayPromptly. Termsare due upon reciept unlessnoted
otherwise, All balancesnot paid within30 days are subjectto a latefee

All work'performed comeswith a 1 year warrantyon parts and which is 1.5% of thebalancedue per month untilthe balance is paid in
labor(3 years on panels). Warranty servicesare limitedto during full,
normal workinghours only. All afterhours calls are subjectto
additionalcharges. Customerprovided parts and fixturesare not
included in warrantyprovisions and are notcovered.

PleasePayFromThis Invoice
(

,,



Rotting Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUt//ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Oct-22

00244868 3212-l BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 137.51
00244869 3212-2BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 137.51
00253042 3212-3BradleyCreekPkwy-lrr $ 2,212.06
00256584 3215-2BradleyCreekPkwy-lrr $ 175.76
00260347 3212-4BradleyCreekPkwy-ResidentsClub $ 306.54

$ 2,969.38

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 2,662.84
001.330.57200.43100 $ 306.54

$ 2,969.38



[1/5]

,,N,':' """.)),,.' 3 "i 76 Oft) )umityy IM:A, Miclt||A'm'l):,, "!'?!t'yri[ia 3ZCKit'i
g

.'
')" ,jj,

"",""' jj'(€xssi7vjii§¢. us cm U?(3 vAt m v^A^vAzq)uptihty,os],j:
'":')'

,

Jfjj,m) ,,.J'J )"hmrs: !VhmcjtiV .-
)::i")t.f?oy, !'imu'-5j:uu i'bone: ')(}"i-:z,7'2-"ij)'}')'

.
""" g i' ',{ i'

'iiz(:-!.""

I -%U

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00244868

ServiceAddress: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter
"

Meter
" "Read "

Days Previous "Current """Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Your donationcan make a

difference.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

, program.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

('""),,-)"L)-))")"2)"""))"#I))I))[t:.)2-))Lj'-4"':')')z))-))'?))"'):):)"-/?)"[-:!z))?:i-):"'--):-'·-}))g)["u3--) :0h:e}::::ilq:|f:'nge::n!0pIeo,grrna:0t'ye0'uycoaunt::j:PoProbneunn:f|t

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisitwww,dayutility.org/myservice/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customerassistance_program

" %- g .: :,
,oR—

— L'm=%' _ . ,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $137.51 by 11/2512022 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
68272411 2 10/31/22 29 73914 73914 0 AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $137.51

ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $137.51was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0,0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/31/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 "

' "-: "2 -

DepositInterest Refund $0.00 " :
.

' : - '

Current Charges $137,51
Previous Balance $0.00
LateCharge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $137.51
cm== 11

-
·" —)&4 -h

·tm -4rtl t ~— ·— —a'w— — --d' ^%y·A-——~

Please return thisportionwith payment

'-',j,""i ""f.'i'j'. Clay CouiiiV t)iil)tyAujhor)ty Bill Date 11/04/22
') j:" I) I)),;'

3176 Old Jennings l-toad Current Charges $137.51
);'

-, Uj) -i) :"" hi jcneburq, Horkja32C'GB CurrentChargesPastDue After 11/25/22
'Uv if ,'i'j'"")" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $137.51

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00244868

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
" '" "" )" |)1 m"''"

' " " " '-=) ""- =m=&w)'" e~y w" " " -—' '~ ' ' - '

- " " ' ' )-v"" "'>J9 "" ' '" "I"" "

) " "j "' '" ' '~ " <)" -4yT," zu"' ' -" cZ=)^ '

"-
" ' " ' ' W "S==' " wZy~ """¥)- '

_
"..

_
),

__,.. . I .
'

_
A % )).)J:T)")J',

JJP-,
_,

,'

,, .._, .
:' '. " ..) : '__.... . .

'

_ jjv!A|y,)r, "IU)UI.) _. ) )=_
" -.." .' ".-. .' ~-

AYC1103B
2000001046 56/1 hN|NI y uh lgUj¢|¢t[l|[j¶|l|!|0[hI¢{I|UIHIhV¶kB¢UqljlBUl[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD ry 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

@ ClO GMS-SF,LLC .V MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385N NOB HILL ROAD JC

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002448GD S NCl3020732 000001,3751 0000000 11252022 0 0





[2/5)

'j,.y ';""".,':., :1 i 7ti ( )jfj Jcnuijgt),s !Jt.utzti, /'"4'I'iEj(j|¢ji7zy3'!:q Plm"ida 3Z(!lit)
" "'

,

;3 fut ".,,,,

Pkasc viilt us mz E!?C i,v{,.:b kbt F'i"c'yz-'v,¢,'!:g)'€yy'i:ij.4'.E)f.'f,'
Ny "-m , ' { U

'I):, U,) .j)i I tom's: i"viom,1:zy
-

!':f'id:"y !'S;.u'm'j|'ggn i'!'mnc:: ')('!"j---jz:;'zA.-·:j-!)j")')

' '^'1
"7 ;"): 'i'iY"!) ;"

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00244869

ServiceAddress: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
V -%r—-%4414·—--— -—~"#1—'—4lr' ¥ ——-~'—'·% q 'W—

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collecting non perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local familiesin need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program,
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

j
-""T)"))j"z)j))))-):""))-.')))'jpc)):))'":)))))")")))-'A')))fI):',),t)))--')jz)c)1)-'j)))))-))y.1)))) :,h:,}p':,d:j|d:|f)',g,t:':,p:,°,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t}:i:P,P,°bd:,':f!t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit \N\mA/.c|ayuti|ity.org/myservice/
ConsumptionCharges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 customerassistance program

" t 0 :=
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $137.51 by 11/2512022 to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
68272412 2 10/31/22 29 68948 68948 0 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $137.51was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/3112022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $137.51
-

t- '. -.Previous Balance $0.00 ,'.' :
. ' "-

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $137.51

Please return this portionwith payment )))yjj)"jjj))").
«,_, jy" "

, nC_ _=zs9—
.

,1'j,',l' .

'")u,:\')"',,
Clay County L.Jtliii:y Aulhotity Bill Date 11/04/22

'"g )"'

ij
"'A

"), ')'
317(3 OIci Jcnnir}gs HoM Current Charges $137.51

)'J)j,,7I) jj;" 8A]ddlsburCj, (""iorNa 32()613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
""'.'I'!', J,g">'y"y"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $137,51

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00244869
Route #:MCl3020734

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

""" "" '"'""""" "' "' """ jOj)"J^)JSI'" ' " )"" ' " "' "

" ""'" '7 )"" ," " "" ""'"" "

""U))))J)IIU),""" " "" "' ","' " """"" "'y """)

AYC1103B
2000001047 56/2 49§llll! U|qdl |NhldNh|qduil[r¢HHh[lnuhr¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 n nobhill road ,mm5
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00i2448b¶ 2 HCl3020?3'4 0000013751 00CKJOOlj 112512022 0 0





[3/5]

j'"' ,)'"")'7, 'jj )(4 (Ytj )t'unhyjs !1{3:A, ]yii{iA)Umn"!t'* ):ii:u"l'):g -3?(i(ij'z
'")"' '

JI '., 'j At:tisc visit us ¢ju2 E.|'K:, '¥wsjy tu tyt'ZZ"T7-?",L!!?'Z)"0-kt")!it.j,'*['FE"!3:

';!', jj ) 'j"' i-lours' M[pn[i:'"Ry
'·

[?g tif:iy', $t:mi'-"ipm !'ph¢u'kc' ')(]"i "r"y '"'")'}'j
'Y 7/),/

i "J, \'«'"" ""

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736
g 'If 'r— ~ s qlk =mwn

""" " " " '"" """" "

,

" "

'
In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collecting non perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local familiesin need. Yourdonationcan make a
91663339 2 10/31/22 29 1487 1911 424 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $91.06
Consumption Charges Tier1 77.3 X 1.57 $121.36 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 116.0 X 4.66 $540.56 .

Tier3 193.4 X 6.04 $1,168.14 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 37.3 X 7.74 $288.70 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

( )U)')'""))-):)j -J7- ))-)'/^-c') ))'#'j)¶,/{z¢)k),)')))-,,)t'-j"")))I'"')U-'")jUUj)/"'"j') :0h:e\::::i|q:if:nnge::::op:e0ag,'na:o{'y',suyc°aunt):|:opr°bneu::hyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 fromthis programvisit wwwAayutilKy,org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance program

," m3 2 : :-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $2212.06by 11125/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Your last paymentof $1099.59was postedto your account

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 10/31/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand online at:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 www.clayutility.org/wqr/LAG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $2,212.06
Previous Balance $0.00

.

)-' ,'!' ':'-' 'j
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE · $2,212.06

Please return this portionwith payment

"'"'""..'.",,"{ ()(/i/i"' ·

S",).""" "" ' "'": ('I,, Clay County 'Ji:il)ty f',uthorlZy Bill Date 11/04/22
:"

)',"' :)"jji ')' ')')

3) 'm )jici jenrur}¢]s i'"1oad Current Charges $2,212.06

"I),
,))0 jy M lcld! -}bu'm i'")m')c1a '32')8Ei CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

' -'i' ,,!'in"' ""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $2,212.06

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20
|7"' "I" " " ) "" '"' "I) @ " ijjO,jO""" '""" ", ""'""" ":: ')_ "

: """ " '" """ '"

"pt :5) .: UJ'i?"): ' .J ' q,
-- -- - - - - . _ - - . imm=d¢btm_'. - . _ _ ---- - _---- _. .. -. -&m

AYC1103B
2000001048 56/3 4Bl[|l[l[|||Rdi |mlho!|hlH[ ¢ D jHH¶[IRIHMr'thri

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC & MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385N NOB HILL ROAD ~kS
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002531JU2 ¶ NC13020?3E, 000022120L, 0000000 Kb2521122 0 0





[4/5]

,.g"y:i '"W.jj,;,. .')f7(i OR) JtuuUugsi¢cmc1, M'i{h||¢'3|bur!!,,Fiui'R)a 32(i(ift
:'),j' i) "'"t ',,")

Ph'a'ic': visit. us un ilu: v-jc!y t'ri i"?.'4t"/i-',L:itz'l'{zi"i))'[j'z[yk'iq

""), a)
,

", i) i"|ou{'3': kjion(j;zv '- !:j'!d2k7j', 7huiz- S|91'2z P)mm" ')[")'(j-)g7µ,.--"i',p'}'.)
,

" (f7 ,' i,, ,-,\'::??',:"·

t —' ~v· t H 4 + + % ·4 t tfl ·—--—-— r

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730

gm" " 'm" "' ' """Vf
" " ' ' "YY' ' ' ' ' '

I" ' " "y'~)Y)' " ' "' '" ' ' " " ' ©gy -"' q ' m ' ' — "" "' 1/ " " ¥In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current " Current Pantry, we are collecting non perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsag' local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age or
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see hovv you can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

( -wj)jj-":'-)
- '-j),) "· )·))-.)«|)-wc)'ji".,,tY&j4A,,)g'2')?)L:c--):)":IU))l)))»))j:)-)))e))-)'7))") :,h:,\p':,d:i|t:|\:',g,::::,p:,°,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t::l:p,p,°bn,','!thyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit www,clayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance program

" i G .: :-
' m M=

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $175.76by 11125/2022 to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
91332608 2 10/31/22 29 347 392 45 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137,51
Consumption Charges Tier 1 45.0 X 0.85 $38.25
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $170,71was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/31/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $175.76 n ' -' ". ·- ,, ,

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $175.76

Please return this portion with payment

""""""-",j).j)S. .
!'U1.")j),,

Clay County Ut!li\y Authorli y Bill Date 11/04/22
"" )""

/b'"i
')" '))

31 "70 Old Je:mlrigs iZoad Current Charges $175.76

'"i),), ]J) .
I)" Riiicidleburg |')c;'r!(l?', 3)'0(18 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

' "-'j'}-, ,.[z,'\".""'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $175.76

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00256584

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

µ,_ , _
|i'u)))jlA'._.

.. . , .. ,. ,. /W- a . .__
.U

, _ _ _
m,)joUU.,j.yj

.. . , I,,. ,..

.
. .

AYC1103B
2000001049 56/4 4llilnt| [ bu!¶||N thihN dg duhjhrlHdd|DU[hfd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLSCDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD #SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 D025b58'1 0 NC1,3020730 000001,757k 0000000 11,252022 0 0





L5/t)j

,,
'j:j" )'""1);::.,, .3 i'76 Oh.i .i{:muµl:.y. Rom!, ti,'| A|J{t[!gm'!}, PiuiiAzs 3jA'j6t'S
""' mI "'

.', ·
|>|C?U;C:j'isit' us (bu !)Ee ivch {Et ii'Fz'%xd,<:|izj.'t07.E!Ehy%€yi'E'

\
/

"('I:-. JO ,-.j:) """
7'iouz's:

M.{'puj2y
--

}:8'1{1;Ey,&Un-')jm[ Acme::
9()'i·-)µ.'::':Z'):5')!}')

t "r2" z,i i i'si .

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738

"
In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

. - . . .. , . . .. . . .~m%)- '

.
_ - - .- "=-= . . - . m= . ./S .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Your donationcan make a
70003704 2 10/31/22 29 249 250 1 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $91.06
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 2.35 $2.35 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

, program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

C)))))jjo)7'"I)I7)i)))I)))))),q))))U))I)))),7))':)'))I)I'I)) :,h:,!::,d:i|2:|f)',g,t:n:,p=g'y':,y,°,',t::|:p,p,°bn:,':tf|t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $206.20 fromthis programvisit \Mww.dayuti|ity,org/myservjce/
Consumption Charges 1.0 X 4.69 $4.69 customerassistance

_
program

* ; %

leterleter Read Days Previous Current
Current" Please pay $306.54by 1112512022to avoid a $3.00 late

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $306.16was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/31/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 \mw.c|ayutility.org/wqdLAG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $306.54
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $306.54 ' ' ' '

" "
,

"
lr ""m" ",'""'"""""""""""" " ' "ms&%y)"=M~"^V/"1-.'-^

"','"""Please return this portion with payment

"·.
"I)'

,,
,. jy' !'"!!"l)""'"\,

Guy County Utiiiiyµ\[i'[hor[ty Bill Date 11/04/22
i! )"

.
2""t')

"),' )'
31 ,'Ci Old JerininjjsiZo,ad Current Charges $306,54

'"()'}]',.)')·Ic. ii
'I' i\ ,)(jc)|ei)ur{:j, Florida 32.()6f3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

" 7/'fµ ,,,,,'j'}'-".'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $306.54

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer#:00260347

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20
G~~ ^Y~ '" " "m"" 6'

'"
"" " " P '" ' "" '~ "

)
'mr" ' ' " ' ;y " " " " "

" "" '

"" " " W -, I ^"
M U " " "r IM— " ' "" " "")" "

H - _- ... _ ._ ) jg7)jj))jj .-- ) -..o u__
.. - -. _ . --..-_ 1)cIjjjoju) ' " '

)AYC1103B
2000001050 56/5 4hHH4hl"h|mqMHHnMMHN'IUrhhlu'lhrq

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC % MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002b0347 7 HC63020738 0000D30k54 0000000 1A252022 0 0





<,N"QUy,
,,

I-' $l,l£m'a opr¢e '

.-,-? Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office
' i,

' PO Box 548/901 N. OrangeAve)" y u v
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSl10680

Invoice Date: 7/12/2022
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bil! Ship
To: ROLLINGHILLS COD To: ROLLINGHILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVESPRINGS,FL 32043 GREEN COVESPRINGS, FL 32043
PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

CustomerID C0000125
' P,0. Number

P.O. Date 7/12/2022
Due Date 7/27/2022 OurOrderNo
Terms Net 15 Days SdesPerson

ltem/Descrinticm Unit Order Qiv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-2nd EmploymentAdmin FeejUNE 2022 12 12 5.00 60,00
Fees-bidEmploymentScheduling 1 1 25.00 25,00

,

))))))')j
t

)))'1 'jj
J)'* jjj'

Amount Subiectto SalesTax USO Subtotal: 85.00
AmountExempt from SalesTax 85.00 Invoice Discount: 0.00

Tax 0.00

Total USD: 85,00



¢gtcoup,
,

.:1 gum gffice '

c??,
,,

Remit To: Clay CountySheriff's Office
PO Box 548/901 N. OrangeAve)1 % " GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSl10843

Invoice Date: 1 1/7/2022
(904) 284-7575

Page: i

Attn: Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bill Ship
To: ROLLINGHILLS CDD To: ROLLINGHILLS COD

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVESPRINGS,FL 32043 GREEN COVESPRINGS,Ft 32043
PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

CustomerID C000012S
P.O. Number
P.O, Date 11/7/2022

Due Date 11/22/2022 Our OrderNo
Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

ltem/DescriDtion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price TotalPrice

Fees-2nd EmploymentAdmin Fee-OCTOBER 12 12 5.00 60,00
2022
Fees-2nd EmploymentScheduling 1 1 25,00 25.00

Amount Subkct to SalesTax USO Subtotal: 85.00

AmountExempt from SalesTax 85.00 invoiceDiscount: 0.00
Tax" 0,00

Total USO: 85,00



CLfENTNAME INVOICENUMBER

ROLLINGHILLS

CLIENTNUMBER INVOICEDATE
2

11/07/2022

CLIENTADDRESS

0

HOURSO' RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY

1
'

10/14/22 0000- 10/14/220000 RollingHills

JgffDeidsd
10/18/221700 - 10/18/22 2100 4.00 $ 38.00 $ 152.00

eventTOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 152.00

2 10/21/220000- 10/21/220000 RollingHills

jeffDme 4.00 $ 38.00 $ 152.0010/25/221700- 10/25/222100

EVENTTOTAL: (hrs)4.00 $ 152.00

3 10/28/22 0000- 10/28/220000 RollingHills

jeff D80sd 4.00 $ 38.00 $ 152,00' 11/01/22 1630- 11/01/222030

EVENTTOTAL: (h's)4.00 $152,00

INVOICETOTAL: (hrs) 12.00 $ 456.00

' :



Roiling HMS

UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress OCt-22

7182249 2404 RollingViewBlvd #1 S
·-

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 3,335.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewOr#1 $ 35.00
7755283 2448 RoliingViewBlvd $ 96.00

$ 3,503.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 168.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,335.00

$, 3,503.00



NYNN

»

"
ClayElectric Cooperative, h '"""°"""""""""""°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TmchmneEmf CMperariveNt
" StatementDate: 10/27/2022

Current Bill Due Date: 11/17/2022
Credit Previous Balance -$734.59

Due to the natural gas marketremaining high, " ' Balance No Payment Received $0,00
Clay Electric has no choice but to implement " " H—q -*-'——-——another rate increase, beginning in October. ',' ' BalanceForward -$734.59

Members using the industryaverage of 1,000 ,, $690 59 ,"
Current ChargesDue 11/17/22 $44.00

kWh of power will pay $159.50, a $19.60 I " w
increase. The highercostof power is reflected in

,
the Power costAdjustment(PCA) on this bill ',
statement. The additional amount each member ' '

pays will vary depending on howmuch electricity No Payment Due

is used.

· i " '

" '!
-

"

-' -,. ' ".·'" ' "' "" " " *'tj :.- RqadingDates" --i ' --" ".,:Readings"'
" '

:
Ji' -'MiRipjl:r"'

-
kiuii UsagC'

"t
' "-"" Ra!gScKedUleD,e,scnpti,on', · -

' " -", WeE" N-q"
'. :.? ,.Fr,om_ -

""' " Td- .- - -Z- §e!! emus. ,: -
Prcsent""·"· ._ --- "' .}

¢ geNeral Serv|ce-nONDEMAND "' 151840(j1'0 '
09/26/22

'

10/26/22 552? 560?
.

1
, .

8Q
,

.g

kWh MonthlyUse 1·A ±:j- MonthlyHigh-'. MonthlyLow@$ Temp ": "-
- -

u9)· !t.,:zcuEremsehB"&??6-i-iai(Z j,')U'")',') )"))

, .,
AcassChargC " ' ' " ' ' '

$27.00?

,,, -,,,
;'4' 1

. ,
., .-. ' ' ' ' ·

,3
90 Energy Charge 80 kWh @ 0.0813 $6.50'

,,,
. I

1".-3_iAl 'L, ·'" ' ' " '
,, ,

Power CostAdjustment 80 kWh @ 0.0600 $4.80 ,

'. u I ." '""a ' ?:--=-2
,
,,%"-""'· w'yy'_m, FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.98

,,, _! '-·<.; j—l'" u' LB
'.'1

_
ae"" ""%,,¥ cc) Florida State Sales Tax $2.73

"
-j""! |.:')")i='|+?i:l"):Pi':! ' '"-'"" " i=P=e','U:||,,Ta ::::::

'°
"!"1 i"" tjcjV '"1_Jti '

}"| )'!"|'),;b%) )1_I):'? '° g""'"' '°"'" $°·°'|
" 1 "i i 'i u i'"l !)"ii i'""! !'".-1 |·[':i i'A lt'j l)r1.,j) rj: ': " T"ta1Current Chargesfor this Location $44.00k

0 I I i I I I I I P

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr My JUn JUl Aug Sap Oct

2021 . - '
. · ' . . ', .', '

. " 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

' 'El@H@H@F@
4{!" 0 1 21'22

Akeep
Billlngs notpaid In full wIll Incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whicheverIs greater) that will boaddedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
ilayElectricC00perdt|ve,

Inc, T""'"""' '"""]Credit Balance Do Not PaL -$690.59)
A Touchswne En¢r%'~Mvcm Checksmustbe in U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOURBILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayElectric,comor download the mobile

:PP

7 I

I I || I I

|=="""jW CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

6898 1 MB 0.515 5 6898 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

=':'n=?l='""' """ l"r,'h,,'l,l,h'¶|lllrql'u|Tr'|y|'||l|l||||'||h|I W
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

III8|||lU|Bl|||II0'|l'|'||I'|"||l"|'l|'|I'Ij'II|I'l|"II|'l'|I'

0718224¶ Cl00000001jCl



C:%zza@z '.Z9"' contactus
.4%± ,' ' '"" "'"'

, ·: .
-' ' "

p ' Phone: 800-224-4917
ef";-j

2sivv
" "2"" i'-':"";" 'i ','

lol)elaf]ve) Inc,
Web· ClayElectriccom

x
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative &k Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

Stepsto follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyour electricalsystem.

> If the outageis not within yoursystem, report I I 'it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc
> Always stayaway from downedpower lines.

'"' " """U 7
E

\ ' ' b, Ie<;±± ' {

J.OK'WEK
1

"" ' 4C7I

,_,
Q

t"

, nm
!

,

' ' ', 'jµ-"m :., ',F Eq' "" .t": '.
'

"b -K"
2>

i
I X

«

g"" " "' '3 , ..

.i'z '" " ,i « ""

C/ayE/ectt/cCooperativewasratedbyourcustomers
i

Members goat great deds
I

#1 in CustomerSatisfaction at local amid national
1

i with Residential Electric Service '
'

businesses€vek'y day,
I

. , . . Among Cooperatives
, . ,

' Download Ehe app
E"*""

'"·' h'FjaU'er2&Ma%|hfoF¶c«ow'M'"wqW'""mas "
""; "-'

.& and start sav§ngtoday!
X'.Y-? , . g :. 'Mn xb% ·" .' ". - :.' . .' '·3' * ", ' ' · · . · · ' »> -'-

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixedcosts that comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have sometype of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organjzations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

Ar"%% => ,E^""""X ^ =X
( m "

Au,,P,,

" ,:' "
"

B,,,,,,
-
b!=b

Milne
"

(" )Pa,Stations

y% "'j': ',kT"4)
X%= Freerecurring '

' > Freewith
%~

)
" Freewith Y%,m

_W,.v $1,50 service YS';f"t>" Mail check or

"i paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savinqs " fee'* cash payments " money orderto:
checking/savings or ' savingsaccount,or account,or credtt/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enroll at Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

@S%%g,'-2' .'.· ,- ' - ' ·-- ·r · Visit us online at ClayElectric.com ' -- ·' 7 /:si951
!G!aY i:!t:!,?: :'. t. Z"y'".j: : ,f'·, |[|C, Toll Free:(800)-224-4917

,. , , , , ,, '}18
E

AT lrIE\wy'C| tl
,.¶

Z StatementDate: 10/27/2022
Current Bill Due Date: 11/17/2022

'
' ' '""' "' " '" """' ' ' ' "' "' '"" "' ""' """"~ Previous Balance $3,653.00\' - ""' Impc?rtant"Message'$,-

. - ·-'¥
" ,:: total - -

,,;y "-
. P,ymentReceived 10/17/22 -$3,653.00

Due to the natural gas market remaining high,
,
-&i3-mn0unf'DU6·E"2)}*.,

BalanceForward $0.00
Clay Electric has no choice but to implement " ,-7,N.-

' 'i C" ::-'--'-·
S

.- a-another rate increase, beginning in October. ,,,g ,, ,e
, ,- , ,., s g

.
Current ChargesDue 11/17/22 $3,335.00

Members using the industryaverage of 1,000 C:i' -,. .. @.q ,- . ,/
'FSjq ',. , .

?.3

kWh of power will pay $159.50, a $19.60 I)- :'
" j'7 :'- '"' i', "'

,? )')" '

increase. The higher cost of power is reflected in ' : " . : :Z ..-,, .,> ':,
the Power cost Adjustment(PCA) on this bill ' ', 'sRU '" .- .-, i.' '" I-: '"'

statement. The additional amount each member : "
'"'"'j,z"DW:'DaW .",

,pays will vary depending on how much electricity ."4E--$"s'V1171?022"si'pE'4S-

is used. '@" § ""2")')3S'" ' -

ServiceAddress: 3212BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITYCENTER

GENERALSERV|CE DEMAND 152192920 L09/26/22 10/26/22 13224 13454 80 18 400

kWh NlonthlyUse N m MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLowD Temp
.
· AccessCharge 80.00

3mo 'I '

6 9,, Energy Charge 18,400 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,104.00.
27000 u PowerCostAdjustment 18,400 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,104.00.
b4O(X)

,m, " Demand Charge 78.480 KW @ 4.3500 $341.39.

,m,
6{) Indlv. OutdoorLlght-Large(Qty: 7) $72.45

fSCKK)

«
lndlv. OutdoorLight-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50

121kk) Indivldual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

"m " Light PCA $44.88
«m ,5 FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $75.09

" Florida StateSales Tax $203.52
° Oct Nw N,: &n Fob r A,r M¶ Jun j;j Aug Sb, O,,

0 Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4 62

2021 Pleasevi&it NiyClayElectricfor detailedusagehistory 2022 Clay CountySales Tax $45.07
' ClayCo Public SerUtilityTax $76.03

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh ' QperationRoung_(jr - . .. ,
$0.45

Last Year
- '"" " " :" """"

?. a
' ' " <,7:

'TotalCurrent Chargesfor this Location $3,335.00g

'Z 18,400 Q\ S'" 24,720 a, u" 27,2® =t, ,.ax
,,F.-Y.-.)¥..,

:.':!),..,,!v?i\j,,)|'""!),,,,97t]j,,,.,i'!:"l,lt!i')' "'))j:)').'

,,,,,,,, ,,,,

Akeep
Billings not paid in full win Incura late charge of$5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whicheveris greater) thatwill be addedto your account.

V SEND
'g

tAccountNumber 7751951_j
'""@C"' Cl:v n" ii i" a"",l),i)t'lc'it'l/r' 111c,

;CurrentChargesDue 11/17/22
"" "" " 9,335.(jo;

AT li
1

t! Ci G[Cbopcrntivc<tg ' total Amount Due
. , _ ,. , ,,..,

' " $3,335.00S

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must bo in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check orcredlt/debitcardat ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
'PP'

1

Ill |||||||

=
,bSE$ d|S,C.,yER?mm
"S ---ma& CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

6897 2 MB 0.515 5 6897 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
.ROLLING HILLS COD C-27 lIlrlII4IIl|IlhhI|Inr'|Ih4|||||TrI|q'||l|I||||l|I|I|I U

5385 N NOB HILL RD tSUNRISE FL 33351-4761 '

|nl||||h+T|IM[Wmrr'n|dlh¶||'"h"||ll|'|hhl

07751,¶51, 0003335007



,3;Ts"m'"" "' CONTACT US

/y ,:" .'"""K "I ., ,, ,
'-"'g : k M

#

,
Phone: 800-224-4917

€E,ggq,w"&y ' "' : =-4:'.: ?
)...,',,)0µeratlhe!Inc,

Web C ayElectrc com

x
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperative KL: Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,
Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem,report I I '
it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc

> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

"""" r
)RKNEB

I dC:
iC_T · ' " a

I

= "' "75T
1

T T' ' ".'

[
4'"" " 'E.,' ,} ."

'

4 , ,

S"

ClayE/ectr/cCQoperctt/vewasratedbyowcustomers Fjhgmb215get great deals
I

,

#1 in CustomerSatisfaction ,, ::toca? and r-tatkmai )! with Residential ElectricService ' r sinessesevez'ydayo

"'
- Among .Cooperatives i Dovmloa t the @pp

"" "' ""' '"y ' ' --" - -
'

' .' ' " '- '-3,J and start sa'uing tcday!E.Sf'"""' ' ,'"" Eg id.Mm02?~fq!nw{?§.HOm»slEldB*r.mnuma£az"' '" " "" '
".

.
' it@"z ".' '"" "3? '. , . , , . , . ... - , L__

_DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:TheAccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave some type of an access charge,
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRound Up: OperationRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservicearea for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

X~,K ~ "" F·""""'K ,€t =A,E - tC",;j^
. I t %, ' "" '"-'-'-""' %

( m "

,
'- '

\ "7
·

t µmmd '"'j""""""- :-\ Au 0 Pay
,

"-. ,?1

2
By Phone ' "

Cl
onhne \ W

7 Pay Stations '[ :i': "y Mail

" Freerecurring Freewith "%~,~ Free with "~,~p-
$1,50 service q±>y Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee*'cash payments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,Of account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,O,BOX308

ClayElectric,com. pay stations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN
_ ,,

c '" s'q,,
.

'""' ' ' ·' , Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

. ,,-. , - .. ,.. .. .. f
\.2 ' ,

.'. .': Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
'

AT It Energy' (' p ,'
'CY StatementDate: 10/27/2022

Current Bill Due Date: 11/17/2022
(

'
'. -?!lmpQrtant"Mes$ages ."

.'
' Previous Balance $36,00

Total Payment Received 10/17/22 -$36.00
Due to the natural gas market remaining high. Amount Due

, BalanceForward $0.00
Clay Electric has no choice but to implement
another rate increase, beginning in October. /' ' ",

Current ChargesDue 11/17/22 $37.00
Members using the industry average of 1,000 '.
kWh of powerwill pay $159.50,a$19.60 ,' $37©OO ,

increase. The highercostof power is refkcted in
,

the Power Cost Adjustment(PCA) on this bill ' '

statement. The additional amount each member Due Date: ".

pays will vary dependingon how much electricity · 11/17/2022
is used.

' . · ' -- " .'- '- ReadingDate$ - 'Readir!g' ' "My!tiRli4;-- ",'kWh
Us,j'e'" "}

.

" RateSchedule Ejesmptiof) MetetNQ·.- "'
.

Ekorri " TO. ' '-""' previcNs .-
,

kesent". '- --
!

t geneRalserU|ce-nondemand' 151889'0Ei7 ®/26/22 10/26/22 " 1339
.,

1371
" 1 ' ' "02 i

kWh MonthlyUse !. "j "'"' MonthlyHlgh , MonthlyLow'® T'mp i' " '-" "" '"" cUrmiiSeiyi¢e.6eta[l,--· F'"""' ' i"'-' 'i

t Access CRarge ' ' $'27.0(j{

" i " "'" "" " " .' -, ,, Energy Charge 32 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.60
"

' _i L,
, ·.. . , .,, "' Power Cost Adjustment 32 kWh @ 0.0600 $1.92 I

" i, :_|"";:i :""1_n. ' "L. '

_
·

i

.
' 'C

, " i,

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.81
:: y'U'j ' ' ' ' ;'"j '_1 ,k ,.

'"u"' t' "31 i' ["'-%.,
go

I
Florida StateSales Tax $2.25

,,
:

. ;"f' -' '" IT '; ' . t:. Z,' '".

_
, ' i T! ',.L

,

mj,," {_'"N ? Clay CountySales Tax $0.48
20 , H !- : ."::'N: i "l—i j—i i i ' J,,jj'"1 ,

'"I :Et"" " { Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.19
:: i

:'.'E' T!
1,,·, E "t' C)' ', ti" wi"j! !"L.'))t '° j°p'""°''°"' 'P $0.'5j

5 ' .

:' j—i '1 ;—· l—l'.. L_UL,i', k "' '
:'j '"'"ij'm '".jL " , Total CurrentChargesf?r this Loqation

_ ,
$37.00,

D ' I ' ji 'I' I I I I I
,1 ;-ji I ' '

I 0
Oct Nqv Dac Jan fq1) Mm Apr May Jun jUt Aj[) Sep

qC

2021 ' ' ' ' t 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
LastYear

© * © 0 !e,lot 2022

Akeep
Billingsnutpaid in full will incura late chargo of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichever is greater) that wIll be added to youraccount.

V SEND
ca

"
CldyElectricC00perdt|'ve,!ncf |='C::::."s'Due11/17/22 "::::j

A TouchstoneEnergy' CooperativeEz\ otal Amount Due $37.00.
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe In U.S, funds anddrawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debltcardat ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

iu=&mm ||||||||
CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308

5385 N NOB HILL RD M¶II¶|IIIIIhhI|I|IIuhhm|'lTI|q'||IlI|||lI|I|I|l , .SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 E

0775525¶ 0000037002



N:,za%¢sc4g'"' contactus
L-'T"" ".-- ,.-. .' .

"
. ,

Phone: 800-224-4917c)e=%jj$j " "n" E """"'"";C' " """ Web ClayEiectr'ccom
' 't "' ' "

b ,
". Mailing: PO Box 308

A ouchstoneEncr'y"Coopct'clive " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,
Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
,/'/: "· ""

the problemis not withinyourelectricalsystem ('
'L'

,
> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report

it by calling 888-434-9844
> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

e i

i )

"
) )

C-
) )

i
71

m '] i

:-.
i""i- """S '"·j3 '-':;""}'ld

)

t , , -:::_ " 'b i 'E
.

2. " " :"
,

' Q

, A.. ,?3
{

C/ayElectr/c

CoQperat/v:ted

byourcummers

!
:'t/q\"" , ,

" t ¶

)

'
" ".#1 in CustomerSqtisfaction

I
z..; A.®€j arA ,h.dt:c,.m4$

i

.
with'Residentia[Ele€tric Service

'

hui:iw'w" "" ' i "ry daµ
Zgq'wnkgau¶ "h ,

' Km',)s-C===,:
wa,,, '

,'·"" t .,md £Fad·l's,urh,e,
T:,,;ay! )

6 ":i"' '"""' : 'R. ""' ' " "' ·?2,. .,"* "..-Z'K · . i , ,,'i ..u'-,., 3 'a '. ·" · [

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costs includethe costof the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave some typeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decremesin the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purposeof improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

( " " " 3"i""'"k{
bi'"%',WZ·"%m"T'"

,

' !""43''mud . ' 'js '-W 'g#*""g" ""
a)!z

\mg Auto Pay "' ';'
. ,j ByPhone

'.0

^ ; Online '-, jpayStations t '-" 3 g' Niall
%q

X_

j
Freerecurring

"~W&' Free with "%,
, " Free with ", .."' $1,50 service Y : - ' y

Mail checkor
paymentsfrom check'ngl '"" check'ng/sav'ngs " '"" fee** cashpayments '" "' moneyorder to,

checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card.Visit C[ayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, CIayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308
CIayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN
G)

"
ClayElectricCooperative, 111('. '"""°'"""""'"""""'°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TouchstoneEnergy'C~rarivc'Kka Statement Date: 10/27/2022
__. Current Bili Due Date: 11/17/2022

# g ' ' " " - ? " ."" '
'

'- Previous Balance $35.00
"3' Total '

. Payment Received 10/17/22 -$35.00
Due to the natural gas marketremaining high,
Clay Electric has no choicebut to implement ,1'/ Amount Due '". \ BalanceForward $0.00

anotherrate increase, beginningin October.
i//' "",'\,

Current ChargesDue 11/17/22 $35.00
Members using the industry average of 1,000 ii '

kWh of powerwill pay $159.50,a$19.60
!1 $35,00 )1

increase. The highercost of power is refkcted in
'

', "
the PowerCost Adjustment(PCA) on this bill ',\ ,/,"'

statement. The additional amount each member C'., Due Date: ·"7'

pays will vary depending on how much electricity ¢ 11/17/2022 ]·"
is used.

/ ' '·
'

* " ' · . .'
' ' ReadingDates . -

" Madings
- 'Nlu|tip|iet kWhUsage

'1
1 ' z RateSchedule'DescripUm ,

'"
, . " Meter.No· ErOm To -, RreWous Present , ,..' -: " '"S," ' -, ,,-"A -'.·.' - .'.· ·' .,- '. · . ·1,

GENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND 152012414 09/26/22 10/26/22 669 690 1
. 21 ,'

kWh MonthlyUse N "si, MonthlyHighe' MonthlyLow Es; Temp
i'

'
' CUrhint :Sewi¢e'Det'a'il ' "

' .

'

' '. .
i

' " : I } l i

: A"cessCharge $27.00 1

i 1_, ,m., i .t , '-"J ' i 1 ' ,_ . ,
'° i Energy Charge 21 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.71 '

'° "i 'ri)":'H"y-k tj flt j."l Ljj'2d
.

:
j,j,1 ') " '=,=;:::'L " '"' "°'°'°° :::;;!

" —' ';"j<,)H ',

, .,

:

r ·' i jsj! LA 1Ti i -i i "r! n 1=:') ," go Florida State SalesTax $2.14
ij

1',"| i'"m..i" i |","'.1.%"! i'""} l'"j i ...1
i' } 'Li"j I 7. '. f Clay CountySales Tax $0.4(3}

10 —,' T, ,

"N, '~'" '
EE"

i ' I I
,'.

] 1 ,j'
i

.,1 } i F ..i I,,) . . -
45 2

! u""_ ""'I' _j";j 1_ L_ i A ; , ,

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.15
t

, ", E'.
:-51 ,.

·'

,

' ' ,'..- , i- 1'
-.

1· ' ' i · , ·"' " Operation Round Up $0.51|
' -i ,1 ,,,

i

e;t.·'l-f' ' '!5""~- · ,----. E'"i i'l j'"t I 2( " 15
?

Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $35.0(K

,

1' '"I i"., I ui j)'.j i""! I-') i.ji [I} lj"! I',')'! i)l
; ;)! :. ,

oct Nov Dec Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun JUl Aug Sap oct

2021 '. · ' . . 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

," 21
': ,',' ' 23 '. 22 ' " ,',·'

,' KWh \'., /'1 kWh ','\ i"' kW% '.' "F1 30days 1 ;i 35da,Zs ,
i 32dah 1, ' 84°F :l',', Avg kWh ·,' '. Avgkwh ,', I.'. Avgk h ,.

.,'

"". 1 ·'.' ' I 3" '-.". \ ·.' ' "·'
.,,.

Akeep
Bllhngs not paid In full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount (whichever Is greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V S:ND,_
., y ,,

Account Number 7755275/'¥" '. '"'
(':i3z " :g ",' , ':' ' ' '.":--,[ !.'7 :" '

:"
Current ChargesDue 11/17/22 $35.00

at i,, e y,'c µt'
'."i' Total Amount Due $35.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check or credlt/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
app.

,,

I

"¢.'m ' " MSC VER ,'.. "::3

"""" ,1 : , CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD IIl|lµlM||hhdIlIr|lhm|TrI|'|'||||I||||I|I|||1 ]KgE
SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000 ' &

:Zh&

077551275 IjDDOD35DDh



tff F¥%;? ""' contactus
C* .Zk'9. 2

:; A,', G ·'" ,'
,

,7
., , , ,,, ,,, ," ,,

· Phone: 800-224-4917
sE%gk:%agy ",. ""' '" '""·'""', " '!" i., !.,,

.
Web: ClayEIectric.com

,
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative · " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,
Steps to follow:

/""'
.

'-
' .""

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ,/ :;/'
" "

the problem is notwithinyourelectrical system. C ' ','""' ', '/> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Always stayaway from downedpower lines.

·
$ ' " " I
f

_ ,

' i )

µ · 3

I '
JD.KJ\VEK

\

I

=
:

— -
E ' · .

g

")

m
"! i

Eh-:r:'f.>.,'i? '"gz' fS
)

_=_- ±J t '"" " "' "' "" ' "' '"" '
E

T

i
?

'i"z '-. J",} ,
A " iC/ayE/ectr/cCoQpcrcrt/vewasratedby our customers g

'
' #1 in CustomerSatisfaction

1
@C' Kb -g" "'M ,kd" km-d

I

,

.. with ResicientiaiElectricService
.

I bu .jAkk ,,SC?S eve-?'y deu% I

:""" '
,

..,,
, ,

An?Qng Cooperatives ,.-,

§ ' Ch"gE}McME.! :h... eif-P
2

e"?:'"
Fqej[jmmmlo¥mdlnToma%n,mt[c$kQw«Qm/awa,ds "

f i'E"9Z7 SK"M s,*w:mg §c¥d3y!

,, , ., ,, ,, ,, . ,
ms.' Gs2&.,.4*,'7

, ,. ,
',m,. 7- ,.bA*Z' i

" I

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers someof the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costsincludethe cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have sometype of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

im ,"

t p
.

,'"" -"i ','?' I
'"'%

, . _

E"' ""'

*_
J;:, J"?"' "iK

- s' :." 'q '"?"n'z'"f aM'"6""S" " ±" n M'8'+"Y"%-"m"' ' '"b Z- ' · .E ' 'g.w ¥"i=( Au 0 ay \ · ,".
.

g
,

By Phone
' qj

^ yon[lne "e JPay Stations % '_ ,' """· Mail

'=,J' Freerecurring Y%, Freewith
\.,,,

, ,
J Free with '"" y $1,50 service '"= "' Mail check or

paymentsfrom checkingl "" "" checking/savings fee** cash payments " moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayE\ectric,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call (844) 9%-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a listof authorized P.0, Box 308

ClayEIectric,com. pay stations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

L7 i, , ,
,

', " ' ' Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
' "" , it""f' ',/:(iii"y us"" ii Toll Free' (800)-224-4917

'

at it e ,,1('-
, i 'a StatementDate: 10/27/2022

Current Bill DueDate: 11/17/2022

" "-" 2,]mijomnt'M'essages" " ." '
Previous Balance $91,00

Total Payment Received 10/17/22 -$91.00
Due to the natural gas market remaining high? ': ' Amount Due · BalanceForward " " " $0.00
ClayElectric has no choice but to implement / '
anotherrate increase, beginning in October. , ' '

. Current ChargesDue 11/17/22 $96.00
Members using the industry average of 1,000 I

kWh of powerwill pay$159.50,a$19.60 ,' $96 e00 i;
increase. The higher cost of power is retlected in

, .

the Power costAdjustment(PCA) on this bill ,
, jstatement. The adchtionalamount each member ' Due Date:

pays will vary depending on how much electricity · 11/17/2022
is used.

ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage ,' Ratpz Schedule'Dqsgnption.,
'

,, ,
MeterNg'

From To Previous Present
1\, gene"raU SERVICE-NON DEMAND 151840032 09/26/22 10/26/22 24091 24492 1 401 "

kWh MonthlyU'e!""1
· MonthlyHigh MonthlyLow Temp

' Current Service Detail
t Access Charge $27 QC) !

,,,,
·

,

i i
· 90 . Energy Charge 401 kWh @ 0,0813 $32.60 :

i..
!

, . . ,"
' i Power Cost Adjustment 401 kWh @ 0.0600 $24.06 t

900 '

—,_,.,, ,, " : FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.14 i
750

,., " ,!

,, , ,
.cT '

60 ! Florida Stata SalesTax $5.96 I
GOO

,
."T-:'k'.-}

-- 45 ! Clay County Sales Tax $1.29 i

,,,
} '_' l,' '

, -. iClayCo Public SBr UtllityTax $2.45 '

,®
t ' ' 'u' 'k "k ' .

! 1_

_ _ ·_
' '° OperationRound Up $0 50 '

I .i ! t I '- " ' .' ' ·' . .
I ' r' ' ' ' '

150
,

>-: ._,,
1_,' !_1 '

s ' Lj · l-e. l_i ' : ' ' l.j ,_ ,
15 Totaf CurrentChargesfor this Location $96.00 ;

0
I

I

:

i! i jz I j'i !'i T:'i 1 [.[
I ) ji :

j I

t

, t I C)

Oct Nov Dec JaN Kb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2021 · ' . 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

,". 401 ' - ,': 432 ",. .:' 631 "' .·

,/ kWh ',. ," kWh "\ ," kWh ". ""
:j 30d¶s ;' ' 34cKys ;" i 32da,ys ' ;1 84°F I:

Avgkh/h /,' .'. AvgkWh ,',' ",' Avgk\n/h ,'. '\
·, 13 '? ":' 13 ,"" ·:'. 20 ' ·'

',"
,

Akeep
Billings not paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be addedto youi account.

V;;'::"' "y' '

,

, ,

Account Number 7755283

cjAis.y - '
, ,

:" " ' "' ', Current Charges Due 11/17/22 $96.00

ATi,uchmneEncrg," C' , t
;j Total Amount Due $96.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Chgckor credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

"" |||||||||||l|||||||||||||

i'
",' ;' DISC VER ',' ', '" 9'·'

,

'E'"'J'
"-" ,.

.,,..:, CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD NI]µlII||IIh|4|%q|hmhTI|'['||I|I|||||h|I|I Y;z|';E
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 : e&

07?55283 00000¶bIjDB



MY"E'#&"Tg'"·' CONTACT USNs'#£Ayk'?z:-#:
,,-, .

,

,... ,' . . ,,
,

Phone: 800-224-4917
€!g*4#=@' ' '2"' ',""?u'5 ","' '

'

Web: ClayElectric com
- Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"' Cooperative' '

"' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

,,·' - y> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure /'7"" "

the problem is not withinyourelectrical system. t .
' ,

'

./
> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report

it by calling 888-434-9844
> Always stay away from downedpower lines.

1 i

'^ "\ ' !
)

-
""'"

')1 !

=
) )

·

=
)

I

i

' W --- i,p r - ' K/. '-·"7

i

. ' 'F' . , -

A,_
L

_ __ , ,,

I
,,,

? jj'.. ' -- f3 ·,,. Q! :-
:

)

:-- -—-' "" _—» i "' "' " "' "' "'" " ""'
I

k i

ClayElectricCQoperat/vewasratedbyourcustomers
f i"¢"q¥e'""':' ' ,: " ,'g;'z, .i,

q '] ' i

#1 in CustomerSatisfaction
1

ai. hr'M and %8 "i"§"1p i

'
with"Residential ElectricServiee

I
bugsi¥$E?5sE3»eves'yday4 1

i "' ·"' )\mong Cc)operati'\/es '
D[Wdnk3ea.d '2"1-? ' $"?p

I

'-Sy7 "·" " """' '
, " . ,

·,µ aM SB,"M: s'Mk?g 'imk'y! I

hj.s:. 'tzr'?-T~T'°!¶!'"'?'"l'"""""""'? '"" : I:' I ]

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a programto generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities,

^"""~K, ,f-""^ -"" ""'"" "% -- ·~,,, , ,H '""-—.

a -.
'

- ", X " "ft, 6S" ""a C ..,'. · '%
% " "'

-
m '

t

y
' }m~""a'zAOAj'==:'"'"" " '"""( 3y'"'"'""'%y"w"'

, "

,

-
i- 3K'-uyvaS3

Au 0 Pay \"' ,'1 g By Phone \
, ^

hidiine
· " Pay Stations a "' .' '-' ' a'" FMail

\ml Free recurring -%m~~y' Freewith w,, ,,
""' Free with '"" " $1,50service "%",Ez""j«g Mail check or

paymentsfrom checkingl " checking/savings fee'* cashpayments "" money order to:

checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



m

COMCAST AccountNumber
i

Billing Date
'

Services From
)

Page

)@j.) )) %) ) j, 8495 74 123 1221031
,

Nov 04, 2022 i Nov 14, 2022 to Dec 13, 2022
:

1 of 3

Hello RdUng Hi!)S AmerU Center,
Thanks for choosing ComcastBusiness.

€9 fj I. Q-i -% >qg> " C u ,1-— "i'(')jjf' fill (?xda)rm()
r

' $ % :- '2; % " @ £ '" " 4V b
.

@,
,

'G " " r,
E74 ,© ' " ' "

, :
M Kb',

.
µ

g? yi N"'u" ©" - Ot@"»j cpu 0 This page gives you a quicksummary of yourmonthly
,bill. A detailed breakdownof yourcharges begins on

Previousbalance $300,69
page 3,

AS

Payment - thank you Nov 01 -$300,69 0 Any payments received or accountactivityafter Nov

Balanceforward $0.00 04, 2022 will showup on your next bill. View yourmost
up-to-dateaccountbalance at 7)tl3j|"lc}sE,;.(:c)ii")(}?i$';|,(:(jtTl/

Regularmonthly charges Page3 $296.40 myaccount.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $4.29

New charges $300.69

' 0 0 " e 0 ', 00 0°

iQoud hdy?
Visit bus|ness.cc)rncmstc:orn/he|µor see page 2 for otherways
to contactus.

i', -' t ' (· ·

' ' E
' -" -· '.. .

Detachthe bottomportionof this bill andenclosewithyour payment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckor moneyorder

pc' not in"h idr" rr)rrµ.sronrier'cpwHh rm\/mant



m
i

AccountNumber
1

Billing Date ) Services From
I

Page
i 8495 74 123 1221031

I

Nov 04, 2022 Nov 14, 2022 to Dec 13, 2022
)

2 of 3

'""))@'y))))))j) ii)") ))&7
^)y),)"m"a)"""""'))")"'""""""'"'""^'""""""""1") )))))))))))))))))))))))U))))))")))');'))')j))j))))))')))))))""))))mj-'-')))'x))'

Manageyour account anytime,anywhere with the ComcastBusiness now offers 7- ) ,"iv packages
ComcastBusinessApp - an innovative all-in-one with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
tool designed with your business in mind, securitysolutions- at a better value,

· Manacjeyour account details

· Pay your bill and customize billing options

· View upcoming appointments i: ' " i'
P ' ? '
i t i'l ,I') sI "'kS :

li
" j'j

:.';

,

,I) &/' :A3 QfrO.:j;," :j'" 2,! p.:::ui3jj u/t., E,.":2,f7?g: j"t:.:',,')::Gj'y BE
i.' "". i ? '

,.
}

·-· ?i "' 7 " V « S" S ¥ S

% d A 1 u·%.&?
. .. g S

.J__——_ - " "I" "" " g" - "Y7 " -- -"" X " — \—" " "- -- - -—- - -—

)
— "-"— --""-— -

) - "-" -"I -__""") " """" _

,IN) " " i
" )) " ')3 4jjt© ) "I') yjj" :3a'jIU* ')"iu""ck

,

)

" %
" JUuy-- n"@ n ;j"j@"'j

)j
nNj' ]±,))"^ '"a

, _
'=

|'yicgvinfj?
." ' Visit us online

' tr- - -! " We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
(, )

,_

) ,:' Get help and support at Visit business,comcast,com/1earn/movingto learn more.
S

business.comcast.com/help

- Call us anytime
i ,'-)

")j

800-391-3000 j'%cf"es%')h)iity:
"-j.

.._, .

'·" Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issuesaffecting
and technical support customerswith disabilities,call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity,com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast,com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write
to Comcastat1701 JFK Blvd,,Philadelphia,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford,

|i!l|)||li)iill)|)||||||)|)i|ii]))

Gy Gy 'G)) , t:, ))")GT1" ?g-"^""
u .

S'
.

1/

, . , . ,



:
m

COMCAST '

AccountNumber
i

Billing Date
)

Services From
'

Page

) I) I) I) Ja cj C)
,

8495 74 123 1221031
1

Nov 04, 2022 Nov 14, 2022 to Dec 13, 2022 3 of 3

"~ "' " 'w" " W" " ' -B"rm " U7 '" "T7^) mu ""M"w 4>4Ma"np"'"'W/" '""" " " " ""' " "~ """' ' 1~A

" j )
.

'ui, Jr ).
,
" ,.,!- q )",jj[J?j.. "' :JJJJw ! ? q — ',,i'l,,i|)c]|'!") J|()|L!t"l")(y')")

' ()oi"ncasi )'{{Kt)!"]essse)"v[c;e54 i;i'i 9(J3L)' 1 I: -2!
" Internet: Fast, reliableinterneton our Gig-

""" - speed network
TV Standard $59,95
BusinessVideo.

)
TV: Keep your employeesinformedand

jii',j'i:)',':,j;i(j"!';':., :

,!:,,,..tl|: ' " -" customers entertained

Starter $69.95
,

!' '% ij'i
· J) Voice Numbers:(904)531-9238

BusinessInternet, ' ',",

Static IP -
1 $19.95 Visit !)t.!:3ii !()f.;s.].(:()li'\€.:?t$)i,(')/:)l"l}/i'|"\\,':¢(;()()l.tl1l.for more details '%

..m

Voice Line $44,45
1

·5
' . - ,: ' f

. .
'BusinessVoice. . , ',, i","' '

, " '::|:,,7!,,;!"/·'. - i ' i "/' ' i

Voice Mail Service $5,00 /)): ,:t,i$,,i,
, ...X

£cju|!3rn('zn7A iu'ztvit':os tAinc'
i

'
TV Adapter $0.50

ServiceTo Additional TV $38.75
With TV Adapter.
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each

Equipment Fee $16,95
Voice,

Suivice 'fees i)'iCt90

Directory Listing Management Fee $3,00

Voice Network Investment $3,00

Broadcast TV Fee $24,95

RegionalSports Fee $9.95

a " = " ' " "us "' ' @ A
'

' ^ ' : K W {;-A '
' %Mya " @

., ,
%%T" ' — Ei7 W'" * @)8

. W T 6
-% · K '

t)tiier ch:"'«gus j'i'i.u 1

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1.30

FederalUniversalService Fund $2.99

i\,(j(j)'[|[)na) )rj!'o{i!jd))(")r]

The RegulatoryCost Recoveryfee is neithergovernment mandated nor a tax,
but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertain federal, state, and local
regulatorycosts.

Comcast BusinessTV Update:EffectiveOctober 16, 2022, FanDuelTV &

FanDuelRacingwill be availableon the Sports and EntertainmentPackage.

Recentand UpcomingProgrammingChanges:Informationon recent and
upcoming programming changes can be found at
x|irlux:orMjiT'gmunnNgcllai")!.jc'?s,/or by calling86(3-216-8634,



:,:':::::': (':'t'::s::;O {'??i'r-·+il3 u [|"y !1

mm} !1¢ :iri
jadeese@claysheriff.c.o,m,

I

?

INVOICEDATE
DATE:10-25-22

;

i

,

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-25-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38,00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

:. Patrolledentiredevelopment

Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentiredevelopment.

Checked rear undevelopedarea.

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152,00
.,

Makeall checks payable to JeffreyDeese

Thank youfor your business!



:"Of(':=;9 J ;ji '"",)1' )) I")' )) '))':'.) "' I)
'i '! j

I) 1)!)i)i" "" 1)'1"' i)';'

E3deese@claysherlff.con!

INVOICEDATE
DATE:11-1-22

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED JN/OUT

11-1-22 NeighborhoodPatroi/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

:' Patrolledentire development
',

Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

E

t

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank youfor your business!



:",':'::::::: ":c ;'s ) t(j j;': ;j '$·nu nt' ii !1 {v{! g!!r';i
L:deese@c|aVsheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:11-7-22

I

,

t

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

,

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

11-7-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preservearea.

', Patrolledentire development

: Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rear undevelopedarea.

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable to jeffreyDeese

Thank you foryourbusiness!

t



:'0f:':='7'9 i 'Al ,;">i| ,) 't '|}
)1 :)] :'>)l ))!1 I) )1 'i)'" I) ))q{i)\)'<,,b"",'"":! I') ")"")|':)

jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:11-14-22

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

11-14-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preservearea.

Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rear undevelopedarea.

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable to JeffreyDeese

Thank you foryour business!



t=:::'7'9 O ""J,1| ')'"i))":'i":,,:,' 'I) I') ))"1] 'jj" j")i'"j'j J jj)"\'""
jadeese@claysheriff.c:om

INVOICEDATE
DATE:11-18-22

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

11-18-22 NeighborhoodPatro!/Security 4.0 38,00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

t

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

H



GFL Environmental
P: (904) 760-5880
jacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664

'""°'"""' XNVOECENO. UG0000081527
FNVOXCEDATE 10/20/2022

ROLLING HILLS CDD 156-47847 DUE DATE Due Upon Receipt

5385 N KNOB HILL RD TOTALAMOUNTDUE $494.07
ROLLING HILLS REFERENCENO.
SUNRISE, FL 33351 AMOUNTOF REMITTANCE $
I || |l|lF||ll|lnlj|rl ||||[llklIgllll[||lElll ]|l|llrr 1|1|

0Ds55l¶3UGU00D08l527D0l03LL400000D0004¶u07¶

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0001)
ROLLINGHILLS COD

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMMFL WASTEPERM 8YD

20 -oct TRASHSTANDARDSERVICE $286.13 1.00 $286.13

Nov 01/22' Nov 30/22

20 - oct FUEL SURCHARGE $154.80

20 - oct CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $286.13 $46.64

SITETOTAL $487.57
(0000)

20 - oct ADMIN FEE SC134964 $6.50

SITETOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoicemay reflecta price increase,

REMIT TO:
)"' " ") j' )'jj " GFL Environmental

PO BOX 555193
DETROBTMX 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNTTOTAL

$494.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $494.07 TOTALXNVOXCE $494.07

&
CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 10/20/2022 INVOICE NO. UG0000081527

Page 1 of 1



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATIONBELOW. THANK YOU.

AddressChange(s)
__ _

OptionalPaymentMethQds

mailing addressonly[] mailingand serviceaddressLI eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at

Name wwwgflenv,coinand click My Account
No iCes applywhen }.)aying throughthis ln(,)t!)o{]

Ati(jr="'""""" """" """" arid youi' staternentis always i'oady! Choose to
enroll in automaticpaVmentsor pay on cleniancl.

City "
" Visa,QrnericanExpress,Mastercarda;i ,

Discovm" are accepted m g r=]
Stale Zip Code Pay-By-Phone:
( )

,
Call the nuinber at the front of invoiceand have your

Phone Number E-mail Address customerand invoicenumber ready. Visa, American
E'xpi'ess, Masfercarcland Discoverare accepted.

Customer Aci:ountNumber

Remit to Address:
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
PO BOX 555193
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
BillingRights Summary If you pay by check, it will be cc)nvtifit|uinio aii

; k,(.,rollic. i uiicis "i iawiei"
ll you 1hit"tk j'd\.11'bill is incorrect,or if you need more informationabout (EFT),a processin which your financial insliuj|:ion is ek)circ)njca)iyinstructedtcj
the detailsof vour bill, please c:ontact us at the number listedon the 'transferfundsfrom your accountto ours in lieuof processingthe check. By
froiit of your bill or email. sendingyour Gorn|)|eted chc,x:k to us, you a-ithoi'izeus to use the account
We must hear fromyou no laterthan 60 days frcm the dale ofvourbill inforn"ialion'thereinto createan EFT ioi" ihci amount indicatedon the check.
Oil which the erroroccurred.Yourbill shall be deemedcorrectunless If the EFT cannot be processeclfor technicalor olher rt-msons, you authorizeus
disputed 'Nithin 60 days fromreceipt. to processan image rc'placementcloc.:ument, draft,or c:opyof '/c)1.wcheck.

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
If you m' by check, it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFunds The customermust !)j'o'./iclewriti:en noticeof ca"jce|laliorlvia certified
Transfer"(EFT),a processin which your financialinstitutionis mail at the addresson the frontoi your bill. "1"here will be no proration
electronicallyinstructedto transferfundsfrom your accountto ours of billingand you will not be enlitlecl1(.) t?} i"ei'und ii service is canceled
in lieu cjf processingthe check. By sendingyour completedcheck to duringa billincj cVcle. You will remain responsiblefor all charges,fees
us, you authorizeus to use the accountinformationthereinto create and taxes throughthe end of [he billingcycle (incluclinqthe period
an EFT for the amount indicatedon the check. If the EFT cannot be betweenthe noticeof terminationand the end of the currentbilling
processedfor technicalor other reasons,you authorizeus to cycle).This provisionwill not apply ii it is conu"aiy to a current
processan image replacementclocument,draft,or copy of your franchiseagreement,n]unicipalconh"ac:t, or otherwrittencontract
check. applicableto this accountor is otherwiseprohihiledby law.

Late Fees & Service Fees InsufficientFunds Notice
"|"0 avoid late fees ancl service interruptions,paymentsmust be If your check is returnedfor insufficientor Lmco||ecled funds (NSF),
receivedby the clue elate exceptas may be otherwiseprovideclby your signatureon your checkgives us permissionto debit your
wr"ilten c:ontract. GFL Environmentalreservesthe right to charge checkingaccountelectronicallyfor the uncollectedarnount.Payment
s:ervice-i'elatedfees associatedwith but not limited to the following: by checkconstitutesyour acceptanceof theseterms.For each
setup fees, early tei"rninatiorifees, containerreturn fees,etc. returnedcheck a fee will be assesseclon your next billingequal to the

maximum amount permitted by state law,



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC hivotce'1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice #: 241
Invoice Date: 11/1/22

Due Date: 11/1/22

Bill To: Case:

RollingHillsCOD P.O. Number:
475 West TownPlace
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - November2022 3,536.33 3,536,33
WebsiteAdministration- November2022 208.33 208.33
InformationTechnology- November2022 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices- November2022 625.00 625.00
OfficeSupplies 5.98 5.98
Copies 36.60 36.60

Total $4,495.57

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,495.57



ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNT# PAGE #

LOCALhQ Rolling Hills Communit,Development District 827582 1of1

INVOICE # BILLINGPERIOD PAYMENTDUE DATE
FLORIDA 0004847827 Aug 1- Aug 31, 2022 September 20, 2022

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTALAMOUNTDUE

(MemoInfo) (Included in amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $475.80

BILLINGACCOUNTNAME ANDADDRESS BILLING1NQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com 47-2390983

LegalEntity Gannett Media CorpRolling Htlls Community Development District Terms and Conditions:Past due accounts are subject to interest at the
475 W. Town PI. Ste. 1 14 rate of 18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is Ics8).

St Augustine, FL 32092-3649 Advertiser claims for a credit related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid
must be submitted in writing to Publisher within 30 days of the invoice date

ljj I ihl jll n l|lllllrl FlllI|F| llllllk|ml Ill Iiii1II or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future advertising must be
used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited

All funds payablein US dollars.

D00DB275B20000000D00DDDuB47B27u004?5B0h7l73
To sign-up for E-mailed invoices and online paymentsplease contact abgspecial@gannett.com.Previous account number:

Date Description Amount

8/1/22 Balance Forward $0.00

PackageAdvertising:
Start-EndDate Order Number Description PO Number PackageCost

8/29/22 7703596 SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES $475.80



OrangeEnvironmentalServices
P. O. Box 187 ,

OrangePark, FL 32067-0187
904-272-3284 Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

"' ·'uuuw" m:yh%iy|cN±ki

111484 I 111484

"s.'g%yNYg aBK¶8u '

RIVERSIDEMGMTSERVICEINC
& 2¥ a , -

ROLLINGHILLS t
10/27/2022 10/27/2022

3212 BRADLEYCREEKPKWY
GREENCOVESPRINGS,FI- 32043-7060

I CT I? PL )R[ION":/AU1PAYb1EP$T

» ' 0 " g " 0 W " " & ' ,. @ g ' ' @ B

' ServiceAddress:RIVERSIDEMGMTSERVICEINC 3212BRADLEYCREEKPKWY,GREENCOVESPRINGS,FL 32043-7060

5/16/2022 576309 576309 QtyPest Control 355,00 355.00 576309 355.00

P" T'.
,

G , S N - : sP 8s · 'G BZ ' 8 ' TOTAL,E',m- "

0.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 355.00 =JNY 355.00

YOURACCOUNTIS 90+DAYSPASTDUEAND IS ON HOLD,PLEASECALLTHE OFFICE(904) 272-3284* ASK CHECKitEFdiSBEINGPAIR

FORLADONNA"WE CANMAKEPAYMENTARRANGEMENTAS NEEDED*

AMOUNT
RE(\MTTED



"" ' suu"c )
,

")

Invoice Date 11/15/2022
Invoice# 131295611226

1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 12/5/2022
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com

.

DeliveryTicket # SalesOrder#1341912

Delivery Date 11/14/2022

Delivery Location Rolling Hills CDD PoolMain
E3iilTo

Rolling Hills COD . Customer# 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. AZ License# #331721

Middleburg Florida 32043
, ,Rolling Hills COD Pool

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
ShipTo Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATE FEE:.This constitutes notice under the truth in Iencing act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

C

item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 440 gal 1.68 739.20

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.50 105.00

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

P

'i

i
i

:

I Subtotal 899.20
'

Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00
Total 899.20

. Amount Due $899.20

3j

i

· i ' ' " · ·' ' ' · ' ' '
,

RemittanceSlip

Customer ' Amount Due $899.20
13ROL025 Amount Paid

1Invoice# Make ChecksPayable To131295611226
Poolsure
PO Box 55372
Houston,TX 77255-5372

||i)j[)!{|il|!||j![|l))|![||
13j295611226



Riverside ManagementServices, inc mvoke9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

invoice#: 406

invoiceDate: 8/1/2022
Due Date: 8/1/2022

Bill To: Case:

RollingHillsCDD
P.O. Number:

475 West TownPlace
Suite 114
St Augustine,FL 32092

Description HoutdQty Rate Amount

1.330.57200.46100- janitorial Services- August2022 1,070,00 1,070.00
'1.330."S7200.46700-Pool Mainteniin¢esiriic.# - A%u$t'202Z U3?cSQ, 1js7:50
1.320,5a00.34000

- ContractAdministration- Augu'st 2022
'"

1,847.58 1,847.58
'1.330,57?00.34000-Fa:i|ityMan?gemeiji'-Hol|jng Hi!lB -.Au9¢'$!"?.0?2 4,910,4,2" 4,m4z

,

Total $8,973.50

Payments/CrediVs $0.00

Balance Due $8,973.50



Riverside ManagementServices, Inc c-
9655Florida Mining Blvd, \N, Mvcme
Building 300, Suite305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

g

Invoice #: 417
Invoice Date: 11/1/2022

Due Date: 11/1/2022

Bill To: Case:

RollingHills CDD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTownPlace
Suite 114 j

St. Augustina,FL 32092

' '. ' i pescnpti,on
- .

- '"." ", Hjmts/Qtj
.

,

Rate. '

Amount ·

1,330.572'00,46100
- janitorial Services -

Novemb"er2022
'

' '

1",155,17 " "1)1"55.1T j

1,330.57200,4670(j ': poo|,Malritenarice$e'r\jice's?'..NovembEjr2022 . .
'

. .' ' '
-

.
' '1,228.50 1,228.50 ' )

1,±20.53800.34tj00
- ContractAdministration- November2022

'

1,995 33 1,995.33
I

1.330.57200.3400D,r,Eaci|ity'Managem9nt ; Rolling Hills
- Noiiehiber.' '

' '""- ' .·' .

-5:31t92 5:311.92 )

202'2': -'". ".":"."' '"""".,'.'".-'. '-'"-.,·"" ""..-"' ',."" '.""' .'-'".,'"".:".'";'"." .'.'. ".':;':'"" ,'.' .",",..-',.: .'.'".,,,' ','.'..' "",,.,,': ,-'-,, -". i., '"-.., '-'. i

j

i

I
L

i

t

/'

r

itY dLL^T_
|| '""") " ;:i',j

Total $9,690.92

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $9,690,92

,



i
I

1

\

RiversideManagementSeivlces,inc Mvok:c I

0655 FbrldaMlnlngBlvd, W, '

Building300, Suite 305
I

jmksoMll8,FL 32257
lnvc)iog 1/: 419

lnvoktiDato: 11118/2022
Duo Dato: 11/18/2022

y

BtllVo: Ctiejj:

Roiting HillsCOD
P.O, Mu|})bckr:

475wem Townplae
8UllC 114
st, AuqwUna,FL 32002

i

) ,,

' : '
r. ·1!'>'" 'i .. :

,
'

- ' ', .' ". · ·
. i'...

1

!:1""' : '.'. .'g .-. .
."."" ',": " D08ijliptloh 4 PiQws/Qty .mm' .' ' ·· Anlo!|tit

'E'acllttyMalntenanieOctober'i -
O¢tObE)r 31, 2022 '" 4,701.64""'"455uiT"

Mmtanaha:$Oijb|le$ a';,:·.!·.'.'.-'." ;'""- ""m '
··-·:· '" '"" """:'931,08 "' "%'1,00

Fl\c\ m"r,j r\r\µjT s') C(?L(eS

33o - 5"72 ,3\) " !/Gl('O

ii gj)b, os

\?lU?A11L 11A\Nr /F|ea-»

32C,- 43$DC) ·- 'jL,>DC'O

j| 214SLY

C)PC&j'\1\ FJ(3 £ OCPla € S
"

,
$

'3'iXj t- S'") '2-DO " S tLQ7D\jCj
)

'
1

i) |'"]jo\
}CS'

:

Jj "",=±>"
1\)'2 // 22-"'

Total $5,632,70
)

P&yn1ent$/Cledl|$ $0.00

AyMp"jj" "&'ance"&" !58!':!!_- '

i \ -' J :J .-
:) :)·

i

i

)

1



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
MAINTENANCEBILLABLE HOURS

FORTHE MONTHOF OCTOBER 2022

Date Hours Employee Description

10/1/22 2 F,S. Storm clean up, removed debris from amenity center, common area3, pool, playground and
roadways, changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

10/4/22 8 J.S. Cleaned up tree debris and disposed of it, put all furniture back from storm, put ant killerdown on
mounds around property, removed debhs around pool area, parking lot, walkways and tennis courts

10/4/22 4 F.S. Checked and changedtrash receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common
areas, playground and roadways, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

10/5/22 8 J,S, Put all neighborhood trash receptacles back in correct places, removed debris around pool area,
tennis courts, neighborhoodroadways, bridge area and parking lot

'1 0/6/22 2.5 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked and changedall trash receptacles

10/11/22 8 J.S. Installed newlockinglatch on (he dumpstergate,put sign up on roaclwayand concreted in place,
cut up a chlorine containeranddisposed of it

10/11/22 3 F,S. Checked and changed trash receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common
areas, playground and roadways, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

10/12/22 8 J,S, Patch holes in bathroomwafl,installed new toilet paper dispenser, removed debris around pool
area, tennis courts, walkways and parking lot, cut up chlorine tank and disposed of

10/13/22 8 J.S. Prepped and painted upstairs bathroom, took down tennis net at court six, put up new tennis net

on court six
10/13/22 3 F.S. Removed debtis frorn amenity center, pool, common afeas, playground and roadways, :

checked and changedal! trash receptacles
10/18/22 8 J,S. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, secured handrail on bridge, sprayed for wasps around

pool area, sprayed for ants aujunci tennis courts, pool area, walkways and in front of building and
parking lot, removed debiisaround pool area, amenity center, tennis courts and parking lot

10/18/22 3 ELM. Repaired extension sign light thatwas hanging off mount, interiorlightinspection, insgected timers i

for correct on/off time, tightened toilet seat in resttoom
10/19/22 8 J,S, Painted five columns in back of amenity centerandpool area, removed debris around tennis courts

and parking lot area
10/20/22 8 J.S. Painted ttim around back door and pool area, removed debris around tenniscourts, pool area and

:

parking lot
!

10/20/22 3 F,S. Checked and changedtrash receptacles, removed debris fromamenity center, pool, cornmoti
)

areas, playground and roadways, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
)

10/24/22 6 B.M, Lighting inspection, clearied bulbs in women's restroom arid in filter rocmifor pool, repaired pipe cover
forsink in upstairs restroom,cleaned all white stone caps on entries to community, cleaned staircase
white cap behind building, picked up supplies

10/25/22 8 J.S, Blew loaves and debris off tennis courts, walkways, pool area and frontporch area, straightened
and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around pool area, tennis courts, parking lot '

and field area, sprayed forants in parking lot, tennis courts, front area and pool area, sprayed for
weeds around tennis courts, pool area and walkways

10/25/22 3 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and ioadways,
checked and changedall trash receptacles

10/26/22 8 J.S. Blew leaves and debriSoff tennis courts, walkways, bridge, pool deck and parking lot, straightened
and organized pooldeck furniture, removed debris around pool area, tennis courts, parking lot
and back field, screwed down left side of bridge boards thatwere hose

10/27/22 8 J.S. Replaced wood on back of pool area and hung gutters, started painting down back steps going
into pool area

10/27/22 3 F.S. Checked and changedtrash recepfacles, rernoveddebris from amenity center, pool, common
areas, playground and roadways, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

10/31/22 3.75 ELM, Straightenedhandicap sign, removed signage for law company, painted zero entiy for pool with (wo
coats, picked up supplies, repaired coping on pool loose pavus

.
TOTAL 124.25

MILES
'

793
"' 'Mileageis reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida StatutesMileage Rate 2009-0,4'F

ROLLING HILLS i



,MAINTENANCEBILLABLE PURCHASES,

Period Ending11/05/22

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES p.rj.c.e, EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
10/1/22 Sirius Radio 73,58 F,0.
10/10/22 Water (4) 29.85 F.O.
10/11/22 60!b Sakrete ConcreteMix (2) 10,05 J,S.
10/11/22 Blk Slide Bolt 8,87 J,S.
10/11/22 7-1/4" GrindingBlade 11.47 J.S.
10/11/22 7-1/4" DiamondBlade 41,37 J.S.
10/11/22 7" Grinder 217.35 J.S.
10/13/22 50 GallonTrash Bags50C( 24.12 F.O.

,
10/13/22 55 GallonTrash Bags40ct 28.72 F.O.
10/14/22 Table 63.25 F.O,
10/20/22 3" Tiny Trim Kit (2) 7.52 J.S. 1

10/20/22 3" Trim Roller 3,99 J.S.
10/20/22 3" 2pk 3.42 J.S.
10/20/22 3" 2pk Tiny Trim (2) 7.52 J.S.
10/24/22 4' TB Bulbs 10pk 48.30 ELM.

10/24/22 1.5 GallonBleachSprayer 21.82 ELM,

10/25/22 30 Second OutdoorCleaner320OZ 30,80 ELM.

10/25/22 30 Secondoutdoor Cleaner128oz 14.35 ELM,

10/27/22 PermetexGasket Maker 6.29 J,S.
10/27/22 5/16" Links (2) 24.61 J,S,
10/31/22 Pool Deck PaintGallon 40.23 ELM.

10/31/22 SlkabondConstructionAdhesive 11.71 B.M.
10/31/22 CaulkGun 20.67 BN, i

10/31/22 Microfiber9/16 Tray Set 6pc 17.22 ELM.

11/1/22 Sirius Radio 73.58 F.O.
1

11/2/22 3' Woven Tiny Trim (4) 15.04 J.S.
)

11/2/22 4.5X3/8Rollers(2) 14.88 J,S.
)

11/2/22 4.5 Surpass (3) 11.66 J.S,
)

11/2/22 5X5 Drop Cloth (2) 22,95 J.S.
11/2/22 LongHandleRoller 7.56 J.S,
11/2/22 Scotch Blue Tape (2) 18,35 J,S.

TOTAL, $93.1,9!



u
@ 1nvmceTree )lli]lAUA 'nvoice#: '8907

" Date: 11/18/2022
Outdour Scrviccis

Billed To: RiversideManagementServices project: 30247
9655 FloridaMiningBlvd RollingHillsCDDO/S
Bldg 300 Suite305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

2-WireRe-route

(250)feet hunter2 -wirew/labor 1.00 700.00 700.00

Notes:

Invoice Total: $700.00

' i

P

i

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



@ Unvotce
- K(j(j Anl-|lyR 'nvo"e#""0'

'
" Date: 11/18/2022

?

Outdoor Services

Billed To: RiversideManagementServices Project: 30247
9655 FloridaMining Blvd RollingHills COD O/S
Bldg 300 Suite305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
jacksonville FL Bldg 300 Suite 305

JacksonvilleFL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

2" MainlineRepair@ backflow 1.00 250.00 250.00

Nc?tes:

invoice Total: $250.00

(

?

' 5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL. 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,ge

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor,com 1 of 1



.
& InvoiceTree jjn]|zos 'nvo""#"""

,
" Date: 10/31/2022

Outdoor Scrvict's

BilledTo: RiversideManagementServices Project: 20247
9655 FloridaMining Blvd RollingHills CDD
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL

,

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

OctoberMonthlyLandscape Maintenance 1.00 6,072.15 6,072.15

Notes:
Invoice Total: $6,072.15

i

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904)778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



Rolling Hills
, UtilitySchedule

" i
1

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Nov-22

7182249 2404 RollingViewBlvd #1 S
·-

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 4,222.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 $ 37.00

'

7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 35.00
7755283 2448 RoilingViewBlvd $ 102.00

' $ 4,396.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 174.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 4,222.00

$ 4,396.00



NYNN

·' F ' " -"
E

,, , ' ' .I '" tk' '"'"'. I 1:! E ""
. .: Y A E

,

=' 7-

,
' " '

. ,. 5/.' ?{'m
Visit us online at ClayEkctric.com .l C

&_ -.mi ' ji ' " -t " "'
, i!' "g Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 7 .m ,

3
'

A'b I t L oy'C' p ti "4 ', I"r / ." "k
. , c'a

Statement Date: 11/30/2022
'

ImportantMessages ,

" #*¥"'*¶:©ku%%z% Current Bill DueDate 12/21/2022 ,

,',, .$ '"' "" ""m' ;:"
. '*'.@%Nredw'""'"t"%-: ". Previous Balance -$690.59

Members are being billed less for power in 4? ,"2-.'7"'":'Balance: '":'":,".,. No Payment Received $0.00
December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction m

., F' 4 '. <d, . :.,k.-- ·i i BalanceForward -$690.59
the Power Cost Adjustment on bills, or $10 in '

' '"7- -, i, '" '" '

,
y-y.

savings. This means members using the ,)1}" - :
,

',"' ) ";I:
y '3 Ei r Current ChargesDue 12/21/22 $45.00

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will JQ7-"" ,..'.
... j ..

,Si:' '

pay $149.90. The previous cost was $159.90. Es),?@e
e . - - .g --'%The cooperative is able to lower the cost of ··".- . s-,· -- · - - =- - -- . .m,,,.

power due to the decreasing price of natural '

m " '"" ' ' ""'t "" " " " %

gas, wh ch Semino e E ectric uses to generate a
" : '8""N " ,a 'men Plle'qty"

sizeable portion of the wholesale electricity it "'
. ,C""T.'-'\ez"s..22,z',$i;:'"';-' ' '

provides. ' "K-i=4~ "
)

ServiceAddresim # 1
- 2404 ROLUNGVIEW BLVD

S :
@

t e 0
V'

;. Q C 0 " .
G a -

«
Q Ik ' " " 4 ' ' " - " " L

L GENERALSERVICE'NON DEMAND ..i 1518BQ01Q i 10/26/?2j 1.1/?5/22 t
_.

f56Q7 ,.-..t ......ss9a.
..

I
..

...1
..

.1

.
.86

_ )
KWh MonthlyUse N m MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow0 Temp '

AccessCharge 27.00 '

m ~
® Energy Charge 86 kWh @ 0.0813 $6.99

Power Cost Adjustment 86 kWh @ 0.0600 $5.16
125 " FLA GrossReceiptsTax $1.00
,m, kw ' '==~ 60 Florida State Sales Tax $2.79

,, ,,
Clay County Sales Tax $0.60
Clay Co PublicSerUtilityTax $1.37

" " ,QperdlonRound Up _Spm
25 is %TotalCurrentChargesfor this Location $45.0Q,

0 0
Nov Dec Jan Fpb Mu Apr Msy jun jd Aug sep Ckt New

2021 Please vislt MyGtayEledricfor deEailed usagehistory 2022 ,, - -' ' . '-
')

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High ;
"

Last Year

^"~ ,
DEC fj 5 2022

t).'$'.');'" '":) i!g!di)"'")),),'A7'giiZ) -Iji
%" ' " ';p a% $"'

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incura late charge of$5.00or 5% of thedelinquent amount (whicheveris greater) that will be add® to your account.

V SEND

'"" Ckit' Ek[:g,i(" E',t,1[")|lf'/';iEil'e, Inc, {'::::i::'a:a'n::"D'o
Not Pa,

"" " "" "!$=:}
AT It E BY'Cooperative.£Tez Checks mustbe in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank."'"""'"

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Chock or credit/debltcard at CIayElectrlc.com or download themobile
'PP' j||||
'=

:ZT:"
' "" "' '"'"""=·Z-

' :' Z 8"'% CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

po BOX308 18

6948 1 MB 0. 515 5 6948 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC C-27
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

IIIrIII¶Il|lIµ¶|IIlrqIh'I|||||TI'I|'|'l|||||||||lI|||l E§

I|w|Ml||Il||||l||m||h||j|fhfIllµ||h'||r|rI||I|'||

0718224¶ 0000000000



:
"

@= _%%"' CONTACT US
"" ' "" ',' , . ·, ' ' ' e. Phone: 800-224-4917

-
S " ·" ./ ,.,·

,. , "' ' ' - ,, ,, .. , , , , ,,".'&&:
.

" ,'." " ' ','": :' ' ,'. "," "" i ·".. . ,, ,,,,,. Web: ClayElectric.com
'". "',' "

"-qt"
"

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Coop "ratwc- R . Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

.@"m' ..:?27'/

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system. 3 =2¥%39%'

> If the outageis not within yoursystem, report '2'..,/ t' -" ..
.,.it by calling888-434-9844 -

' "":' " ' " "'

> Always stay away from downedpower lines.

f 1
I )

\ %

I

J'-'""" j C7
1

"
m ]

I

H

1,,.'@3';":',,!7b

"b' ,j", "j

t: ._ . _b - -"' -'F.- ..:. .. - ._$ .
-

C/ayE/ectdcCooperat/vewasratedbyourcustomers
I

Members SSG'i C: " "p u?uais

, ,,.
#1 in CustomerSatisfaction ·

t
at kxal med NaEiegna!

'

, , with Residential ElectricService
{

businessesi.,iEk y day-
,

1"" " '
" 'Ah(mgCoopera'tives ,Down1oadEM" app

ami. Aartsavhxg hgday?
S.- % . # % F$i1J.R RQw'N!'rw?ramfor¢nq,m y[aIWR,¢'AN' ''"""'"·WvA-- "4T " ' Z:-'" ""'i' "'"" ""-'

I

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how muchelectricityis used. These cods include the cost of the meter, wire and cjther equipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave some type of an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Co31 Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improvingthe qualityof life of our members and their comrnunities.

^~K L«"~* ^"""""'"h E""""x ,E"""""a-
(,Eg)Autopa, '""""" =m:Lrb}=4 k',=:

'"

'"))')~'
' ' -

,.,g' ·
"X

-v $1,50 service ':a .-"' e-::»" +" Mail checkor~~
~.SV' Freerecurring Y~~W'y Free with ¶%,,,

, .,=.
Freewith '%-~~w "%~=paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cashpayments moneyorderto:

checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P.0, BoX308
ClayElectric.com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

;i.,t",..-- lva-ne FX1L_,"":. L.. .. :.t: ,.

s*%q:@S"sy '¶' ; :
.,,, ' '; , " ' Visit us online at ClayEkctric.com A t: cc'uN $1

, / _n :- ," ,1; ii X',:,' ':t' '"' '/, '" '"i;""" tS|'), Toll Free (BOO) 224 4917 r y "pt,
'

A 1QnchstmeEnergy' C p ti 'i.f ' Statement Date: 11/30/2022
Current Bill Due Date: 12/21/2022

="AF¥%z"%~,'
;

& & g " - ' " ,
"<'2 YET"J: :'" Previous Balance $3,335.00

,

% ,

,%c"$z'"7:{ota,z:'3"'$';:-f.. · Payment Received 11/28/22 -$3,335.00 I

Members are being billed less for power in -S:f,, "E" '":"'"Z..qz.
.

December thanks to a 6,25 percent reduction in C -.'s-j ' mou"ntD'Ue"- " BalanceForward $0.00
the Power Cost Adjustment on bills, or $10 in ""' ~'-n- "" '" " ""'"""

Current ChargesDue 12/21/22 $4,222,00
savings This means members using the "?"' 'Jg &..·." : ":

"2-' ,,':,
: "#:

,.,_,
' E",? -% G' «GG? t, *." CS :household average of 1,000 kWh of power will

.
)" %5 ii "" '" " m" .,z " mj

." · - y 2. .· % ' .'2' <4 '.kkgpay $149.90. The previous costwas $159.90. "
,Yh'S9,

,
b

, , .,,,,%n_-.,,., .The cooperative is able to lower the cost of "".:fZ' & .E-
.-H : "

.. -.- ..- ,
power due to the decreasing price of natural g " '_:.DiiejDate , , - =

kV
,

gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generate a '"t
:'A2!m022i'icfg

.
I

sizeable portion of the wholesale electricity it "k: "
- :"' "

":z'9%Z·" 3 .'"

provides. ' %==——mf"' ·:"

f xk ' . ' ' G ,; a X-- " k

t, GENEBAL SERVICEDEMAND
..

,i 152192920
.

10/26/22 ' 11/25/22 :

,
.13454

,
1{3759 .80 24,400 j

kWh MonthlyUse EI ©# MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow @ Temp ' - ' - - @ - .
, Access charge $80.1)0 i

'°°°° E-zl ,-,, --"'"""m""' "' "' m-.. %,
I Energy Charge 24,400 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,464.00

?

:::: FZl
d~

'"'""'

" """"Ft' " w'j

_
'"- ,

!
Power CostAdjustment 24,400 kWh @ 0 0600 $1,46400

m,, e ±?i ,725r "' L#A>-LE "r|' " i" '_' .,,; %~ ,'e" '6 i Demand Charge 94.000 KW @ 4.3500 $408.90
1800,

t' : r, 'f'.-i it' i" . "' i ' " :1
.. ,, '

,
t. '2 ls'jj"' ' 1"Ng.

_
i"'f'" i

tzZ, i

4j !' ',1

_
' ."r"' " "," g t-,'n "1 i' 7' i i' 'i I ,t k±gs" 'i)

E lndiv. OutdoorLlght-Large(Qty: 7) $72.45

i®® . ,. .'"~H " ""' '
i " ' · 'L t Indlv. OutdoorLight-Small(Qty: 15) $106.50 t

'20®
:$g-j': -" -

'ma i:' '.T t..z P-.".' t'- 'i ':" p' '
'—:" L_|

'1 ': i" " I
lndlvldual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00',_-'i

_
tiNl -i"j_m m'j |,¢.LjM 14 & i:iz i' l_' i' ·1 E-..j ·. ' ,,'°" I' Z·-i iu'q€i?

-
t,'1 'N ·-1 ' S" U' 'l_i:£*j?,e:7) '·

'
' 'L-' ·": "- "

I Light PCA
$44.88j

'°" E,'i u A_..'3 'zez F-m ,2.| S.'.g 1:¶GLE".', ,..:2 E'-' Ie' '5 ,
FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $95.28/

'°°: m. 'a m z-;i :.M tzA $'-..', k:r'g'4 ;'.1
,',{

E:,?r'z,,: 1 Florida StateSales Tax $259.66
T t I I I I I I I t f I I 0

Nw Dgg Jan Feb Mar Apr my Jur Jul Aug Sap CHI Nov Florida StateSales Tax (6%)
.

$4.62 P

2021 " " "' .' · ",'·"'.' .' . '. t .-'r .. f.. '- . ·.' · . 2022

I
Clay County Sales Tax $50.00 :

Clay Cd PublicSerUtilityTax $94.11
This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh

.
Operation Round Up $0.60

,

Last Year ' TotalCurrent Chargesfor this Location $4,222.00 ,i

,,' 24AD0 '.,.. ,," 18,400 .,',
,

23,280
i'i 3%s ' ': 3|7a!s '!' "" 29%!s ', "i 77"F

"

', Avgkh/h .', 't Avg kV,h ,,' ':,
Avg ky h '.· ',\

', 813 ,,'? ':' M3 .y ' 803 " "

Akeep
Billings riot paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5 DO or 5% of the delinqujntamount(whichever Is greater) thatwill be added to youraccount.

V:·,;;?G-':!y',

,, Ac,ount Numb,, 775,951
,..,,, "., ",E" i :.2 ' ',,',' "i"' -' ,""" ' " "' " Current Charges Due 12/21/22 $4,222.00

AT lr E gy' Coopcratlve
i"a Total Amount Due $4,222.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656·0308 Checks must be in U.S, funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debitcard at CIayEkctric.comor downloadthe mobile

""
r--i -

||||||!||||!|!|||||||||||

i' Y¶i'i ' ' "' DISC VER '":. '.¢sa

I ' " -"' I """' i!k,:",4; CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6947 2 MB 0.515 5 6947 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
rolling hills cod c-27 |nr|jh!|ll|lM'I||IIr'hh'||||||'rrl|'l'||l|I||||||||||| G¶?'K
5385 N NOB HILL RD u €
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

|:d&

Iv lj ihyl Illll|lll dhj Il|hl|llrl ijihn ll|llrl|ll

117751,¶51, 001j422i200b



" CONTACT US

"
Clq&ctn'cCoopedive,Inc, :'e°b!'j,:::|:!,:,::!:

1f. Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoncEnergy"CooperativeEz Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
Steps to follow:

DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report
0iT I r'it b, calling888-434-9844 My CayEIect lC

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

i
E

"
' \ t

j'"""' I

dt=
i' "

I
' '

') m
'! j I

, " 'y: '"), !,':q, t &
'a

. ,

:__- -—A
i

.
.Ip' 7'

-. ..- . --. '. ·"

ClcryE/ectrkCQopercitNewasrated/)Yowcustomers
' r4'3""I!E? r" geE 9$'€ a t d ak

' ' #1,in Customer Sgtisfaction
,

at h>c.ni auad 6-'$atkmm

'
' vUith Residenticj|,'E|ectric Service . ,

,
businessesevery day,

;"'.', :.-
,

'

Among'Cooperatives Dcmmfoad the app
i.-i, '?%'a"rj.ub&-,2#imrd'[nf9[Qauan,#liM&eE¢Qm/QY/a(3t"'"".' (i," and stm smMg it<As"ayt
'-mg*Z - Y. "' ' "": ,. ,

.', - - . " ., '2
,..,

':.-·a--..., L_m.N '· .

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromservingan individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. All utilities have sometypeof an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power coat Adjustrnentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purposeof improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

·r" 1e=7'% #"""'" '"\%. q*""""'-%, ,^="^"
.'j:'"i' "\ 1" )

'"
'" "i " '""¥ a(@,

, ,
S {" r"=—[jµ"""": '~=C,':"".:")·::.

--- .u'
\W ,

jAuo ay \. %

,. g
By Phone &% " .

onlm' 'y y :1:5yost:tl?ns
% ,

J,,zw'%Nlail

"-s~~,P Freerecurring Freewith '"·,*. =,7 Free with
6, =

s rv cc ~=>'" Mail check or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee*'cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or aavingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit CIayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

,5."· M":m' f /,, "" ' ·· ,, Visit us online at ClayEkctric.com , i ', / ?35>!5S"i
A,?" '";-'"w" ' [lt":;'"::i:l-':', tqi':, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 t",':,"ste'z ,,

:.f, ,..i: "jEi

AT It L %Y' Cmperatlvcs,Z ' Statement Date: 11/30/2022
Current Bill DueDate: 12/21/2022

,· ' ." -." -2 . ·Z " ·' ' " ." ·2 %E'@. ' a4%s.z',
1.' ". -'"

,
."Im"pomnt'MesS"age,S)'] : .4 dP" -' t

' ·" '
' "*% Previous Balance $37.00

,

"
,

g"- ", q ar ': ' "

t Payment Received 11/28/22 -$37.00
Members are being billed less for power in ..·

. -
"

... .- :\,
December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in g ' ""c '"AmountD!l)p.'

t' V-',Tq BalanceForward $0.00
the Power Cost Adjustment on b Is or $10 in ;j' ' t'L" .

%' " " \' Current ChargesDue 12/21/22 $37.00
savings. This means members using the Fi .I)-' '

.*
,)

.,,,
..'))

,t.,
z'"):'))i

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will .
E z·:._ 'E% -m ":· .53, ?3' "Z S"'
i.j, ' 'a

,

S, g'::W '" r-
pay $149.90. The previous cost was $159.90.

·"a - a-Z
, .

,: ""..,
, , ,The cooperative is able to lower the cost of ., -- 4, .., . "

power due to the decreasing price of natural ' " "U"" DuCDat«" : ' "' k'
gas, which Seminole Electric uses to general' ' "\» 2)R!?1120?L)"j,yy
=.portion of the wholesaleelectricify it "%%mm~€s"

ServiceAddresm# 1 - 3236 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY
" ; g T 0

- - " · C G P

\ GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND I 151839087 i 10/26/22 I 11/25/22 t 1371 i 1407 _! 1 I 36

kWh Month|yuse M m MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow0 Temp
AccessCharge 27.00

%
% *r^""""~6 ,0 EnergyCharge 36 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.93

~ Power CostAdjustment 36 kWh @ 0.0600 $2.16
" @ 75 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.8235

® di) Florida StateSalesTax $2.29
26

,,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.49

20 Clay Co PublicSer UtilityTax $1.20

" '° Operation ElQund.up Ami-
to

,
16 hTotal Current Chargesfor this Loc?ti?n

... ,, _ _. _
$37.04

Q 0
Ny Dbg Jm Fgb or Apr May jUn JLd Aug Sop Oct Nw

2021 Please visit MyClayElectrlcfor detaiksd usagehistezry 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

, © '

. 0 '
DEC 05 2022

Akeep
Billings notpaid in fullwill incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichover Is greater) that wUlbe addedto youraccount.

Ybi|ayElectricC00pera!ive,

Inc ==::.'Du.12/21/22 ":'%
A TouchstoneEn¢Fy'CbcvpcmivcKb (Total Amount Due $37.00J

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

Checks mustbe In U.S. fundsand drawn on a lj.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check orcredit/debltcardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

&,=-mm || i i

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd M[µIIIIlllhhdIII|nhhm|Trl|'|'|hh||||j|l|jh rSUNRISE FI, 33351-0000 '

0775525¶ 0000037002



tiY" "" "y-y "' CONTACT US

lSsL4"":"' · "' '" ' " ' Phone: 800-224-4917
E*7i!-S' %%j

.'
,' ^- ' "'"

'
'

·.
,)0perdlvej I11cs

""" "'%""""""°"
, if Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy CooperativeEuy Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyour electrical system.

P" If the outage is not within yoursystem, report I iit b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEkctrc
> Alwaysstayaway from downed powerlines.

'·: ,yz "

*'\

J.D.K)WER, )

=
'

,, , , i

I

, Em " '"'
, »,

3"¥::y'"' '
i E' EE" "" t'i '"".

I

g "

%" :m
·

\-=e"""3 - -
-""

- .";-.: ---' m . '

CbyE/ectr/cCooperativewasrated byourcustomers kViemtm"sgeit gxeat ·ikMs
#1 in CustomerSatisfaction at kcal :md national

with Residential ElectricService businessesgve¥'yday.
ArnongCooperatives .

,

·

1

ig¢3wnkkad the iaµp
.

-:2 and Stas't savMgtDdayk
i 'a" ·' 'EgI.a.0?weE2Q21nytard{rjfQmatbrwisludkm. / g

,
,.'"..' ' ' '

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Qperation Round Up: OperationRound Up is a program to generate arid collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

1"""">,, fj'"mm% #g7""^%& N'e" """"""% aE" =Mm(ESz)=:," :":)'
-,)"""' )==':&tj'="'"( k=¢j))jk=ra

"7,
m
,,Y" Freerecurring "K i ^.y" Free with "4

_^I
Freewith

,

'%,m
,_ m

,,·"" $1,50 service ""=>" Mail check or
paymentsfrom checkmgl checking/savings fee** cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P.0, Box308
ClayEIecthc,com, paystations. KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

" Member Mme RULUNGHIU s GERI

"
Clay Electric Cooperative,Inc, :"" """noa'ClayElectric.com A,,,,,n,# ,,,,2,, ,oIl Free: (800)-224-4917 Trusteeoim ;ct {IB

A ToiduroneEncud ConperatlveKb, Statement Date: 11/30/2022

-. Current Bill Due Date: 12/21/2022
!

0 @
·

' " · ' ' -
' ;.": """- Previous Balance $35.00

" ' "- Payment Received 11/28/22 -$35.00
Members are being billed less for power in " . - '" -i ' '

*December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in ,,
:" ..- W - _

BalanceForward $0.00

the Power Cost Adjustmenton bills, or $10 in '

" '
-

:'
"

"
Current ChargesDue 12/21/22 $35.00

i

savings. This means members using the "
-

" ? "' ' ,W

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will ' " "
,, -- ,"

pay $149.90. The previouscostwas $159.90. '
- - i

The cooperative is able to lower the cost of
power due to the decreasing price of natural -'
gas, which Seminole Electricuses to generate a
sizeable portion of the wholesaleelectricity it "

: x
' '""

provides.

SQkwvice Addnsm·g 1 - 3314 RkDGEVIEWDR
' · b V S IP ; " ; S $

\, GENERALSERVICEmNONDEMAND,=1 152012414 f 10/26/22L11/25/22j.690.m=z12 j ..
1

-
L. 22

. J
kWh MoMhlyUse N m MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow0 Temp

AccessCharge 27.00
9, Energy Charge 22 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.79'

'° _ Power CostAdjustment 22 kWh @ 0.0600 $1.32
75 FLA GrossReceipts Tax $0.77

" go FloridaStateSales Tax $2.15

,0 ,, ClayCountySales Tax $0.46
Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.16

" OperationRound Up ,$0.35
5

15 Total CurrentCha es for thisLocation $35.0%

0 0
Nw Dog jan Feb r Apr May JUn JUl m ap Oct Mw

2021 Pleasu visit #yCtayElectric for detailedusage history 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

© © © 0 "

DEC052022

Akeep
BMngs riotpaid in full wIll Incura late charge of$5.00or 5%d the delinquentamount(whichwerIs greater) thatMil bo added to your account.

Vbi|ayElectricC00peralive,
Inc, =:

'.:::s'Due12/21/22

":::
ATouchmmEncrey°~mtiv¢Afn 519tal Amount Due $35.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmustbe In U.S. fundsand drawn on a US. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check orcredit/debltcardat ClayElectric.com or downloadthemobile
'PP'

I

|| Ill || I

|*= "Egµ'|m CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd Illrµjlllllµ¶|mrqlhm|Tr[|q'||lh||||lhhh WSUNRISE FI, 33351-0000

07755275 000003500b



,Efa"l Q$EA"' CONTACT US

hyq "'"" '" '""' " ' '
,.

,"" '
, ,,.

Phone: 800-224-4917
'"T %-,. ¥ t'

·'

.,

:

' ! .' :
.

," ' ;.7
:' ,.

.,,':< ),.".' : ; . i ! '.':' " 'ii" t'j" ', Web: ClayElectric.com%.=,. *<SU¢ P" ,., - ., t " .

-T Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy'Cooperativei;f '. Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ¥gf!f??
the problemis not withinyour electrical system. F%aa"

;y."
> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report ,.,,,. ":,, .

:,
.

it by calling 888-434-9844 ,'. -",i. ',,·:
.

'·- ZX·

> Alwaysstay away from downed power lines.

E

!

1

t ""\ "3
' 1

j.DIKjWER ,a ·

\ -=" "' I L7
!

,-d ..
q Y . ,

),r:
_

',
)

"i' ::)' """"":,fj',,'""';' !%:
I

A

C/ayE/ectr/cCooperat/vewastat«/byourcustomers M0$tu)cys'sm g ' 3 deds
I

#1 in CustomerSatisfaction 'q kbca! imd a 3'i4"md I

,
,

with Residential ElectricService
t

bLL,;rF4s,»e$[A'eB'ydrzµ i

" - Among Cooperatives
{

Downbad the app
. ,".. S ..' " ' ' . '., ·..

'
. ii f ey"Ed sEart savR'"rc$ U3e^%'e

'",1' '.,,' Egru).,paWr.#lwdl f ,? t' YiE|tlgEi.
,

' ', U,,i) [ " ' " "'" y'
i

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used, These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an accesscharge.
Power CostAdjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round (Jp is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice araa for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

(Eg:)=::':",."-" " k:n"oqjb=""( ' I#=(:)),.,)a...*,),.)j="^*

"%%

, ,,+
,-Y Freerecurring Y<,,,>" Free with "'" y' Free with 'e'%%

,,,,,
,,,F'" $1 50 service "Ct±j9" Mail check or

paymentsfrom ' checkingl " checking/savings fee** cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, C1ayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,O,Box308
ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

"' ' .el .,. .,... , .C ,,i ·,,
".

., ,
·'%*'£'r:" -' - · ' ,, ·' . Visit us online at ClayElectric.com -c ·.' " ,' u,t:ms

~S/ ',':-'9; " fUr 'i', ' '·"l'"·ht."/'ii' ji;t' Toll Free' (800)-224-4917
' ' { '

ATilt E gy'Cbnpcratlve K.t StatementDate: 11/30/2022
CurrentBill DueDate: 12/21/2022

["." ' ""'.jini)onahtM'¢SsageS''" ' "u s$<:j'T:T7'y?%
Previous Balance $96.00

V .,, t..,;. : .Total-..
, -,.' , y%, Payment Received 11/28/22 -$96.00

Members are being billed less for power in ,e.4 ,:"-- -Amwnt'Oue,- !. '% So.
December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in ky '"

'"""' ,' 'u",. ,.? '.. m
? BalanceForward 00

the Power Cost Adjustmenton bills, or $10 in ,E8 -:' '
t-.- . - . " ' '

. i ""-' , .. .
Current ChargesDue 12/21/22 $102.00

savings. This means members using the " '" 's'" ,@
,3,

?
-.

'yj?" ?3
'""

' "" "'

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will i- :, )) ). ',$ .¥"")j S
,

a' ,! ,:

pay $149.90. The previous cost was $159.90. ?., "" ',, .," " ,n.,.,,. ,The cooperative is able to lower the cost of t:. '.- . --*_ ,. ... .,
..." '.

.... , /-
power due to the decreasing price of natural '"¶;"'z ':"""1)uei@Date'"

,

.
A¢

gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generate a
k:a,

¥E'f: 212 '2022"s.."'
sizeable portion of the wholesaleelectricity it w -, "Zb ·-7-.'-,;--

C@m."'" «C"
prov)des. ""%t-,mmMkw'

ServiceAddress: 2448 ROLLINGVIEW BLVD

Q t Q ' - S . " ' " at
Ueneral SERV|,C.E,NOND.E,MA~L,151840032_L10126/22_L1_1(2SL22 a 24492A_24932 i. _1 i 440

_
,)

kWh MonthlyUse m m MonthlyHighO NlonthlyLow0 Temp

'Accesscnarge Wz/.uo

,m mA"—~"~Mh ® Energy Charge 440 kWh @ 0.0813 $35.77

m ~1 "~ ,, ,
Power CostAdjustment 440 kWh @ 0.0600 $26.40

,^" ' "% · FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.29

'" '~
fk)

.
Florida State Sales Tax $6.36

'® "~^ ,,
Clay CountySales Tax $1.37

450 Clay Co PublicSer UtilityTax $2.58
301) " _Op,etat|onRound Up Sq??.

ISl) " d2ta,l.Current,Chargesfor this Location $102.0Oj
C) I C)

mv Dw Jan Feb Mar Apr May JUn jul Aug Sop Od Nw
2021 Ptease visit MyClayElectrlcEm dtmtted usage history 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year *·"'

' h.. ,,,-'" " ':, ,
$?:"'E %a :

'
' "' '9"'.'2,

{ i:',jit ) (, 3:iiti ): (i:i:gj"- )))))': ·. dec ,, ,,,, .,

.."-" '3
,

. '2·" '"
.,

,,,.,C¢" @%F€-'±

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of$5,00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichever is greater) thatwIll be addedto youraccount,

V SEND

'="" "" % 4!-'/'.:.::'i',',', i:(![y,iil'y,.', N
)'::::,',:'C:h',:gb,',"DU,

12R1)Z2..' " ."' "" '
'"7::5:::",)

A TouchmneEnergy'CoopcrarivcKtz-" 1,Total .A!nountDue
.

$102.0Q,'

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U,S, bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debitcardat ClayElectric,com or download the mobile
"PP"

I

,

Ill ||

= :") '"·':!:'i= CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD IIIfUIIl'|III|Il|'|'I|II|l"||l"||||||'l'|'I|'|'||[|I||||l|l|lI
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

I A
.

07755203 00Clljb02004



4µ)ag"' contactus
N- ' ' -

.

". -"· GZ:.y... ,§'8, 7 "' . ,' .,: .,, gz. · Phone: 800-224-4917
pAA=gy ' ""' "

· '"""' zu t ' ' ' ' ' ' Web' ClayElectric comZ.·€,s%
.

.
_ i v: e,i? " '

, , a .' c

. ,.
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperative ,' ." Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES: DOWNLOADOUR APP,
Steps to follow:

," '... " . ,7

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ,/s /'
the problemis not within yourelectricalsystem. /, ' ' '." ' y

> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Alwaysstayaway from downedpower lines.

'

' ! )

\ ',
' jtt'iiTm

1 i '

I &= )

"'
' T '

)=)5¶_1 I

Fi'nj" ".:E-'_""'""-ig

)

,

ClayElectricCooperativewasratedby our cUstomers
I

9'Rl(. C
,

' g. -.... ·
"

-. it
!

',
" ,#.1 in CustomerSatisfaction

I
a: iua-a$ ,A,i 5·'giatkgm|

i

- with Residential Electric Service I ?.sU»S89 s " "t" vy day',

,' !
' Among CoDpercitives

·
,. ,,

i {-gammµ3"-d'""a 'spp
I

X®"" "' ' EQr3d
e?2iFQFq«qr#'dBrm»my[sl[idR&eFwm/qwq,d, ' ' ' i ttM sk¥i't s1nhr¢¶¶ <Aayf

.
%

-' ,
" --' '¥ '-?,' ,t ' ' ? ·" ' .,

-'Z ?"tq'
, ' ' ' E -A

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Qperation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

(M'
, ,

(:"),'
.':^~w%wA=ti"m"'"'u':'---t'"

'
"J-'=

@WTa

A))%.%%za|fS%'¶
4 'Au 0 ay

W ,
·3? ,,,' g By Phone e,

,,,
Online %,, ,:' Pay Stations % ·,

, ,, , ·, ,,2,'3 Mail
%4, +j Freerecurring '%%

.,
Free with ""2 -'"" Freewith ""-.=

..
·""' $1,50service %--€;·-'z, ' ,,"y Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, BOx308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



Jeffrey Deese .:' ' ',-' " (i' ? " :' Z?
:1

,

:" " "' ' ?' ' j ".: ' ii ', ' '· j " 'i " "
:

904-219-0579 '. ",, ,'U i,! ",,:' ,' I"" "' " : ' ': ') ,,j

', .' , ,

ji,?(|{g€?se(a)c|aYsl1el"i{l,(:om

INVOICEDATE
DATE:12-1-22

i

1

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIME
i

DATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS

!

RATE AMO U 1\"1'
WORKED IN/OUT

1

12-1-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 'LO 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea. i

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

"

t.f 7, , ,. I 2- )
DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOT/,1- 152.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!



('0':';=:9 I)) j:"j ) '( ))1 ')')5\) 'I) I)") 'i
)) 'l'y)'i\{"i 'j))'j :i)"

jadee.se@claysheriff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:12-2-22

TO: FOR:

Rolling HillS CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Brad|ey Creek Blvd.

Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

12-2-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

,.
Patrolledentire development

i'
Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

\

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

I

DEPUTY"SIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!

i

\



Tuesday,December 6, 2022 at 13:28:49 EasternStandardTime

subject: check requestfor RH

Date: Tuesday,December 6, 2022 at 1:28:14 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers
t

Patti
i

I need a checkfor $400.00madeout to Dylan Gerard for our ChristmasEvent on the 16th. Please send the checkto
Rolling Hills. Thanks

i"?'i':l$:kti(? (k':u

('ipemi:ioi'is
Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Greer9Cove Springs,FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238Cell {904)338-5723
R H man ager@riversidemgtsvc.com

'7',?<' "' 1.· ' 'Jv}' @ : " .:

3 -SC .' ,
.g ,/" %:

,. " ¥ q i

i

r

'/

¶

Page 1 of 1



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston, TN 37763

invoice #: 242
Invoice Date: 12/1/22

DueDate: 12/1/22

Bill To: Case:

RollingHills CDD
P.O. Number:

475 West Townplace
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - December2022 Zu 3,536.33 3,536,33
WebsiteAdministration- December2022 '")--..? s

. i 208.33 208.33
Information Technology- December2022 j ' z 83.33 83,33
DisseminationAgentServices- December2022 "- S 625,00 625.00
Copies :" "" "" m - :'-

' " 28.80 28,80
Te|eph(jn"i "'

'-Jj? t)" 1.65 1,65

(

Total $4,483,44

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,483,44



,,
,,
] )Y'j,j1 I)

?k!V:919:?('137g¶

)6! BRANDS ^r '^" T'"' T!"""
3019 6 11/27/2022 N "T?,0 1 S_J1-3

i
d CREATING E'ER$QltAL)1EO pRocuiCI$ POll NE 130; NT# ' 104842

202Z-2St. AugustineRoad E, jackscmvilte,FL 32207 HSC
_

USMAIL:US 1Ukil Fk'st Class {'hi o:e)

888-465-6473' ]'m(":kl'"i¢]'|,t: !)4 0() '1 '[ 'i :'()[i")()'/'"l}!'l[".tll'i:f':3'1

B§LLTO: SHiPTO:
GMS - GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES SARAH SWEETING
475 WEST TOWN PLACE ROLLING HILLS CDC)
SUITE 114 475 VV TOWN PL STE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 ST AUGUSTINE,PL 32092

/;

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION LfSi"
!

PRICE TOT(\L
1 210D DESKSIGN2X10 ALUMINUMW/INSERT-- Helana Cormier 21).QQ

I
1 (3.99 '|6.9ij

1 2100 DESKSIGN 2X10ALUMINUMW/NSERT -- jeffrey Rhein 20.00 '16.99 16.99

1
,

210D DESKSIGN 2X10ALUMINUMW/INSERT-- Nate Riggs 20.00 16.99 16.99

1 ,' FIRST-I SHIPPINGAND HANDLING- USMAILFIRSTCLASS 10.76 10.76 10.76

TOTAL M.73

i

a ··' "))1"' )',, )' ':.'
.

'C" ) C:

We appreciateyourbusinessI!!
;'

I

C



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak RockLLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORFDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

VVireTransferReinitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

November29, 2022 Kutak RockLLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No, 3 141439
Client Matter No, 17523-1

MarileeGiles
Rolling Hills CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114

475 WestTown Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo, 3141439

17523-1

Re: Roiling Hills CDD - General Counsel

For Professional LegalServices Rendered

10/06/22 j. Gillis 0.10 14.00 Receive and review Florida DEO
special districtupdate form

10/10/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Conferwith district engineer
10/11/22 K. Buchanan 2.90 884.50 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; confer with district
manager

10/18/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 91.50 Reviewmeeting minutes
10/26/22 K, Buchanan 0.30 91.50 Review correspondence regarding

requisitionsand payments
10/26/22 j. Gillis 0.10 14.00 Confer with staff' regarding records

retentionpolicies
10/27/22 K. Buchanan 0.70 213.50 Review status of open itetns;

continue to review status ofproposed
Clay Countyacquisition

10/28/22 j. Gillis 0.30 42.00 Draft memoranduinand resolution
amending record retention policy

TOTALHOURS 5.10

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
November 29, 2022
Client MatterNo. 17523-1
InvoiceNo. 3141439
Page 2

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,4.73.00

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $1,4.73.00

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



Riverside ManagementServices, Inc hivdce9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W, '

Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 418
InvDjceDate: 12/1/2022

Due Date: 12/1/2022

Bill To: Casc:

RollingHillsCOD
P.O, Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate AmouM
:

1.330.57200,46100 - JanitorialServices- December2022 1,155,17 1,155.17
1.330,57200.46700- Pool MaintenanceServices - December2022 1,228,50 1,228,50
1,330.57200.34000 - FacilityManagement- Rolling Hills - December 5,311,92 5,311.92
2022
1,320.53800.34000 - ContractAdministration- December2022 1,995.33 1,995.33

G

P

S

i

?

I

iU
. ,, . ,._, ..,,,,

Total $9,690,92

Payments/Credits $0,00
,

Balance Due $9,690,92



!E,i:,""!::)|,7)j)l?i:)i"):¶=y St:'i'vitjcs, hit: )m'2ty(i:ii(i.):(i)g

r3uikiing 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

lnvoii:e Ft: A20

h'lv(n::T? im¢3: 1 'i/23/2(:)2Z

,
1)110 !.:Me!: 'I 'i /23/?A)?2

ElltlVO: ¢A$;{,g:

RollingHills COD pa)'. r|i|li'|!)t!t':
475West TownPlaco
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

ljem1µtiun Murs9(diy l'htte iii'iumn?
"nrkey noth/a|k - 11/22/22

" " ' "224..75 224.75
"

";'i)r'( i u\ t:"' V (" vI \"4

j,
'i"}"|:)L:}(',)>"'3'!j().."I'-"it|(.)(')

P

,

..... ...

ToEal $ii224,7li
¥

µayriI{g?zis/(:;i'€?Ci[$': :!;U,00

' B)akziice!::lu(:) S2M.7!1
... ..--,,.,

( 'I) ), )"'



"'

"t
"
"'
'

%iiL":
'

,$%µ

"v

'
'

'

'"

m$

''

'?

A

g
" ,

r
'

m

0

0

,'
.

g

¥.
,
,:

"
'
".
'
'

.

4¥,.
,

si
·

'.N.'

Turkey

7=.N:A&

11/22/22

gl#

1-57200-330-49400

ActuaE.

I'

'

"

'

·

"

'"'

'"'t
*

,79
-

t
P

h,

,

'P

'

H
¥

m

C.
.

-

'

·'
,

,

,

,

,

?"'
,

",
.

'

$22425,'

)1*

,=T

«

X

b.

'

.
L

,

-

'

$0.00i

"

""
"
'

'

.

,:

$224.75

,

S;

'
;:$

+

+

P

"

,

' I

'S

"''
·
.

"

AcEual

Actuat

,,,

''

.

,

'4,
'
'
',,':

M

"'

"
I

G
4

Kt

%

'r'":'Lz;

4&'*

,

'

,
4;

E

'

7

I

X

.

I

(Set

up

and

Site

Management

!

i
'Gift

cards

for

prizes.

!

$165.53I

.S*

Staff

!

1:

"Mileage

'

$L0.0Cl:
t

!

L

t

, ¢

i

i

'

,

f,

£

g

Totals

$10.00

L"Ktads

,,

,
,

$155.53

Actual

k"
-y"

.=

-

>Au'!.:W:'".:

.=?S'

:
:2'¢iHF;&e'-

':
=A,'-:i:,'r'

.

'

'"''

3Z'"'"¢H%'e¥L,

U"
%

'
"i'
"'

j-g
'L

',_:

}

'Turkey

Trot

signs

!

$49.22!!

P

i

A

i

1
i
t
:

'

""'

:

I

\
;

-

'ToMs

_

$49.22

Totab

$Q.QE)

,.r"":·?:7

"



Rolling Hilts COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

- "- $ 797,939.25-'"S 172,800.58 _$ " 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 1,148,238.76NET

$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60GROSS

Date Gross Tax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 $ 17,964.95

$
-

$
-

$
- $ -

$
-

$

$
-

S
-

S
-

$
-

$
-

$

$
-

S
- $ -

$
-

$ -
S

S
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

S

$ -
$

-
$

-
S

-
$

-
S

$
-

$
-

$
-

S
-

$ -
$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$ -
$ -

S

$
-

$
-

$
-

S
-

$ -
$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$ -
$ -

$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$ -
$

$
-

$
- $ -

$
-

S
-

$

$ 19,095,40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 S 17,904.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 $ 17,964.95

2%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

$ - $ - $

Balanceto transfer $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

- $ 797,93925 -$ - 172,800.58 $ "136,800.46 $- 40,698.47 $ 1,148,238.76 NET

$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts NetAmount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,%4.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 $ 17,964.95

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$

$
-

$
-

$
-

S -
$

-
$

$
-

$
-

$
- $ -

$
-

$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$ -
$

-
$

$
-

$
-

$
- $ -

S
-

$

$
-

$
-

$
- $ -

$
-

$

$ -
$

-
$ -

$
-

S
-

$

$
- $ -

$ -
$

-
$

-
$

$
-

S
-

$ - $ -
$

-
$

$
- $ -

$
-

$
-

$
-

$

$
-

S
-

$ -
$ -

$
-

$

$ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 S 763,82 $ 17,964.95 S 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 S 636.75 S 17,%4.95

2%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

$ - $ - $

Balanceto transfer $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax RoI! 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3
' "" · " ' $ 797,939,25'$ - 172,800.58 $ "136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 1,148,238.76NET

$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt SvcFund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 630.75 $ 17,964.95

$
- $ - $ - $ -

$ -
$

$
- $ - $

-
$

- $ -
$

$
- $ - $ - $ -

$
- $

$ - -
$ -

$
-

$
-

$
- $

$
- .

$
- $ - $ - $ - $

$
- $

- $ -
$

- $ -
$

$
- $

- $ - $ - $ -
$

$ -
$

- $ - $ -
$

-
$

$
- $ -

$
- $ -

$ - $

$ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $

$
-

$
-

$
- $ -

$ -
$ "

.
,

$ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964,95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703,58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636,75 $ 17,964.95

2%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3
256484004 242167004 241587004

$ - $ - $

Balanceto transfer $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75
OM300.207®.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



') ')

.:' 'J'1'(-jc |'ii")u)l ),TJf:4,

,
"" Date: 11/30/2022

()utdour Services

BilledTo: RiversideManagementServices project: 20247
9655 Florida Mining Blvd RollingHills COD
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL

",Description Quantity Price Ext Price

NovemberMonthlyLandscapeMaintenance 1.00 6,072.15 6,072.15

Notes:
Invoice Total: $6,(172.15

,A, ] .
" ',, ,, .

dk Y' '"·T i "' "

,,,.S "' " "

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemiryjIsland, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (BOA')778-1045
P,g,

Email:ctyan@treeamigosoutdoor.cornWebsite:ww\M.TreeAnjigosOutck)or.ccmi 1 of 1



1

,!.
¢,lA rAUkjµ

':%5 g{um office
.'" " .

Remit To: Clay CountySheriff's Office
,

#-:
' PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave

- a B 0
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSi10887

Invoice Date: 12/7/2022
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bill Ship
TO: ROLLINGHILLS CDD To: ROLLINGHILLS CDD

'

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
' GREEN COVESPRINGS, FL 32043 GREEN COVE SPRINGS,FL 32043

PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

CustomerID C0000125
P.O. Number
P,0, Date 12/7/2022

Due Date 12/22/2022 OurOrderNo
Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

ltem/DescriDtion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv UnitPrice Total Price

Fees-bidEmploymentAdmin 'Fee- 12 12 5.00 60,00
NOVEMBER2022
Fees-2nd EmploymentScheduling 1 1 25.00 25,00

' T
. ·-'-b-· Z

" "t " t 3
" '. ,'i C% i'"" 'G J L -.. µ ' --""'"

Amount subject to SalesTax USO Subtotal: 85,00
AmountExempt from SalesTax 85,00 Invoice Discount: 0,00

Tax 0.00

Total USD: 85.00



CL(ENTNAME INVOICENUMBER

ROLLINGh|LLs

CLIENTNUMBER INVOICEDATE

12/07/2022

CLIENTADDRESS

a

HOURSorEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY RATE TOTAL

k

1 " 11/04/22 0000- 11/04/22 0000 RollingHUIS

P

joff Obos'
/ 4.00 $ 38.00 $152.0011/07/22 1500 - 11/07 22 1900

b

EVENTTOTAL: (hm)4.00 $152,00

2 11/11/22 0000- 11/11/220000 RollingHllk

jeff Deese 4,00 $ 38.00 $152.0011/14/22 1300-11/14/221700

EVENTTOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 152.00

3 11/18/22 0000-11/18/220000 RollingHMs

JgffDbcsb 4.00 S 38.00 $ 152.0011/18/22 1300-11/18/221700

EVENTTOTAL: (hm)4.00 $152,00

INVOKETOTAL: (hn) 12.00 $ 456.00



COMCAST '

AccountNumbe,
i

Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page

!JJ))")7 "-jj 8495 74 123 1221031 Dec 04, 2022 !

Dec 14, 2022 to Jan 13, 2023
,

1 of 5

FkMIo Roiling NU?S Ameni Center,
Thanks for choosing ComcastBusiness.

"" i
1-3'" "" ' ' -^ ' ' " "==-))"" I)oj j )JJ1 4 %

4— "(our jjjj) exµjaj|)o()
,

'" ?jT)U m 2 0 t'aiay " 4 #iqz#" "l'-' W
# b m ii". d " ' @'

i
A % #Q# T = gc

I) "yj" J© OJU - j 'a- m'Z9'} .&.68
. , . , ,

" 0 Your one-timecharges are $10.00 due to Late Fee 'e

"
_ " " "_" " " " "

" "
'

_ charge(s).
Previousbalance $300.69 . . '0 This page gives you a quicksummary of your monthly
Payments $0.00 bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges beginson

Balanceforward due now $300.69 page 3.

0 Any payments received or accountactivity after Dec
Regularmonthlycharges Page3 $296.40 04, 2022 will show up on yournext bill. View yourmost

One-time charges Page3 $10.00 up-to-dateaccountbalance at bl|sjnessmcu)casi.c{')i"i"'}/
!nyaccc)unt,

Taxes,fees and other charges Page3 $4.?9

Newchargesdue Dec 25, 2022 "' { $310.69
+

g)

§ F" '
' ":_':' ,S""? '""" S" ":' tF' K"" "

C 0A
0 0 " ) 0 Q

S) Your account is past due

Your accountis past due, so you may have been charged a late
fee of $10.00. To keep your accountcurrent, please pay the
balance forward immediately.

Nc,j("!(] |"}dn
Visit ij[,{sjl]{2:,is.{3(jl1Ic(zsa!-.co|"I"I/!")(?!µor see page 2 for other ways I")) )'"'" t? .u ,.-to contactus. ' a" ,su';s",'

Detach the bottomportionof this bill andenclosewithyourpayment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckor moneyorder

Do not include correspondencewith payment

COMCAST Accountnumber 8495 74 123 1221031

I:: )) ) )1 I-- q-, %-, Balanceforward due now $300.69

141 NW 16TH ST
New charges due Dec 25, 2022 $310.69

POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330310 no rp 04 20221204 nnnnnnny0000698 0004 Total amount due $61 i ,38
ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Amount enclosed $
SUNRISE,FL 33351-4761

Makechecks payableto Comcast
Do not send cash

|lll|l I6 jl 1|0 0 ||l|t |El|Eu| JI'I ¶jl1 |||9 31| l'||llh|lg Send paymentto

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTENC 28272-1211

Ilk|||||||'l||l||||I'l"!||||l'|jl|||l|l'|'|'|'||'|||'I||'1'||1"

04¶5?4L23J22L03100Gll304

Am.?m1nno rp M ?Cl??1?CldNNNNKNMY nnnn,¶gRmm



Em

; AccountNumber Billing Date
i

Services From
'

Page
i 8495 74 123 1221031 ; Dec 04, 2022

'

Dec 14, 2022 to Jan 13, 2023 2 of 5

Manageyour account anytime,anywherewith the ComcastBusinessnow offers *©2.-.'. packages
ComcastBusinessApp - an innovative all-in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mind. securitysolutions- at a better value.

· Manageyour account details

· Pay your bill and customizebilling options

· View upcoming appointments " i

g 'b,j

CaH today for a FREE accountreview
ma, "k*:G
s N9 at 877-564-0318.

Need hdp"? We're heie tor you

,
Moving?

""" Visit us onhne We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.(I
' .

I) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
\-_1" business.comcast,com/help

.^6>, Call us anytime
( gy' ) 800-391-3000 Accessibility:
"Z" ':>' Open 24 hours,7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired,call 711.For issuesaffecting

and technical support customerswith disabilities,call 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support,xfinity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast,com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write
to Comcastat 1701 JFK Blvd.,Philadelphia,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

I'; - ,'\, No more mailingmonthlychecks More ways to pay:

\
t,$

/ Set up Auto Pay to save time,energy and ,- - .,"G".:" stamps.It's easy to enroll,justvisit M'! Onhne
business,comcast.com/myaccount \: ' ,/ VISit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

/"1 ' \, By App"" Go paperless and say goodbyeto clutter '\ 1.
,.:/ Download the ComcastBusinessAppK)) Signup for PaperlessBillingto view and pay your ""-

--
·,

_..·1
bill online. It's fasteqeasierand helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business,comcast.com/myaccount ,'1·: ·""\ in-Store
to get started, i ' ·" } Visit business.comcast,com/servicecenter\vg.,27'

to find a stoicnearyou I I I I || I

M



S
COMCAST i

AccountNumber Billing Date
)

Services From
!

Page

)),)<:)U)' 'T,), 8495 74 123 1221031
,

Dec 04, 2022
)

Dec 14, 2022 to Jan 13, 2023 3 of 5

u — mv'""" \1 Q^l _>Y ~ ^j_"y))" )"_"^"
Q'D')GFJ))J))»"IiG"/'""-jq'

UUU))

,)
A" U) q— ',µj)"ja)"'f"; )r}(':|uch)(]'"?

) . & . _. . .I.. ,. , . X. ._.:/

--
| )%~— m=

C("n'n("?'"l tjE$U"m(}g3$";?c)?v|c'%"' ¢1 11!)>3U )—-- Internet:Fast, reliableinternet on our Gig-

'" '" ' speed network

TV Standard $59.95
,

. '

i)
TV: Keepyour employees informed and

BusinessVideo.
||)(':i|lt!t)t;:i;l'),l){)t,/),\./l(,(:|)i:i{;()[I,,|

i""?1- customers entertained

Starter $69 95 "." A Voice Numbers:(904)531 9238
BusinessInternet, ' ',

Static IP -
1 $19.95 Visit l"}l!:';i|'}E'}fEt-;,(:()i'"{i(":7')s5l.E':(.:F[)l,'l)})./i"-:(:.(')t.ll'j| for more details ;"z.j

Voice Line $44.45 I
BusinessVoice. ','1)il",./(: :;:!\/:u)

:)'i:¢|),'l:')l[i|:l ||i(.!liili 'i\/iii"i Y{)lii' :';t}i 'A(')(} 3 G

Voice Mail Service $5.00 {!i,;[,f',tli)).

):rju!y"uenZ tb scmA':es jSii 2(')

! TV Adapter $0.50

illdt|(k):;:l:'),,'|)/:h)l'/ll;')l)l:';c(yli}l.

ServiceTo Additional TV $38.75

With TV Adapter,
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
:l|(;ll[!{')t[:;:iin)t)(:i'\/k:')l)i!;(;()t!i')t

Equipment Fee $16.95

Voice.

})erviccg 'i{3{3s ')'J'f") q{]

DirectoryListing ManagementFee $3.00

Voice Network Investment $3.00

Broadcast TV Fee $24.95

RegionalSports Fee $9.95
_

I

- L-&KM ~ }j r))))))"))u)l^))I It 3)Gili0f? JF ' Uijj: )JJJUjU
Im

())t7ier c!"iarges tin o,!i(1

Late Fee Dec 04 $10.00

"
""" )

cB

I m>j/- I) ^ ")1))"") jooUUjU)% - jj,n' -I ' -
'JJ-Qu)U)JI^)j,jt)) " jy'jjNJJ?

, . )—,.. .._ , . . .m , "^ _ _ .. .. ..
m"""

. , t — ,

('")1'hc'rc;h¢)¢gt)b n yg

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1,30
!

FederalUniversalServiceFund $2.99

,t1(:) ci)'i )ona) )!E)'(:)rn"1allc)[}

PriceChange Notice:As content programmerscharge more to carry their
networks, our costs continue to rise. EffectiveDecember 18th, 2022, your
RegionalSports Fee will increaseto $11.35 per month, and your BroadcastTV The RegulatoryCost Recoveryfee is neithergovernmentmandated nor a tax,

fee will increaseto $32.55 per month. To learnmore about Comcast Business but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertainfederal,state, and local

fees, pleasevisit business.comcast.com/understand-your-billor call us at regulatorycosts.

800-391-3000.

mmmin bjC) rp m ?m?1?m nnnnnnnynonnmpimm



m
1

AccountNumber 1 Billing Date " Services From Page
1

8495 74 123 1221031 ! Dec 04, 2022 Dec 14, 2022 to jan 13, 2023
j

4 of 5

Comcast BusinessTV Update:On January 24, 2023, the following channel
changes will occur: Primowill only be availablein HD; Primo HD will be added
to Standard channel 1721. HD channelsrequire HD Technology Fee and XI
TV Box.

Recentand Upcoming ProgrammingChanges:Informationon recent and
upcoming programming changes can be found at
yj "i',,' /""ii jr', ?1',.qj!"2$i'"!'il!!!i',:'-i"""')' ·"," or by calling 866-216-8634.

k·*i
-fit

pa mw

¶ H

" G

cmcvtminmg\ad kia ')n')91gnd mmmmmmmvnnnnmAnnn,s



— i35
T'b

COMCAST i

AccountNumber Billing Date
)

Services From Page

R U si N , ,

C; S
!

8495 74 123 1221031 Dec 04, 2022 ' Dec 14, 2022 to jan 13, 2023 5of 5
}

S

I

{

t

C'OMCAST
)3 U S' N !2 .S S

Important information regarding
Comcast Business services and pricing

Effective December18, 2022 vm""%¢

DearComcast Businesscustomer:
Eq

At Comcast Business,we are proud of our investments in our network, technology,and people, to provide servicesto
help keep your businessprepared for what's next, As we continueto make these investments to bring you exceptional
performance and reliability, we continueto make efforts to controlcosts in this challengingeconomic environment,Even
so, our costs have increased for programming,technology, and service improvements, From time to time, we must pass
along cost increasesto our customers.

We are writing to informyou of upcomingprice increases.The followingchanges will occur on December 1 8, 2022, Prices
do not includeapplicabletaxes and other fees,

Comcast BusinessVideo
" " ' ""'"-' " ' '"=.·1% '"." " ': '"=·Z_>"^m'µ·7< u"e=%E44i=m4SrnTrqZYyy"s"m' ;9 7 :%7":3q)%Ew"'" '.&%%A'=:*'>m"" '"'"""<""+'3"'Yzu:*"^µ'|fZ?::-

. .& '" - ^©^ L ~~ ' " · ' " & " '·" " '"" " ' Q " 0 " . 0 " A " :G

" "
^·

.
"

'-%'&#j::) 'i:i,ij£i&c'.'LI:-)j)-)'"l€:)e).jj)"):1:'i J7 A<i.-:jj("77,))'j'":=::'"'M:
43..:=ke-.m-

:!.')j:A:G:-,-jUj:.

Video Basic $37.95 > $42.95
Video Select $39.95 > $47,95
Video Variety $54,95 > $64.95
Video Standard $74,95 > $89,95
Video Preferred $99,95 > $114..95

comcast BusinessVoice

" " "' "F" ;-' '·"'"'·.8A"w""7ii)T"7|)#""""'i"%TTT:'"· "=':,;" ·' ?'I:'£'""-:f'))v"¢",b""T7:7"zzi)='""E'-7;::'"z"ij),
., , , . . . · . . ,

" ·'
. d ' ,,

' . m
.<"

. . ·~ ."m' · -' ·-' ' "·' ' " Jm. " .. ' i , . .
%<

= « " " ^a " ~S
,
"'·"' " · "4VG . . ·%.. ' -t' ' ' " ' m · " .-

,
"~-· .

"
' " ·'

, J · ' '
,

'
. . ' ' .'· ·

:'"
. 0 · 'j ' C " ~ '

m. ·-::=- '· =.Z=,-' J».-': :, .·' 2 ":. : .:
' " >7_ 0 " e?",' '. ",.

:. S" ':u"::"
, m ,,mr.· :

-
'

_ -_>, ,
" "' ": e " ' '" "

,
. .

«m
" . m ' .""" ra''al, ' --" " ' ¢*~= ~ .,

' ' " m ·

,
· d .. .. >. . " %M. W - . .

H 0 ' '·". ' -r
><1'" "'· '

" ' <8" ,'. d~" ' ,.·- ,
':

, ^ . F- ,,
W:> .

· .. -Z=. . ,..
W m—' F-r"" "

m4" '
. . m . -· .%~X- . $"m· —" - ='«- +».·- ·- _

;&EY"?:

l ' «v*t. ' «
,©':J" "' '·.^kzSS'

Directory Listing Management Fee (DLM) $3.00 > $5.00
Voice Network Investment Fee $3,00 > $5.00

Comcast Business Internet
' '"'" """°' mr""" -"3r""Zµ Ice ;':""Umz'-.:>"-7%:v:t"2I'j:sjzd}:<f:!!f:7'6&":-zi3!f]::":)'"'";":@!:.E&2j",tT""'"""""'"J±s'"'""73""""";"'-E-Z'" :T'" :15=TT:"p-t'TU' '"" " "

·
' ' "

"

-"" "

' ' ' '-
"

"" '· ' © .g ,
' " '=& '".

""

" ":P

"4 .
'" _»^::.·' - · · · — ·-.==, a ·

Q"·tjm

4~ ©, , .

'

,
. , u 0 ^ " &y " "

.
D " :"

.. "~- -: '

m=mA. 2 :_.
. .a=

:'=mmm)«'t.."" :4:t::ai*y :&&=,»€:A,:-,:»m j 4. l:
;:=g?xL:,:_.'":>:A^:"L,alj=a=!'j.iiijj,lj::

StaticlP(1) $19,95 > $24.95
Static IP (5) $24,95 > $29.95
Static IP (13) $39,95 > $44,95

To learn more aboutcomcastBusinessfees, pleasevisit business.comcast.corn/understand-your-billor call us
at 800-391-3000.

Thank you for being a valued Comcast Businesscustomer,

Sincerely,
Comcast Business

Pricingsubjectto change.©2022Comcast,AI! rightsreserved, S002AW23

mmminnc) rp 04 ?M?1?(k1 nnnnnnnynnnmm nnM



t':=::'7'9 (I' ))':|1)!')"] i) I) ')(Ajj'j I')'))" )) )l)')j "i) )')1'")) '

gdeese@cjavshel'iff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:12-13-22

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

, C, i%5
,

' ,, p A?
'"' .F'- i a "C,',

-— a

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-13-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

. Patrolledentire development

:

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea,

Patrolledentire development.

Sat in COD board meeting

,,

1

DEPUTY"SIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!

1



Tuesday,December 13, 2022 at 14:08:35 EasternStandard Time

subject: Refund check to Mr Kane

Date; Tuesday, December 13, 2022 at 1:58:58 PM EasternStandard Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: ; Patti Powers, Daniel Kane

Patti
Can you pleasesend a check of $75 back to Daniel Kane. It was submitted by mistake.

His mailingaddress is 2940Laurel SpringDr. Thanks

|"l{'{!¢ji?i t"),',,
Ll!1))lj- 'I)"? D-j "z

oµ(?f'ai.ic}i)s;

RollingHills
3212 BradleyCreek Parkway
GreenCove Springs,FI. 32043
(904)'531-9238Cell (904)338-5723
RHmanager@ riversidemgtsvc.com

L

Page 1 of 1



I

Deposit Report Page 3 of 10

itemAmount75.00 USD
,

.
%

DanielM Kane
. .'-

"

" " .
"

'

' 171
"

HeatheTR Kane
/ eum,uss

? 2'p L'"rd SprinSsDr ' ¶////2?
r¢¢n CvSy;µ, ELµ043-7'7O ·' '

.
' Tkoc

.,.. .

4'= P'u'm ljtus cl) '"-"' '
1 "$ 75·"

.

!

a

:! :iv'z'm "ne >llaq$ 'T" \\ a µ=
e Myy @ '" j."N* '

' 1/' ' """' I

i FEJERAL - :
,,, ..', / .:'

% CreditUnion
-· -

,

" " "

F " ' :· ' ., ,,' - _7~t%
~ ,,, , ,W

" l:25Fo?L¶?LB:ok?LU"?xc'?qLa&5?H'ooL
m Wmk·4 ReeyChc7C?

h

I

CheckAccountNumber 7142948657

ItemStatus Deposited

Routing Number 256074974
itein ID 120922897748012
ChickNumber/Aux-On- 0171
US'

Ty¢e Check
I
r,
,
t
i

\

/

I

b '

i

4

?,
.

,
q

i

,

Report continues on nextpage



, ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNT# PAGE#

LUCJALM RollingHills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict 82'/582 loll
STATEMENT// BILLINGPERIOD PAYMENTDUE DATE

' FLORIDA 0005097750 Nov 1- Nov 30, 2022 December20, 2072

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTALAMOUNTDUE(Memo Info) (inducted in amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $7,14
' BILLING AGCOUMTNAMEAND ADDRESS BILLING INQU1RIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERALIll

1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc.gannell.com 47-2390983

. , , . . Legal Enfl(y: Ganiiet(MediaCorp.Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDtstrid Terms and Condltlons: Past due accoUM£i are subjectto interestaf the
475 W, Town PI, Ste. 114 rate of 18% per annumor the maximum legal rate (whichever is less).

St Aiigustine, FL 32092-3649 Advertiserclaims for a CfCcji(Mated to rates incorc«ctlyInvoicedor paid
mustbe submitted1a writingto Pubhsherwilhin30 daysof the invoicedale

l|lll|i{||i||jj|l|$ffs||lIt|l|||||3l|Il|||jj||j i |{|fF|h||lll|| or the claimwill be waived.Aiiy credit towardsfuture advedlsingmust be
usedwithin30 daysoflssuameor the creditwill be Iodeited,

All funds payable in US dollars.

000D02?5a200D000000000050¶7?5000000?luk?j73
Starting in,Octoberad placements will be assessed a monthlycreative processing fee to coverfees associated with award
winningaG,design,toning, imaging, and sizing, Previous Acmunt Number:

Date Description Amount
11/1/22 ' BalanceForward $482,94

11/28/22
. PAYMENT- THANKYOU -$475.80

I:

J

:i

: ' C " ··

,", " .'2 ", ., '!\" '"t' "'i ',,
"

'
1

"' '
3 '

1,,|

t

!'

,t'

L

¢RM e= pm ¥=t = L m Skw m m m m Emf m m = pm = = p= = = = p= x=t m sm wa k=b m m = Ha m cm xa = m =* *= mk =
! PLEASEDETACHAND RETURN THIS PORTIONVVITH YOURPAYMENT

jjcmmi'w ACCOUNTNAME PAYMENTDUEDATE AMOUNTPAID

RollingHills CommunityDevelopment December20, 2022', Disttict

FLORIDA ACCOUNTNUMBER STATEMENTNUMBER
" 827582 0005097750

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNTDUE

$0¢09 $7.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.14

REMITTANCEADDRESS (!nclu&A¢gqm(//& 1nvdue#oh check) TO PAY WITHCREDITCARDPLEASEFILL OUTBELOW:
t

.,
LI VISA LI MASTERCARD n DISCOVER D AMEX

"' CA Florida Holdings, LLC
, PO Box 631244 Card Number
",Cincinnati,OH 45263-1244 Exp Date / / CVVCode
1\

'· SIgnature Date

, 0000B2?5820U00n000aU0a050¶??sa0D000?lub?l73
\,

['.

t



Roiling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roil 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

^ '" $ 797;939.25 $ - 172,800.58 S 136,80(1.46 S- 4U,098A7 $ 1,'148,238.76 NET

$ 848,871.54 S 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts NdAmount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 S 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 $ 17,964.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 $ 2,495.10 $ 540.33 $ 427.77 $ 127.26 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 765,349.76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 500,374.09 $ 108,360.30 S 85,785.23 S 25,521.32 $ 720,040.94

$
- $ -

$ - $ - $ - $

$
- $ -

$
-

$
-

$ -
$

$
- $ -

$
- $ - $ -

$

$ - $ -
$

- $ -
S -

$

$
- $ -

$
-

$ -
$ -

S

$ - $ -
$

-
S -

$
-

$

$
-

$
-

$
- $ -

$
-

$

$
-

$
-

$ - $ -
$

-
$

$
-

$
-

S
-

S -
$ -

$

$ 788,035.62 $ 15,061.34 $ 31,377.93 $ 741,596.35 $ 515,353.48 S 111,604.21 $ 88,353.33 $ 26,285.33 $ 741,596.35

65%

Due to OS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

$ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75

Balanceto transfer $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

"' _ $ 797,939:25 $ " 172,800.58 $ - "136,800.40 $- 40;6%.47 $ 1,148,238.76NET

$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount Genera! Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 $ 17,964.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 S 2,495.10 $ 540.33 $ 427.77 $ 127.26 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 S 765,349.76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040,94 $ 500,374.09 $ 108,360.30 $ 85,785.23 $ 25,521.32 $ 720,040.94

S
-

$
-

$
-

$ -
$ -

$

$ - $ - $ -
$ -

$
- $

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$

$ - $ -
$ -

S
-

$ -
$

$ - $ -
$ -

$ -
$ -

$

$ - $ -
$ -

$
-

$
-

S

$ - $ -
$ -

$
-

$
-

$

$ -
$

-
$ -

$ -
$

-
$

S
-

$
- $ -

$
-

S
-

$

$ 788,035.62 $ 15,061.34 $ 31,377,93 S 741,596.35 $ 515,353.48 $ 111,604.21 $ 88,353.33 $ 26,285,33 S 741,596.35

65%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

$ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75

Balanceto transfer $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3
" $ 797,93SQ5--$ -- - 172,80U.58- $ "136,800.46 $'- 4U,698.47 $ 1,148,238.76 NET

$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts NetAmount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 $ 366.63 S 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 S 636.75 $ 17,904.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 S 2,495.10 $ 540.33 S 427.77 S 127.26 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 765,349,76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 500,374.09 $ 108,360.30 $ 85,785.23 $ 25,521.32 $ 720,040.94

$
-

S
-

$ - $ -
$

-
$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$ - $ -
$

$
-

$
-

$ - $ -
$ - $

$ -
$

- $ - $ -
$

-
$

$
-

$
-

S
-

$
- $ -

$

$ -
$

-
$

-
$ -

$
-

$

$ -
$

- $ -
$ -

$
-

$

S
-

S
-

$
-

$ -
$

-
$

$ -
S

-
$

- $ -
$

-
S

$ 788,035.62 $ 15,061.34 S 31,377,93 $ 741,596.35 S 515,353.48 $ 111,604.21 $ 88,353.33 $ 26,285.33 S 741,596.35

65%

Due to OS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

$ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75

Balanceto transfer $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



-".'m Tel. 904-743-8444

^
www.smarthome.biz
sales@smarthome.biz

,, ATLANTIC ',
', \,

SMARTHOME.BIZ
i ,' ,1 I

t ' " I
' " · ·

' " " ' ' ' }: PLEASE PAY BY !' ', .J$/l.·t'|k!t· 1 INVOICE DATE !

11/30/2022 i
(,,hm'h'

!

11/02/2022
)

Riverside Management Services
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W INVOICE NO. 269152
Bldg 300 Suite 305

'

jacksonvilleFL 32218
Site: Rolling Hills COD
SiteAddress: 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

Green Cove Springs FL 32043
Job No.: 73658
Job Name:
OrderNo.:

Description

Got main building cameras back up and online
Got pool cameras back online
POC: (904)338-5723

Service- Security
0 , S ?

|ServiceFee
" I

1.00 $35.00 $35.0(j
|"Re&entiaiservice 1 1.00 hrs $150.00 $150.00

: Sub-Totalex Tax $185.00

t:,:F-'---'"-$=
\,

"Thankyou-wereallyappR?ciateyourbusinesslPleasesendpaymenlw/thhi21 days of Sub-Totalex Tax $185.00
receivingthis invoice. Tax $0.00
IMPORTANT: Please rememberto testyoursystemmonthly. Total inc Tax $185.00
Needautomationforyourhome? Visit us on/ine at www.smadhome.b/z Amount Applied $0.00

BalanceDue $185.00
There will be ? 1.5%interestchargepermonth on late invoices,

i?,3("j S7l '1(1"'



' ""' Tel. 904-743-8444

K7 www.smarthome.biz
sales@smarthome.biz

, ATLANTIC
,

.. ,,

'. ' L

SMARTHOME.BEZ
,jj,T',,'j' 1'">11"' '"1'( i/',i i:,i",

) PLEASE PAY BY :I:,))·, f\![{{it\'2|Syjj'j'
-' '

""t
:) INVOICE DATE

' )_...1l-t®_(?P?.?__....). ), )')||q:))|g).,..)).') .1...1..!QU?Q??..._
-

INVOUCE NO. 269152

I'

" " " " " " " jj:':'":"" "' "' ')"' " " ' ' """ :"-:-::":"[,:.'"::::).:':,i'.: :-:';'.:'::'.T "
How To Pay )": ).|,!,?,)-(jj,|,|,j).j))'-'.!.)'j."):-'.iz!)\'1!i;!-))),j)')')

"":....'". " '. ..,
.::-. .: .:t?,: ,t;":;y

)" " "") Credit Card (MasterCard,Visa,Amex ) )r c^(j Mail

Detach this section and mail check to:

Credit Card No. Atlantic Security
""" "I C) ) C ....._-) )""""""'|__.1 ) i a 1714 CeseryBlvd

' -J jacksonville,FL 32211

Card Holder's Name: CCV:

Expiry Date: ),. ...)
/

.._.__

,) Signature:
,_._,,,

NAME: RiversideManagementServices DUE DATE: 11/30/2022 AMOUNT DUE: $185.00

)
Q9 Please.Reference: 269152

,.

_)



I understand that it is my responsibility to periodically (at least monthly) test and check my security system, and to notify the company promptly
of service needs, and additionally to notify the company in writing of any changes in the Emergency List information.

Terms and Conditions
1. PRINTED AGREEMENT - None of the PRINTED AGREEMENT or its items and conditions may be furnish any necessary telephone or internet services or tdephonelines at Purchaser's own expense.
altered without the express writtenapprovalofan officer ofthe Seller. The charge for the installation and continuation of this service shall be billed to the

G

2. SELLERagrees to install specified systems on premises and to make any necessary inspections account of the Purchaser and will appear on his regular telephone or mtemet billing. i

and tests to deliver system to Purchaserin operating condition in accordance with standard 8, TESTING -It is the responsibilityof the Purchaser to testthe system for properoperations periodically
installation procedures of Seller. The installation will be completed within a reasonable length of time but not less than monthly. Purchaser shall follow all instructions and procedures which Sellermay
based on (he conditions inherent in the premises and Sdlets installation schedule. prescribe for the operation and maintenanceof the system.
3. FULLONE-YEAR WARRANTY- Seller/AUanticCompanies promises to furnish a replacementpad 9, RETENTION OF TITLE AND RIGHT OF ACCESS - The system shall remain the personalproperty
for any potiion ofPurchaser's security system that proves to be defective in workmanship or material ofSelleruntil fully paid for In cash by Purchaser and Purchaser agrees to performall actswhichmay be ,

under normal use for a, period ofoneyearfrom the date of installation. Seller reserves the right to use necessaryto assure the retention of title to the system by Selkr. Purchaser understands and agrees that i

reconditioned parts in iulfilhnent of thiswarranty.
f

the installation of equipment own® by Seller does not create a fixture on the Premiseas to that
Seller/Atlantic Companies extends to Purchasers warranties ,or equipment not made by us granted equipment. Should Purchaser default in any payment for the system or part,thenPurchaserauthorized

us by manufacturers ofsuch equipment used in Seller home systems. Sellerwill Mum this equipment and empowers Seller to enter upon/in said Premise and to remove thesystem, or part fromthepremises.
to the original manufacturer for fulfillmentof their warranty,obligations. Such removal, if made by Seller, shall not be deemed a waiver of Sdlets right to damages Seller

We will furnish the laborto remove and replace the detective part during the same one-yearperiod. sustains as a result of Purchaser's default and Seller shall have the tight to enforce any other legal
Seller/AtlanticCompanies makes no other warranty except as herein spccMcally set forth, remedy or right. Furthermore, Seller shall be in no way obligated to restore the premisesto its original

particdat1y any warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particularpurposo, either express or condition, or redecorate same in the event the system or part is removed as a resultof Purchasets
implied in law.

f r
default in payment, nor shall Seller be obligated or liable to Purchaser in any manner. Risk of loss of the

GENERAL: Furnishing of parts and laboras described above shall constitute ul dlmentofall system, oranypart of the same, shall pass to Purchaser upon delivery to thepremises ofsuch system or
Seller/AtlanticCompanies obligations with respect to this warranty, and replacement part will be part.
warranted onlyfor the unexpired portion of the original warranty. 10. FEES, CHARGES, RIGHTS AND COST OF COLLECTION - All fees and charges are payable in

A bill of sale, cancelled check, or payment record shall be kept by Purchaser to verify purchase advance. Failure to pay fees, charges or other sums owed will result in yourservicesbeing disconnected.
date and establish warranty period. Further, when you are in default, Seller can require immediate payment (acceleration)ofwhatyou

To obtain servicejcall the office listed on the Purchase Agreementyou signed at the time of owe underthe contract and take possession of the property. Purchaser waivesany rightPurchaser has
purchase ofyoursystem: to demand for payment, notice of intent to accelerate and notice of acceleration.If Sellerhires an

Distributed by AUanticCompanies attorney to collect what Purchaser owes, Purchaser will pay the attorney's fee and court costs as
1714 Cesery Boulevard permitted by law. This includes any attorneys' fees Sellerincurs as a result ofanybankruptcyproceeding
Jacksonville, FL 32211

d
brought by or against Purchaser underfederal law or an appellate proceeding, Payment shall be due

Ready access to the system for service is the responsibility of the Purchaser. SellerwUl pcElorm upon the receipt of invoices by Seller unless otherwise specified on the front hereof. lnkrest shall accn.'u
service during norma! working hours. For emergency service, Seller will charge you an emergency on all amounts more than thirty (30) days past due at the default rate of interestof 18% per annum or the
service labor premium.

f
maximum allowable rate, whichever is less. All payments shall be due and payable at Seller's office set

Seller will endeavor to perform service Within 48 hours after noti ication of a problem by the forth on the front of the Agreement. Additionally, there will be a 1.50%/month LATE CHARGE on Past
Purchaser. Due Balances. The minimum Late Charge is $3.00. Any action taken under paragraph 6 and/or

EXCLUSIONS: This warranty applies only to units sold and retained within the continental USA. paragraph 9 shall in no way prejudice Sellets tight to collection of unpaid charges and costs herein
This warrantydoes not apply to the product or parts thathave been damaged by accident, abuse, lack enumerated. If services are discontinued because of Purchaser's past due balance, and if Purchaser
of proper maintenance, unauthorized alterations, misapplication, fire, flood, lightening strikes or acts of desires to have the monitoring service reactivated, Purchaser agrees to pay in advance to Seller a
God. ' reconnectcharge to be fixed by Seller at a reasonable amount. Seller shall have the right to increase the

This warrantydoes not cover service calls which do not involve defective workmanship or reoccurhng service charge provided herein, upon written notice to Purchaser, at any time or times after
materials.

, the date service is operative under this Agreement. Purchaser agrees to notifySeller of any objections to
IN NO CASE WILL QELLER/ATLANTIC COMPANIES BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL a · · · · P ·

" such increase in wnting mthm twenty (20) days after the date of the notice of increase, failing which it
OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. shall be conclusively presumed that Purchaser agreed to such increase. In the event Purchaserobjects
4. SELLERNOT AN INSURER - It is specificallyunckrstoodandagreed:ThatSelleris notan to such increase, Seller may elect to (i.) continue this Agreement under the t6rTnsand conditions in effect
insurer;that insurance,if any, shall be obtainedby Purchaser;that tho paymentsprovidedfor immediatelyprior to such increase, or (ii.) terminate the Agreement upon fifteen (15) days advance notice
hereinare basedsolelyon thevalueof thoserviceas set forth hereinandare unrelatedto the to Purchaser.
valueof the Purchader'spropertyor Premises;THAT SELLERMAKES NO GUARANTEEOR In addition to these charges addressed above, Purchaser agrees to pay, upon demand, (a) any false
WARRANTY,INCLU1)1NGANYIMPLIED WARRANTYOF MERCHANTABILITYOR FITNESS THAT alarmassessments; federal, state and local taxes, fees or charges imposed by any governmental body
THE EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES SUPPLIEDWILLAVERT OR PREVENT OCCURRENCES OR

or entity relating to the equipmmtor services provided underfhisAgreement; (b) any increase in charges
THE CONSEQUENCES THEREFROM WHICH THE SYSTEM OR SERVICE IS DESIGNED TO to company or to Seller for the facilities needed to transmit signals under thisAgreement; and (C) any .

DETECT OR AVERT. Purchaseracknowledgesthat it is impracticalandextremelydifficult to fix service charge in the event Seller sends a representative to Purchasetspremises in response to a
the actual damages,,ifany, Which mayproximatelyresult from a failure to performanyof the service call or alarm signals where Purchaser has not followed proper operating 'instructions, failed to
obligations herein,or the failure of the systems to properly operatewith resulting loss to close or properly secure a window, door or other protected point, or improperly adjusted CCTV camera,
Purchaserbecauseof, amongothorthings: monitors or accessory components.

(a) Thg uncertainamountor value of Purchasetspropertyor that of otherpersonskepton 11. NOTICE TOPURCHASER - Under the Mechanic's Lien Law, any person whohelps to improve your
(he premises which may be lost, stolen, destroyed, damagedor otherwise affectod by property and is not paid has the right to enforce his claim againstyourproperty. Underlaw, you may
occurrenceswhichthesystemor serviceis designedto detector avert; protectyourselfagainst such claims either by Ming with the Court a 'No Lien Agreement'or a paymmt

(b) The uncertainty of the response time of any polica department,fire department, bond depending upon the law of the state where yourproperty is located.
paramedicunit, patj"p1service or other such servicesor entities should such departmentor (a) BUYER'S RIGHT TOCANCEL this Agreement. Buyer may cancel thisAgreementor purchase
entity bo dispatchedas a resultof a signalbeingreceivedor an audibledeyicgsounding; by mailing a written notice to the Seller postmarkednot later than midnight of the third business day after

(C) TM inabilityto ascertainwhat portion,if any, of anyloss would beproximatelycausedby the datethis Agreement was signed. Buyer may use the face ofthisAgreementas thatnotice by writing
Seller'sfailureto performor byfailure of its equipmentto operate; 'I hereby cancel' by Buyer signature and by adding your name, address and newsignaturethereon. The

(d) The nature of the service to be porformedby tho Seller and the uncertainnature of notice must be mailed to Seller at the office indicated in the Agreement and must be sent by either
occurrenceswhich fnjghtcauseinjury or deathto Buyeror anyotherpersonwhich the system certified mail or registered mail. .

ur equipmentis desjgnedto detector avert. 12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT - This instrument constituted the entire Agreementbetweenthe parties
Purchaserunderstandsand agreesthat if Sellershouldbe foundliablefor loss or damagedue hereto with respect to the transactions described herein and supersedes all previousnegotiations,
from a failureof Sdlor to performanyof the obligationsherein,whatsoev6r,including,butnot commitments (either written or spoken) and writing pertaining hereto.
limited to instaHatiorjt, design,service,monitoring,or the failureof anysystemor equipment This Agreement can onlybe changed by a written amendment signed by both parties ortheirduly
installed by, or service performed by Seller in any respect whatsoever,Sdkits maximum authorizedagent. No waiver or breach ofany term or condition of this Agreement shall be construed to
liability ij be a waiverof any succeeding breach.
shall not exceoda sumequalto the annualservicechargecontractedhereinor TwoHundred If any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid or inoperative. all
Fifty ($250.00) Dollars, whichever is less, and this liability shall be exclusive; and that the of the r«nainingterms and provisions shall remain in full force and effect.
provisionsof this SBctionshall apply if loss or damage,irrespectivaof causeor origin, results This Agreement becomes binding upon Seller only when signed by a DisthctSalgsManager of
directly or indirectly from pMormance or nonperformanceof tho obligation imposedby this AtlanticCompanies. In the event ofnon-approval, the sole liability of the Sellershall be to refund to Buyer
contractor from negligence,activeor otherwise,of Sdler, its aggnts,assignsor employegs.in the amountthathas betm paid to Seller Uponexecution of this Agreement.
the event that the Purchaserwishad Sdler to assumegreater liability, Purchasermay, as a 13. LITIGATION- The laws of the State of Florida shall govern the terms of this Agreementand the
matter of right, obtqjn from Seller a higher limited liability by paying an additional amount parties agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the State of Florida. Venue for resolution of any disputes
proportionedto the increasein damages,but such additional obligation shall in no way be arising underthis Agreement, including litigation, regardless of place of payment, shall be in a forum or
interpretedto hold 'Seller as an insurer. Purchasermay also obtain such additional liability court, as required, of competent jurisdiction in Duvai County, Florida, and the undersigned waives any
protectionfrominsurancecarrier,as Purchaserdesires.

, venue rights he may possess and agrees that he shall not contest that Duval County, Florida, is a
5. lNDEMNlFlCATlOk- Purchaseragrees to and shall indemnify and save harmless the Seller, its convenientforum. ,

employees and agents for and against all third party claims, lawsuits and losses arising out of or in 14. CHANGES AND ASSIGNMENT - Purchaser acknowledges that the sale or tranSferof the Premise
connection with the operation or non-operation of the system or monitoring facilities whether these by the Purchaserto a third party does not relieve Purchaser ofhis obligations underthisAgreement.
Claimsbe based uporv,allegedintentional conduct or active or passive negligence on the part ofSeller, Purchasermay not assign this Agreement unless Purchaser obtains prior writtenconsentfrom Seller.
it agents, servants or Qmployees. Sellermay assign this Agreement or subcontract the work to be performed withouti!'jticeto Purchaser

The Seller assumes no liabilityfor delay in installation of the system, or interruption of service due or Purchaser's consent. ,'.

to strikes, riots, floods, fires, acts of God, or any cause beyond the control of Seller including 15. THIRD PARTY1NDEMN1F1CATION- In the event any person, not a partyto thisAgreement, shall ·

interruption in te|ephO'i)eservice. Seller wUl not be required to supply service to the Purchaser while make any claim of file any lawsuit against Seller for any reason relating to our duties and obligations
interruption of servicC.dueto any such cause shall continue.

,
pursuant to this Agreement, indudingbut not limited to the design, maintenance, operaiion, or non·

C). CENTRALSTAT|C}NSERVICES - Central station services consistofthe receipt, analysis and operation of the alarm-system, Purchaser agrees to indemnify, dsfend and hold Seller, its dealers,
response (dispatch of.proper authorities)to signals from system installed undtmthis Agreement. Such agents, instaHsrs, their successors and assigns harmless from any and all claims and lawsuits, including
services are iMiatedjupm final payment for installation and pre-payment of service charge3. All the payment of all damages, expenses, costs and attorneys' fees, whetherthese claims be based upoc
services may bg disamtinuedanytime charges are unpaid or system is abused. Notice by certified or alleged intentional conduct, active or passive negligence, express or implied contractor warranty,
registered letter to billing address shall be deamed sufficient notice of discontinuation and shalt be contribution or indemnification, or strictor product liability on the part of Seller, its dealers, installers,
deemed effective for all purposes upon mailing and not receipt. agents,servants, assign or tmpbyees.This Agreement by Purchaser to indemnifySelleragainst third

" Monitoring service'isbilled and payable annually in advance. MONITORING SERVICE SHALL partyclaims as herein above set forth shall not applyto losses, damages, expenseS and liabiHlyresulting
CONTINUE ON A YEARLYBASIS UNLESS CANCELLED IN WRITING BY EITHER PARTYNO in injury or death to third persons or injury to property of third persons, which losses,damages, expenses
LESSTHAN 60 DAYS BEFORE ANNUALRENEWAL DATE.

,
and liabilityoccur solely while an employee of Seller is on Purchaset's Premises in accordance with this

The Department Qi" other organization to which the connection may be made or an alarm signal Agreementand which losses, damages and liability are solely and directly caused by the act or omis-
may be transmitted may invoke the provisions hereof against any claims by the Purchaser or by others sions of thatemployee.
due to failure ofsuch Department organization.

,

?. TELEPHONE OR ,1NTERNETCONNECTIONS - Seller will assist Purchaser in making necessary
rirrangements to SCCUfC telephone or internet service connections for systems. Purchaser agrees to

fq.
. b

U }1

P F
¶

t. : .
C



Rolling Hilts
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress NOv-22

00244868 3212-l BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 137.51
00244869 3212-2Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 1,012.48
00253042 3212-3BradleyCreekPkwy-lrr $ 2,331.68
00256584 3215-2BradleyCreekPkwy-lrr $ 182.56
00260347 3212-4BradleyCreekPkwy-Residents Club $ 313.58

$ 3,977.81

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 3,664.23
001.330.57200.43100 $ 313.58

$ 3,977.81



nm ,

t'syk%u. 3176 Old JtmningsRoad,:idd]eburg, Fknida 32068 !

z"a Pleasevisit us oh the w 'b at mvw,clayutility.org ,cL:%+g
Hours: Monday - Friday,8am-5pm Phone,904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732 i

. · join us in our effortto providechildrenin Clay County
1

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
1

Number Size Date Billed ReadinA ReadjnA UsaA" with Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys for i

childrenages 0-13.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22 to 01/m23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishable food items for

i

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X om $0.00
.. . .

i

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local familiesin need.Yourcontributionmakes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Make your donationsat 3176 Old jennings Road,

Middlebury,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida

visit kidsfiMoffbrida.org.Thankyou for your generous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support
Consumption Charges 0.0 X ODD $0.00

"- - Pleasepay $137.51 by 1212912022to avoida $3.00late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68272411 2 12/02/22 32 73914 73914 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your lastpaymentof $137.51 was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00

11128/2022,
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 0,0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

Other Charges
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $137.51 m _ 3 h rnPrevious Balance $0.00 Lieu f ij i(iu
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $137.51

Please return this portion withpayment "

:

,., 'J ct's' ,'r,-
,,",,.""' A

'"{ Clay Coiirty Utility Authority Bill Date 12/08/22

, 3176 (Vc' ,JetiningsRoad Current Charges $137.51

'"i' ai ' ,4€;iy Midaleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22
·'(u,. ,,,,,E). Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

Total Amount Due $137.51

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
Y S g " : X ' ' ' " ' ©

AYC1207D
2000000966 54/1 llllIIill| I nlj Tll Illllllll I I mIlllrllrhlr'lhIUI

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD brvb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

ES ClO GMS-SF,LLC 4Eg MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 lj0i24UBh8 5 l1Cb30211?32 00DD01,3751, 0000000 li22¶i20i22 0 D





jz/jjj
i

^$$±"N·S'tp 3176 Old JeuningsRoad,Middkburg, Florida 32068

f {
'? 4 Pleasevisit us on the webat www.dayutility.cirg

'¢aS'{i:, 'gy Hours: Monday - Friday,8am-5pm Phone:904-272-5999 '

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00244869
1

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Geek PkwyReclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734

join us in our efforttoprovide children in Clay County
I

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage with Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys for

!

childrenages 0-13. i

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08,/22to 01/0H23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishable food items for i

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
. . . .

i

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 local familiesin need. Your contributm makes a
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00
Makeyourdonationsat 3176 Old jennings Road,
Middleburg, Florida, To learn moreaboutKids Firstof Florida

"t ' visitkidsfirstoftlorida.org.Thankyou for your generous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

·- - Pleasepay $1012.48 by 12/2912022to avoida $3.00 late
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
91332309 2 12/05/22 35 0 457 457

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your lastpaymentof $137.51 was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 140.0 X 0.85 $119.00 11/28/2022.
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 46,7 X 1.66 $77.52

Tier3 270.3 X 2.51 $678.45

.
' """ > i 0tlier-:C.harge$

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest RefUnd $0.00

Cumnt Charges $1,012.48
Previous Balance $0.00 '"i"'" "t
Late Charge (If ApplicaMe) $0.00 Lou

1 4 lU22

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,012.48

Wease return this portionwithpayment : § :

':7aNa Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/08/22

i '

6
("

'
3176 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $1,012.48

- - Mlddleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22

Kkl Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $1,012.48

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Geek Pkwy Recldmed Irrigation

Route Group:20
L F D " ' "' 0

AYCI207D
2000000967 54/2 'NiMlhv'Ij 'l'll|llll|ll[[ll|qmIIII'IIl'ldlnlhrI

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS COD KG 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC · 7 MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFI. 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 Qlli244Bb¶ 5 l1Cb31120?34 0D001JJJ24B 0000000 1,22¶i20i2i2 D D





13rjj ,

^""ecc%'u
,

3176 OldJennings Road, Middkburg, Florida 32068
s' z \1 Pleasevisit us on the web at www.clayutility.org i

\?ai¢rfkt:T6",(F¥} Hours: Monday - Friday,8am-5pm Phorze, 904-272-5999
I

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736
}

I

. · join us in oureffort to providechildrenin Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' with Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys for )

91663339 2 12/02/22 32 1911 2366 455 childrenages 0-13.
Base Charges (prepaicn 12/08/22to 01/m23 $91.06

!

Consumµtion Charges Tier1 85.3 X 1.57 $133.92 We are also collectingnon-perishablefood items for
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 128.0 X 4.66 $596.48

.. . .
i

Tier3 213.4 X 6.04 $1,288.94 local familiesin need.Your contributionmakes a

Tier4 28.3 X 7.74 $219.04 difference.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15
Make yourdonationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,
Middleburg, Florida. To learn moreaboutKids Firstof Florida
visit kidsfirstofflorida.org. Thankyou for yourgenerous

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

H, - Pleasepay $2331.68by 12/2912022 to avoida $3.00late
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof$2212.06was postedto youraccount
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 11/28/2022.

Tler3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at our ofhce and onlineat:

.
". '-,:-' "other:fhakd¢s ' www.clayutility.orglwqrILAG.pdf

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $2,331.68
Previous Bdance $0.00
Late Charp(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,331.68

Please return thisportionwithpayment "

:
C . . uC "

" "" "' Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date
.

12/08/22

3176 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $2,331.68

%7( )
Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 12/29/22

,-
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00
Total Amount Due $2,331,68

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek pkwy lrdgation

Route Group:20

' B B " ' "' 0

AYC1207D
2000000968 54/3 0llllllll Ill'll 'j'jl MhM Il'µnl|l'llI'hll"Ihrl

CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS COD

r
3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

ClO GMS-SF,LLC . MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0012530'412 6 l1C630211?3b 00D012331E,B [JD0D0IJD bi2i2¶20i22 D 0





lq/t)j
,

rsµ eu%k..,,, 3176 Old JenningsRoad,Middkburg,,Florida32%8 !

:(' c () } ,

Pleasevisit us on the web at www,c1, yutitityorg

"4:.x;i016g Hours: Monday- Friday,8am-5pm Phone:904-272-5999 i

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00256584
I

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730 i

Join us in our effortto providechildren in Clay County
)

Meter Meter Read Days Pmvious Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason. We have partnered !

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage with Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys for
childrenages 0-13, i

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22 to01/(N/23 $0.00
i

Consumµtion Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 We are also collectingnon-perishablefood items for ,

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X CLOD $0.00
.. . · ·

i

Tier3 0.0 X om $0.00 local familiesm need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a i

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Make yourdonationsat 3176Old jennings Road,

Middleburg, Florida. To learn moreaboutKids First of Florida

visit kidsfirstofflohda.org. Thankyou for yourgenerous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 support
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

-= - Pleasepay $182.56by 12/29/2022to avoid a $3.00 late
)

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
91332608 2 12/02/22 32 392 445 53
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $175.76was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 53.0 X 0.85 $45.05
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

11/28/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $182.56
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $182.56

Please return this portionwithpayment ' SC ' 'r?
, /

' J cCC.2
,,.{ >" '""""/' Clay County Utilky Authorit' Bill Date 12/08/22
"'

, € ,

'
,, 3176 Okj jenningsRoad Current Charges $182.56

'",,,,NC ,s-iy Middk'burg }"|oli'ta "2068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/29/22
- /,' .,,j·,'\c"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00
Total Amount Due $182.56

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00256584

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

' 0 e ,[ "V ? ' " ' #

AYC1207D
200000096954/4 vIl|lllll I nljj TMIIIIhllI|h|qII6lIIIIdII'hllIIlhIIl

CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS COD

r'
3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

ClO GMS-SF,LLC . MIDDLEBURG,EL 32068
5385nnobhill ROAD

. .
dk

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 DOi25b584 5 11C13Di20730 00000JBi25h D0DDIJIJ0 li22¶20i2i2 0 0





j515j
:

Ny' 'iciu
._,

3176 Old JenningsRoad,Middlebury,Florida 32068 j

, « % ., Pleasevisit us on the web at www.clayutitity.orgi'%:-::aj>j Hours: Monday - Friday,SktmSpm Phone:904-272-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/08/2022 Customer #: 00260347
i

Service Address: 32124 Bradley Creek Pkwy ReSdent's Club Route#: MC13020738 I

. · join us in our effortto providechildren in Clay County
I

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidaySeason.We have partnered
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readin9 Usage with Kids Firstof Florida and Mil be collectingtoys for

!

70003704 2 12/05122 35 250 252 2 childrenages 0-13.
1

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/08/22 to 01/06/23 $91.06
!

Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.35 $4.70 We are also collectingnon·perishablefood items for
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $CLOC)

.. .
Tier3 0.0 X clod $0.00 local famihes m need.Yourcontnbutionmakes a 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 difference.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15
Make your donationsat 3176Old jennings Road,
Middleburg, Florida. To learn more aboutKidsFirstof Florida

'

"" " visit kidsfirstoffbrida.org.Thankyou foryour generous
Base Charges (Prepaid) $206.20 support
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.69 $9.38

-- - Pleasepay $313.58 by 12129/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Cumnt Current fee. Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $306.54was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

11/28/2022,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are available
,

at our oMceand online at:
",1 "' '. ' ,.:...".." ,".'..':',." .' ' '..Qther;:ch'ar:ges ' vvvvwsIayutility.orglwqdLAG.pdf

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 '" " *-@,
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $313 58
DEC 1 5 Z"?

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $313.58

Please return this portionwithpayment

,
"L.-'9LLNq

ClayCountyUtility Authority Bill Date 12/08/22

E\j < (- ' 3176 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $313;58

iLR ._ ,
Middlebury, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/29 22

~X m. Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $313.58

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00260347

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident'sClub
Route #:MC1302073B

Route Group:20

AYC1207D

2000000970 54/5 [lllnlll |I|0vII|IBljllIIIlj|IIll|lIIµIll|r|IIIlIIIulhl'l
CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY

ROLLINGHILLSCDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
Clo GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD &SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00i2h034? 4 NCl31120?3B 0000031358 0000000 622¶201212 0 0





Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Dec-22

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S
--

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 3,944.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewOr#1 $ 35.00
7755283 2448 RollingViewBlvd $ 94.00

$ 4,110.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 166.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,944.00

$ 4,110.00



YYNN

.
,,.:'",b'%.'ik;>z:" -?j :"1 , ' € ' :,. Visit us online at ClayEtectric.com 's,. -- ·-·' .' ' -'".-'"-'-

" :,'1'"f]' f ji, -{i:c. ','µ,iu',,.',u!$: ii!C, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 " ,7
, , 'kt

AT It Ei rEy"Cmpemrlvc
/£:F'[ Statement Date: 12/28/2022

Current Bill DueDate: 01/18/2023
"

,

.'
" lmportam-Me"ssages':

' U E¥gk#'¢§T"*%'%b"
.

a

P'evlousBalance $102.00
' "' tdiii"z" ).' ..' Payment Rece ved 12/12/22 $102 00

Members are being billed less for power in §3
S' '" umtuntpue-""q."' a BalanceForward $0.00

Decemberthanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in ,.2-' - ·' .-. .. ,·t-'^'· . ... :' ." '
the Power Cost Adjustment on bills, or $10 in

W ,
."., .* .-:.-"2, --

"
- --. ·' Current ChargesDue 01/18/23 $94.00

savings. This means members using the '€'Z: '. & -u" ,
'"' ""L-,e: '

household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill :'= '
"" "' t' '" ' t: "·:kg

pay $149.90. The previous cost was$159.90. '%-.,

" "

.

": " -
2" ):'

The cooperative is able to lower the cost of ·-,7,·· , , ,,
- · -. - ·

power due to the decreasing price of natural ?9 "' " ' pUe.patm " "',""" '"

gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generate a '> ' ,,"!10U18I2023"Za·" 4vsizeable portion of the wholesaleelectricity it %,<'A%"£":g"b"3">'»#"'
provides. n ' i

Service Address:2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD I

LAE,N,ERA,L.s,ER,v|,zE,NoNRmNp L151840032 1 11/25/22 E 12/26/2,2J 24932 A_?5351

L
1 i 419_)

kWh MonthlyUse N N MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow0 Temp

AccessCharge 27.00

,%,
, A~~^ ^-~~"~ 9,, Energy Charge 419 kWh @ 0.0813 $34.06

"~, PowercostAdjustment 419 kWh @ 0.0500 $20.95
m ' u~ " FLA GrossReceipts Tax $2.10
750 ·^" "

6q Florida State SalesTax $5.85

m " ® ,, ClayCountySales Tax $1.26
'50 ClayCo PublicSerUtilityTax $2.34

,,k, " OperationRound Up $Q,a4-

,,0 '5 Total Current Chargesfor this Location
_ _ __S24:00,

0 0
Derc Jaw Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sgp Oct Nw Dbg

2021 Please visit MyCiayEtedriclbr detailed usageh9story 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

.- © © JAN.UB 2023 .

Akeep
Blllings notpaid In full will incura late chargeof $5.00 or 5% cjf thoddhquent amount(whichever Is greater) that will beaddedto youraccount.

V SEND
e§

"
ClayElectric Cooperative Inc, {"""'°"'""'"' """¶i

^,
Current Charges Due 01/18/23 $94.00

ATou,hsron:Energy' CbopemrivcNstn Total Amount Due $94.00}
PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe in U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BfLL24/7
ONLINE:Checkorcredit/debltcardat ClayElectric.comor download themobile

'PP'_
-1 ]

|||| I I ||

*|=' :=m CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd lljljlIj'llllljlI'I'l|lIjl"|ll"Il|l||'I'I'Il'|'l|||||lljh|||l ' "SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ,

07?55203 00000¶4003



k'g;":¢:)% 7" CONTACT US
+8% , ':7' ,":.',, ,',, ,

-
,

' ·& Phone: 800-224-4917
'""%%uE

7" g y'
' '% ' ' ':""' ' '" '""" ' Web ClayEIectric com

' Mailing: PO Box 308
A "R}llc|ljjAjj|E Energy' Cooperative ; - " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

/ ' ' " ' '
> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure /" " " '"'

1/ 7t
the problemis not withinyour dectrlcdsystem. ,' '

k .' ,T
v?." ." "

.> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling888-434-9844

> Always stay away frnm downedpower lines.

. "a:."

m ' i '
.

- ' :

2' :.

I

C X _

,4 '" "
"" ' '"

·' ;; " .N i

k i
,
" .:;'

! jjk$1 f"}('f ];t{[ :'2

.:'.
:'.'J"?

)

lj';|t'.,{·(.('.',[ "'!
, J:.i_t

i. I,)
h7,

,2 YW9rein chavgeof your ' l)},;![,t'u't, -!' .Jjlfi., 1'-'
k "

, - ·" llwmoslat—and yoµe "

i '.". " " ekmfrichi||,SettMgyguk4Z |,,,,!;,:fty![ i) Jjy'i H)
:, ldetm%tattQ¢N.'fEE5,«

,:. ," '
:"!::' Fll!%?m8*% ""

' " ' " ' ',:«'Egi ·* "
-,'.· ' ·at7 i"" X

't"!(s
'¥

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge ret;o\/ers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. Time cjoF',ts include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as mctc)' rem'llng technologyand bilhng expenses. All utilities have some typeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric cooperative.The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changesin the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Roujjd Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's s8l'\/j'Mm'oa for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

|""']-1
Auto Pay By Phone O"='lA OMine Pay Stat ons Ma

' ' ' Freerecurring [ice with Free with $1,50 service Mailcheck or
paymentsfrom checkinjj/ checking/savings fee'" cashpayments money orderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount, or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayEIectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

S

, '{
'

, , '",'!. ,?
. f, ,

!,iC,
VIsit us ontine at ClayElectrlc.com

, ,, ::',t';x-,
, , .t Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

, .--
A T I

t n L gy' Cc,c,perarlvea' Statement Date: 12/28/2022
Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2023

.& g '. 2 :& , «r::):,7:b%b
P,evious Balance $4,222.00

,, ,
,.)gszuotal " q qgk, Payment Received 12/12/22 -$4,222.00

Members are being billed less for power in -" - '- ' '%'..

December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in ,
" z':" Amulltl)ue?"-'--a' e BalanceForward h.oo

' k ·
the Power Cost Adjustment on bills, or $10 in m-'i' :.,g.

, , ,
" " "' "-' l'-' Current ChargesDue01/18/23 $3,944.00

savings. This means members using the " Bj)' *.)' i'"
, ' . , , a .¢ '" ' '"" "

household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill j:"
,, ·>c .'"" .: 4 ,,

'd' i ·' 'i" ,;

pay $149 90 The previous cost was $159 90 ") ' "' :' "" " " ? """'
I

'

The cooperative is able to lower the cost of - ,'... ,,,.
f"":,"' """ """ '

power due to the decreasing price of natural ':;.,,z.:j"s:EzDCe!.Pa.±eis:4s"',.z::ez "6
gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generatea

'
@5.'. 2',01n81'?.023?'"-}E',g:"

sizeable portion of the wholesale electricity it sG " ' "'" : " '"
,

-'¥'
provides.

Service Addr&ss:3?1? BRADLEYCREFKPKWY AMFNITYCENTER

L^en,eml,se,rv|,ce,d,e,zand_=152192920 i 11/25/2zLmm| 1$ZS9. A_1407mL80m 24,960 )
kWh MonthlyUse W m Monthly High@ MonthlyLow0 Temp

AccessCharge 80.00

"" '

', ® Energy Charge 24,960 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,497.60

"" Power cost Adjustment 24,960 kWh @ 0.0500 $1,248.0024QIK) 75
,,,® Demand Charge 81.680 KW @ 4.3500 $355.31
(8q(x) 60 lndiv.OutdoorLight-Large(Qty: 7) $72.45.
'50'x' «

Indiv. OutdoorLight-Small(Qty: 15) $106.50
'm® Individual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

"" ' '° Light PCA $37.40

"" ,6 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $89.04
3000 Florida StateSalesTax $242.30

I) F Q
Dw jan Fab Mm Apr May Jm Jut Aup Sap cm Nw Dec: Florida State SalesTax (6%) $4.62

2021 Please visit MyCiayElectrlcTor detailed usage history 2022 Clay CountySales Tax $50.00

.
Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $83.12

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh Qperation Round Up,,
,.,, ._, . ,, ,,. .

$0.66,
Last year

.
1TotalCurrentChargesfor thisLocation $3,944.00j

(Am'g:i;);'"'j,:)'ii°i))) I,) ,2-?2'

"
. ' "

'
' '. .,

F- 4',;-szY'
JAN 0 'i 7'?3

AKEEP
Bj|||ngZnot paid,in full will incura lato chatgo of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

.
7 "t:"' ·" '- -" '¶

i Account Number 7751951 I
2 '

' ·'Z;f "1"[ ,,-f "F', i2.. k:µj!k" lhC, i Current Charges,Due (j1/18/z3 " " S3,044.00 i

AT I r E rgy'Ccjopewrivcm ' TotalAmount Dye
, , ,, .,.. ,

".

., .

,"._ $3,944.00.'
PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check orcredit/debltcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

:,:Z,
,S ,¥,, ~%1

|| || || I

vasA ':?; ""·!'!i#a CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

6908 2 MB 0.515 5 6908 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-27 lIIrµllllIIM'l|ll|lM¶|MT|'lj'|'|hh|l||lhh|l j ':
5385 N NOB HILL RD E
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

|jIql|IlurqIIrh'|II|h|rr|llrIljIIII[l|I|lhI||UIIlr|

07756¶56 DCl03¶U40Clh



,[",ef¥e%ikc.':g-;j "

contactus
N'-

,
.G ' ,-

, - ,
Phone: 800-224-4917

" "j7i ,'z:-,j ·.,.,,j..'j :,,"""I;jj,""' .' "" Web: ClayElectnc.com
,

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy°Cooperative " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 4f'// "' ': """
the problemis not withinyourelectrical system. ('. -." ." ' " y

> If the outage is not within yoursystem, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

E ,

a:·
,

}
' ," t , . ' I

K S

" " ·
I

" '"· / ,! ' ,.r J _!
_ C " tu

'_E _
' -a" -' '~i :"' Me~' ' }

A|,'[ f'it^f
I ,Jrilt p"j

1.i':µ" rl,i"1 " ,],:ti,, t,)

," You're in chartjeofyour :, !)l.::rt'\(!r -!. ,J;|r_l, 1'.{

. ='=:;::k) l.,l.,,,'ltir i'] ,j;,j', 1()
' -" "

,; thermostattc0fiSm&
zEj wIljtem[!¢7Elpasut"'

.

d '.,,,,hH " imttm+ "

m." '
"z"'-r:', "

DEFIN1TIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectly from serving an nclividual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflectsthe increases/decreases in the co-op's cost Qf power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changesin the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

^

Auto Pay By Phone Gu Onhne Pay Stations Mail
" "' " Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50service Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee"" cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com. fora Iistofauthorized P,0, Box 308
ClayEkctric.com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

" FaembE-r Name ROLLING m LS CDU

"
Clay ElectricCoopMivc,Inc, ""'"°""'"' '"f""'"""°" ^"""""' ' '""""s

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Tn3stee District: 06
ATcmchmncEnergy'Cmpemtlvcg-x Statement Date: 12/28/2022

Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2023 ,

' ' · ' " · ? " " - ":"-- - Previous Balance $37.00
" "'

,,
Payment Received 12/12/22 -$37.00

Members are being billed less for power in - . ' ""

,
_ BalanceForward $0.00

December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in "
"

" 1 , "sK ,- -the Power costAdjustmenton bills, or $10 in ' " Current ChargesDue01/18/23 $37,00
savings. This means members using the ' ,household average of 1,000 kWh of power will
pay $149.90. The previous cost was $159.90.
Thecooperative is able to lower the costof " 7 _n ..

power due to the decreasing price of natural "
' '

"

,
Y

gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generatea
sizeable portion of the wholesale electricityit -' , :- ' " "'"'

provides.

SkmAceAddress: # 1
- 3736 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY

L GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND L 151839087 i 11/25/22 i 12/2(1/22 j 1407 f__ 1444 I 1 t 37
._

)
kWh MonthlyljseM m MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow 0 Temp

AccessCharge 7.00
SO

«, ~""~N 90 Energy Charge 37 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.01

40 m Power cost Adjustment 37 kWh @ 0.0500 $1.85
'@' 75 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.8235

3() 60 Florida State SalesTax $2.27
25

« clay CountySales Tax $0.49
x' Clay Go Public Ser UtilityTax $1.19

" " OperationRound Up §Q,iiZ
¶0

, " jTbtalCurrentChanE|esfor this Location $37.00,;

0 0
Dac Jan Feb Mm Apr MW Jun JUl Aug Sep Oct Mw Dw

2021 Please visit MyClayElectricfgj detailedusagehistory 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

(4::)"(::|i.;') ("::i) ii') "

JAN U4 ,0,,

,,"""

Akeep
Billings not pQici in full will incura late chargeof $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount (whlcNverIs greater) that will be added to youraccount,

V SEND
·a

.
"""'"""' % !qk-u:i Ul(V""l'iii"n, |nc, =,:'cN:,:gb::Due

01)18/2a '" " '-'- 77:7!::'|

A JOuchstoneEnergy°Cooperative'(;t,·f {..Total AmountDue $37;00]

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656·0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:CheckorcredlVdebltcard at ClayElectric.com ordownloadthe mobile

';sr'jj"'
FC%2!

,ul|!,!,,,,|,,,,,,,,,,,,
PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD M¶|hIIllMj¶||Ilrqlh'||||||'ITl|'|'||I|I||l|l|llI|I 'y'
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 .' «

0775525¶ 0000037002



€a;='-.'..-3.,-.·7' CONTACT US

,
,% '

',5 "' ,·, - . - ,- Phone: 800-224-4917
""'--~% N. ·y

.. i", .' · ".- ' /y

%
, 2-"' ,,' ' "' ;,,,

:.,

,j
:,- ' '. ' Web: C|ayE|ectrlc.com

Mailing: PO Box 308
A "R)l!chht(k)cEnergy"Cooperative ..

.'
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP:Steps to follow:

P

> Check your fuses and bmakersto ensure
,./(-,, " "

the problem is not withinyour ekctrkml system. ,!" ,!
·' /

P' If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Always stay away from downed powerlines.

"QZ'

C:"
·

'

'

" ' " ' [' I ' ' '
" '

"' f :: ' '
'

:

'¢';,2."

7 . '
' ' ' '

, i ' I 1 ,1 ./' '
/ L . .I _1 i

_ _
' : ,1

" ¥ " ,' $ — ' k -

t " -'
" 4s .".-i. :

', Z?

@. .'t '.'.' «'"'"zy '

1# ¥ ?.." ""u" :' l,j|,;!t_t'i.l"i. "/ ,J:im, I")

.

Ca ,: - "- E'· " "' "
'i?. 'NtCre in chargeof your - i,j!;$[{'(("{ -I ,J:tl'!. 1'{

i- 'ji
,

:- 1Mmostat—jndU0tFt
. 1,1,.. ·!: ', '.' dcdric bill,Se iillg'ygEkc",i !..Et:![ f'tf,'t ij ../,_'|j, 1()

,.-
thenmstat to @b:-7i€:

fi-"ZjC.'"'. 's'. wi}jgAnd7&!lz'&
"e.'! ,',j i i',.?, ll%e-W.;"';"' '

., . ,.
3 ' "q:""""

4si"" " ' " "
"

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessChat'go re(;nvors some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. jj)'K·K3 cmsils include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter |"8Elcjl)){j technologyand billing expenses. Alt utilities have some type of an access charge,
Power Cost Adjustment:The Pow64' Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric C;oc)pemtlve,The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Hc)l|llri Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
c)rganizat[or|sin Clay ElectriCs servkm area for the purpose of wnproving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

Auto Pay [jyPh,,,

OCrtj
0, , , P,y Stations Mal

" ' Free recurring ' Freewith Free with $1,50service Mailcheckor
paymentsfrom eheckingl checking/savings fee*'cash payments moneyorder to:

checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard card,Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Emoll at cdl (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P.0,BOx 308

ClayElectric,com. paystations. KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

" T, _
" : " " i "' ' t "" " '" I' '"wu ', "' ; t F. ,',' ",

,
'.".;y'"" ,'" t ' ':

, ', " '
p ,,; 'i

,,
', ,p

VIsit us online at ClayElectric.com " ' ' " 7 4'u' "' ·

. . . .

'
·,·,'.",.

.' i'. . .t . .- ..,· .- ... -..S 'm, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
, .,, ..,, , t, ',,7: iX',

AT It Fi rgy'C' p I " T>" Statement Date: 12/28/2022
Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2023

.
%@@gm?z%#2%,,,.,

' ° " " " ' " gS""
'

'q' 'Jr'" ""' "
"%"-""

m

Previous Balance $35.00S " :
"."".To.ba|"n·"' "% Payment Received 12/12/22 -$35.00

Members are being billed less for powerin '*'" #Amouiit'We?·-':
". y4 BalanceForward $0.00December thanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in

.
'"""'

""'" ' '"' ' '" " ' '"" ' "' 3l
the Power Cost Adjustment on bills, or $10 in , "",' « -.

·Z ' ' --- · ., ,.. .-
\(,1

Current ChargesDue 01/18/23 $35.00
savings. This means members using the ' ?C?i

' -:","",1, ')" ,'-.a3Z.· .. ,
-"2;-·

.

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will "iZ3"-.
,

-',, ,.,., ±Z.'. 'P zcZ S,E.?:
-

pay $149.90. The previous cost was $159.90. -*
I)-:?,.

,
± ,' ..,

,'. m;. "' .' " a-,¥

The cooperative is able to lower the cost of " " """ \"
' " : ).", -,

,; a
power due to the decreasing price of natural ': -7-'%

-- -oucoate'-"- ".' A
'"' :"' ' "'91/18]2023."'" "' ";4'gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generate a

. , . .v,,q?sizeable portion of the wholesaleelectricity it "%%
, A

provides.

""ServiceAddress: # i - 3314 RtOGEVIEVVDR

Genebal service,nonpemand t
.
152012414 t 11/25122. i 1my22. i

_
712_

..
i m i 1 1 21. jkWh MonthlyUse N N NlontMyHigh0 NlonthlyLow0 Temp

:,MBM11
^ '::":""

,

'"°°
w Ena gy Charge 21 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.71

" Pow Cos Adjustment 21 kWh @ 0.0500 $1.05

" FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.76

' Fo Ida State SalesTax $2.12

,
Clay County Sales ax $0.46
C ay Co Public Ser UtilhyTax $1.14
Operation Round Up 0.76

6
15 Jotal CurrentChargesfor thisLocation $35.00,

C) 0
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May jun jul Aug Sop C)d Nw m

2021 Please VM MyClavElectricfor detailedusagehistory 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High '
Last Year

' '"k'k.
,'""' " "-a, h"" 2' N,

/'""'"" """
, 9)'))¥ ?

,(,,, Att2:h ,,) t,, ?v[2'8') "'(,7,¶':li' )r)) ,

'M 1)4 2,?23
,

" Q=a$"

Akeep
Billlngs notpaid In full wIll Incura late charge of $5.00 or5% of thodelinquentamount (whichever is greater) thatwill be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
\

My,- & .-, -_. , - , .
;'Account Numl?er

. .
7755275 s

" "r '" ciYijl "
't""fi{' (:I'{'i"'i(zi';iili/':| !hC, I Current'Charges Due 01j18/23" ""' """" Ss.oo!

A Toucl,,toncEnergy'Cocrpcrativc 'ct:"' i.?r9talAnn,(?unt Due
, ,, , ,. , ,,, , , , ,, . ,_, . , ,,,, , ,,

$35.00i

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or crgdit/deb|tcardat CIayEledrlc,comor downloadthe mobile

""'

I=
|i||||||||||||||||||||l|

""g. D[$iC. YEK ·L·.s .'.&:·
""- "-'.i '""' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD IIlI¶IhIljlIIlhI0I|IIlrqIhd||||TrI|'|'||I|I||||l|Ih|I d3%
SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000

07755275 0D00Cl351jljb



/" E' '- ,,1z'u.#] ' CONTACT USN,,':'" :, !
"

-.- Phone: 800-224-4917
' &/ /

(-""fq.:"-:":-:S:.,,/ :, ;,'}',' ,'",,.".i ", ,:" f,,,-
,

' Web: ClayElectric.com
. Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperative '
' " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOADOUR APP,' Stepsto follow:
_ 7'

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ,//j/ ' " "" ' '

the problem is not within your electrical system. ·' a;,,
,

'
.' y

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Alwaysstay away from downedpowerlines.

*" - 't
±

, , I

r ' *
« . i

·":,:9' '""'_"""""'
S;:.'

i" '
,

·.E

.

1 |A!>jl _i'!j;,:
I

E

J
C I !' 1

t ,1

' /|jb![ t'(,1|{. ,{. (
J

p,j,f i, !l'j

' "' ' ' You're in chargeofyour -

1,

)!,sr t'jgt. ! .Jni'.i,, ,1

t
thermostat—· and ym" ,'

'-'

,

'"t'h':}:3':ia= !I":[f'j{-^i i; .}:l'!l, ll.,'
,¢' winieu'M7{M.

,2., ,' r""%; i
,

RElµs%0h"m<. '

"""""i
Z'

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directlyfromserving an inchvidualmember, regardless
of how much electrtcity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power CostAdjustmerU:The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of tmprovmg the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

m Auto Pay By Ph,,,
tjQj

0,,Iine Pay Stations Mail
Freerecurring Free with Free with $1,50service Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee"cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrol1at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,coni. paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



NYNN

" Mmibot Name ROLLING HILLSVENTURE

"
Clay Electn'c Cooperative,Inc, ""' "°'"""'""""""""°" ""

:

Toll Fm: (800)-224-4917 Accuunt ¥j 7182249
A ToudimncEnergy'C~erativcg2( TxusteeDzsMCF: 06

Statement Date: 12/28/2022
Current Bill DueDate: 01/1&/2023

Previous Balance -$645,59
I

Members are being billed less for powerin 0 No Payment Received $0.00 i

Decemberthanks to a 6.25 percent reduction in
the Power Cost Adjustment on bills, or $10 in BalanceForward &145f59 i

savings. This means members using the Current ChargesDue 01/18/23 $49,00 i

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will 1

pay $149.90. The previous cost was$159.90.
i

The cooperative is able to lowerthe cost of
power due to the decreasing price of natural
gas, which Seminole Electric uses to generate a
sizeable portion of the wholesaleelectricity it
provides. '

Service AddtEs.qN:# 1 - ?404 ROLLINGVSEW" BLVD
" : · 0 0; : " - M & 0 -

· n C :a d 0 " '- . 8 .
I

)ENERALSERVICE-NONDEMANQ [ 151840010A 11/25/22,L12/26W L

.
s69a-=5s08, .

L 1. ==15.---.J
kWh Monthlyljsem N MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow0 Temp m - : - # m, .a

Acccsscnarge $z(.uu
I

,® ~"""~6 % Energy Charge 115kWh @0.0813 $9.35 '

~, , ,,
Power cost Adjustment 115 kWh @ 0.0500 $5.75

'" — ' t X ,

FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $1.08

m ~
% Florida StateSales Tax $3.00

,, ,,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.65
ClayCo Public SerUtilityTax $1.43

go " ..QperatlonRound Up $0 74
25 ib Total CurrentChqygesfor this Location $49.00

0 0

m J&r Feb Mar Apr May Jun jul Aug Sop Oct Nov Dev

2021 PleasevIsit lViyClayEfectricfor detailed usagehistory 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

-.- ~ii'" 3Sr '"I!--' 'i"' 3g:!s '"i" ":'""",jj;'j jjj)j. jATl,a'i 2823 '.

r
','\ AvgkWh ..S' {', AvgkV/h ,!1" ' 1'\.

AvgkV/fj '-Eag >±%,
.a,,, iv..''\ 4 ,,u uj. 3 {p' ":'·;, 5 ·,s¥:' ':.3::fz

:,,' " u "'\ gR?%='

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full will Incura late chargo of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whicheveris greater) that will be added to your account,

V SEND
C?

·-·-·- · -, ,
i AccountNumber

,
7182249 i

"" [:| '}" i k":ii"" i'"f'|', I"';i·f:' ll1C, 'Cred't Balance Do Not Pay" '"' " 4596.59 '

ATouchmnc Energy'Cbopc t
' t'i

' ""Checksmust tie in tiS. fundsand drawnon a lj'.S. bank.'" ' '

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debitcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

':s%;Ij

FUka
,ul!!!!,!,!,,,,,,,,,,,
PO BOX308 18

6909 1 MB 0.515 5 6909 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC C-27 · I|llIIiI'IlIIII|I'I'I|IlII"|j|"I||||l'I'l'I|'|'||l|l||l|l Iih

t5385 N NOB HILL RD

11

mSUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'|'|I'l'II|||l|||Il|lIllIII||'l|I|'||||lIlIIvIIjIl1IllIl'l'|||'l0

071i8224¶ 00D0001JDD0



f "t""," " *"" '"'""'? ('I)

L '"; ' " ""-E-%?W CONTACT US
,q:7

' ' ' , ' Phone 800 224 4917
{!):7£^.,- ... J ·" ,':',',.

# '", :',., '.;,,,
,, " , . Web: ClayEIectric.com

"' '

t
" '"

, b
,.

Mailing: PO Box 308
A ouchstoneEn t

yy" Coopei'ativc ,:
'

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

4 ' .
>

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure ,/t '/' ·

' " "

the problem is not withinyourelectrical system. ,' ,,.. - . ' ·,,.'

> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling 888-434-9844

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

E

*"
.

?

C- E /

k IE

-:'"- yU}! :"-"-" -':_:-_'

.'I
..- %%& i

'{:#'E m" .,, , ,!At.$l [':('l
I ,J:llt "',

' "" ,.;""
)

I ,Ai&!f l"trlf
" 'i

, Juli t )

You're in chargeofyour' '] ljl:st f"t"f -i ,J;lfl, |"1,
thermostat— and yque ,-" "" "" " '"" "

,' "
!'i :':Ii|?:'t:i@,{?i!g:'"': '^'"'"-'""""' " """""'

'i j
"" -'-

'

,,,
!'y;t»ys*"'" "

¥.'§',Z.
Fzd.',,

.

DEFINIT1C)NS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power costAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

- Auto Pay ByPhone
cLb

Online Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring Free with Freewith $1.50service Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments moneyorder to:

checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric '

from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric.com fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectnc,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



C LAY ""°"'
TODAY InvoiceNumber, 2022-240124

InvoiceDate: 12/1/2022
Due Date: 12/31/2022

ClayToday
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILI TO Advertiser
SariMi Sweeting Rolling Hills COD clo GMS LLC

RollingHills CDD clo GMS LL-C

475 W'i'OWNPL CustomerID
#114 21847
SAINTAUGUSTINE, FL 32092

InvokeN0(35 Ipo # Pub. ksuu Ycar AtiTl(le IAd Size |CoIot Ad kich
,

Net

""° 7°""9""' '^'°"""' "P""
_____.)='

jggy ["' '

"")

'°" !
)""""'"U ""' '"""'

_
I!llI—=)

!o'a(:

_ _
_1 $4a61

Pieasp mail payments to:
QsteenMediaGroup
3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island Florida 32003

Affidm'it attached to this invoice,

Please':al1 the office at 904-264-3200if'you wouldlike to pay by creditcard.

Pteme pjiy from this invoice, Email for inquiriesat questions- 1e,giil@claytodayontine.con"t.Thank you (oryour bu3ines3.
i:
E

,
P

t
,{

§

?

{

':

i

t

/ '
L t

I r



iiAi
)

,,,,,,,,,,,,

,==,
COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT

rum tsm« AFk'hWM2¶ districtnoticeof
" BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT MEETING
CLAY 1YAY TKB Boardof Sup?fvi$gF« ('BoamQf Ike Ral-
Ptiblishcd Veeldy ingHillsC<mmunttyDwdo mtintDktcict("Ot$-

kicl') willholda meetingof the Boardcf Stjff"FlemingIsland, Flortdti yi$or$ 00Twsday, Deernt»r13, 2022al o:OU

.m. at th6 Floliing Hil1$AmenityCanter,3212
STATE OF FLORIDA

8itdleyCwek Patkway,(3caan CoveSpFinq$q
" Fk)lidR32043.A (x)pyd lhe agendamay ud

taimd at tho0jti¢o$d thu DishiclManager,COUNTYOF CLAY: §avenirnanid
ManagementSaWiCQSjLLC,475

Wad Tuwn Place,Suite 114, Sf>"uqustM
Bcioi'etheundersigm'd[lu(l)uri(yperscm)lyappe,ucd Florida32092, Ph: (904) 840-5B.AJ ( Distdd

Managet'sCjNcd), dufirlg normal bU$kic$$HughC)steeii,Mic)on oathsays thathe Ri (bt: publisherd' hours.
¢hc:"C)ay'lbday" ii newspaper Ptjb|i$!l:,rveklyZL l'kming ===::=i?:h':":o='$%
T,$iitid in Clay Cotmty, Flotidii;that the , mchedcupy M Floridalaw.Thomeetingmy be atitinvedto
Mh'erusemct}t a date, thnen andp)a¢e Tc) be tmcilhdOIl lhu

· · · · · recordat lhe meehng.Th${elmayLx) occasKnsl3t'inE a Rdhngthlls CommitmtyDcvdjmientDistrict when EluEi{dSuµtvtsmor DklriCt13ldi may
Noticeof Bomlof Sizpervisors' Mcerinf: pMl¢ipde byspoakeriekphcm.

Aty/ µ3isonretjuMng$M¢la{iµmnn}odalicm$
al .hemeelMgecausaof a disabilityof p,h)/$i·
cat imµMtmeiitshouldcunlac!theDistrictMatt·

In the mMtctof Akcting 12/13/2022 Rger'$ CAtieat leastfQny-ul?hl(4u) houtsprior
(G fh? meeting.If you are Flaa{ing or speech
impaisad, pleasacontacllhe FloridaRelaySer·

LEGAL:45190 - \/icoby dia,jing 7-1-L or I-8®·955.fi77f (TTY)
/ i-800-95u-B770NaiCe)j(Of aid In contadirtg
theDisldclMaaaor'sOl ctj.
Anypersonwho

de¢lde$
to appealanydacisian

madeby the Boardwith tespad tc8 any md-
Waspublishedin said tiavsµpet' in the is5\1¢$:12/()| /2022 fer cmsldeted at lhe tnuding is advMd lhat

personWill need a tucordof ptcmadingsand
Ll)a| ac¢ording|¢,the pcis9r mayneedto en·
surethata vet alimrecotdof lhci µrcmMings
1& made,including(he tes&nonyaridevidene
yl!?nwhichsmh ijpmal la IqN3 based.

,,, rilee(Jiks
Ihslrid Managw

Legnl 451% PtibllMwd 12/t)tR022 in cmy
i cmnty'aClayTodaymmpapar

Mfimt Furthtsr siiys that said "Chy 'll)di\y" is a neusp3pLT)

publishedctt Fkminy JsIantl, in suiicl Clay County, Florida,md
'

that the said newspzperHas beretofotcbeen L'(mtm(lou&|y
jmblishedin sAidClay Ctmnty, Florida,\Vtekly,md hits beat
cntcrtd as Pertothc:d mmeridmitllerill the µusit
C)t'hcein OmnpePiuk,iii said Clay Counttj; Florida,fOr

ijmiodof oneyear nexti}roc{:e(ll[lgthe first publicatlcm of ;
!

the atcmhed copyof (id\'ertjsemeljt;and iif/iant futihet"says t
i thathe bas nc'iiher paid dm promised my pltsoi), ficnior f

S

cor}}o[,'tEK)tltiny dfsu)u$l(, rebate, (x)m(nis$if>fi(if reiiiiul tor i
the puqiust of securing,thkadr'ertisemeni for publicationir!
the said newspitper.

)

'il}tAti'c"
S\w)u1 to mc arid mbmibed before inc 12-1)1-22

! r.'^r4m~~m^w~,- r^'^^
) (.J!LJStz, jizt \O" l:!'iy)ll':i]?{s!.3$,|;:},:','1

¢c

N^^rr^nAzr^n~Em-ywb"n

, NOTARYPUBLIC,STAT!?.OF FLORIDA

3513 US FIWY 17 FlemingIsland 1'L 32003 I

j
'

're|7)hone(904) 264-3201) i

'liX (9M)264.-3285 ]
E-Mail:kgillGiklay(Ud;ty£)nlitle.a)m ) ,'

i Christie\Vityne cl}h$ue(¢j()8tt'e{lfk)¢{li;|µk'"i['.""" )

!



Dave Gibson & Associates Inc Invoice
Elevator Consultations & Inspections

,
15 Deanna Court Date Invoice #

St Augustine Beach,F1,32080
1 12/31/22 10959

dgaelevator@att,net

Federal Tax ID / EIN #

i BillTo
) i

Building Site
)

: Riverside Management Services
I I

Rolling Hills Amenity Area
)

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
1

!

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway !

I Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 i ) Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 1

P,0. No. ) Terms ' Due Date :

I
I

Net 30
I

12/31/22
1

1 Item ) Description i Quantity
1

Rate i Amount
, ,

,

1

, .)Wheelcbair
Lift

'
Routine Inspection for State Serial # 96741 1 135.00 135.00

: '

i

'

We appreciate your Business Please remit to above address. We accept
i all Major Credit Cards. Total $135.00 i



Page of
' certified elevator" TYPE OF INSPECTION TIME IN

State ofFlorida SERIAL NUMBER

t3 INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR (CEl} #
— t"?' " ' Z

q ..ja'taqa- -? 'V ¶::e'::::nAcceptance

n-Ma3ufC ==y'f"°'R:cr :tt?!,,1'{!).3

-'--

-8 a )! n: l§!
-

) ),ii')|j'[ --
E-:-::::,:!,,on---

- - -- ---
~

-L, —6JaS—w==1L"dj—:gn- -
{j ill ill ij|i'l"') ! :

'

" 0 (z' ed @ 3) i'z' @'® ci """' ^"""=" "

'

""" '/ ,gji A' (i '.:?i ':z' ,?) g; !':g s
S ;z:j ai @' % ® iki is ;aj (J'emp°'"'y°p"'"""g

'

_a "^7i% X
" :5 ~=m'v_ 'L72er- g' 8? ti' ;? a !Z':

! I) )! )j))')j ')i'E!,:::::)':)"'",),))j"&"e^-)4"^"m"'=))))i'"))"iii-ii',';))'

crj '" "
1 C tj 'g iS: % tgj C Industry Oversight/Audit

' cet - FL CerbfiedElevatorTechnician i 1 certifythat as the elevator company $uP:rvis(jr, ( directlysupervisedthe construction txirMaUationof th s ekvabr.
Cl !.9

':

1

9' '13
i —--' k—' . REC- FL Reg,istered Elevaor Companyj _

Ct SGf 7' vzchcd elevatorinstz[iationzPMavit.

i"" """' _
i

'·· '"_""""_'""" '"'""""".7"=-—"" """' Signah.we"""" CEl # CET#

VfOLAT¶ONS
FOR¥JOLAT1ON CODES, PLEASEGO TO: h'Kp://www.mWloridziicense.com/DBPR/efevator-sakty/ Print Name "

Phone Number

i'": :. ',T!U!' ? VFOLA71Q.N2 V9QLATI(JN3 "lC'ZatTlC'; :'. VI ::il 'TIUN5 i YlOL¢TlC7t·1El \'[OLM1CJN 7
I WJ'_.\n 'N a '.not a,'[':"' .

!
1

')))")))'))))')))"i'))))'))),'))))'))))')))')

,
I " , 0 "0 ' · . P = " D " " 0 0 K :'

0
'

,

R " Q " "

,-
I certifYthat I have personally performed orwitnessed:

0 Routine inspection
) ·0Pericidic tests as prescribedby ASMEa17.1

1Thisdevice
! {""" ' Acceptance inspection of new or

,

C")Complies With1

"
' altered installation as recommended I

> .
by the ASME A17.2inspectorsManual ! C) Does Not Comply With

i

i"")Violations cited on the previous inspection
' 0 Is Exempt From

"
report have been corrected. I Section 399.15, Florida Statutes:

i

_ _ . ", (""2 Installation meets or exceeds minimum standards ! Regional emergency elevator 1

'

"—' of Chapter 399, Florida Statutes, and Chapter30 of the access/fire key requirements.

Florida Building Code adopted by Rule 913-3.047,
! Florida Administrative Code.

,,Ne~" ~~,
- - a X" "

- "- " a " Si nature CEl #

If violations .are giteci, thi?'reportconstitutes an Order to Correct "as outlined in s. 399.061(4), Florida b Pass

_,
,

4~ , A Zc 7Statutes. Violattons must be corrected within 90 days in accordance with s. 399.105(4), Florida Statutes- F·- - ' rn£ Phone Number! I F "
' "k k

,,,,,,,,, ,,,,
--

,,,, ~LD M] 4Z>E5-rj 7L7y~""g2"<"
,C i

'

NOTICE
7'cg<ERmpizD C""mpleted inspection report must be i

" submitted to the Bureau of Elevator Safety
i

P'i't Name

?LEASE E)O NOT
I/VR::°"::'::'1N

TS-l'S LiN2 _.,,._.....__,

) ELEVATOR a?GtspEcTL7R withinTive (5) wo'kingdays of inspection

FUV FEB BB880 ¶I¶ RE H%0F EK IEB gggg ggg @EHE U0 UHFH ESE



:,'=::,)'9 li'j y)ji' ijj)! ': )) :'y)) ':'i 1)
j' ') ")1' )j)]jj ':) I) i ,j:

jadeese@clayshei'iff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:12-19-22

TO: · FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-19-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

, Patrolledentire development

,' Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

4 traffic stops

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make al! checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you foryour business!



:'::':::::'7'9 ((',:{('"y, i (& ,;)|":l} :Eji'j| 1"!1 Y IIN 'Ik "t ?(':"F
jadees,e@Qaysheriff.corn

:

' INVOICEDATE
DATE:12-24-22

E

TO: FOR:
,

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, EL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-24-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

,- Patrolledentire development

'", Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

I Patrolledentire development,

.
Had a personon side by side in constructionarea couldn't locate

"

afterwards,don't think he ran from me,
I don't think he knew I was

!'" there

,

Appearedto be a teen

P

I'

$

I

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable to JeffreyDeese

p:

Thankyou foryour business!

,

,



:",'::='7'9 i J; )i)" If, )j:: l)::$'i)l i) ,,: i I)" ))i¢))j' ,)1 ,.:):
ia(jeese@(ilaVsheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
i

DATE:12-28-22
'}

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED
,

IN/OUT i

12-28-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area,

,
Patrolledentire development

,' Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

- Patrolledentire development.

Checked constructionarea

" Madecontactwith 2 teenson foot in constructionarea

Advised them to leave the area

2 traffic stops, neitherone were residents

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Makeall checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thankyou foryour business!

t

t



:"0:'='7"9 I) )1! 7(") |l')))):))':£s))")| )) I) j" )) ))V'J"((....)))'j,)'j,.',

jadeese@c|aVsh,e!iff£o.rn.

INVOICEDATE
DATE:12-29-22

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

12-29-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

,. Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked constructionarea

' Responded to call in neighborhood,incidentwas unfounded

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Makeail checks payable to JeffreyDeese

Thankyou for your business!



GFL Environmental
P: (904) 760-5880
jacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664

'"""°'"""" INVOICE NO. UG0000087899
XNVOBCE DATE 12/20/2022

ROLLING HILLS CDD 83-25360 DUE DATE Due Upon Receipt
5385 N KNOB HILL RD TOTALAMOUNTDUE $1,105.95
ROLLING HILLS REFERENCENO.
SUNRISE, FL 33351

AMOUNTOF REMETTANCE $
'|l|lI|'I'|'||'I"|!|lhj¶|kl|||IIjl||'|"I|ll||'[l'l'l'I||"|||||

00555l¶3UG00000B7D¶¶00l03LL4D0D0000D0b0bB8S

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0001)

ROLLINGHILLSCDD
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

,
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001COMM FL WASTEPERM 8YD

20 - Dec TRASHSTANDARDSERVICE $286.13 -1.00 ($286.13)

Dec 01/22 - Dec 31/22
20 - Dec TRASHSTANDARDSERVICE $314.75 2.00 $629.50

Dec 01/22 - jan 31/23

20 - Dec FUEL SURCHARGE $201.04

20 - Dec CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $343.37 $55.97

q

SITETOTAL
, ^ k,-w a ,i $600.38

(DODO) ·
¢

X -
I) ":j T");" "" ',

"'Zh 'k' 2S %¢ -""

20 - Dec ADMIN FEE SC147835 $6.50

SITETOTAL $6.50

(Votes:

Due to increased costs, yournext invoice may reflect a price increase, Your account is currentlypast
due. Pleaseremit paymenttoday.

REMITTO:
<-'" 'p F " ,'t "I.

' " GFL EnvOronmental
PO BOX 555193
DETROXTME 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL " """ '

$606.88 $499.07 $0.00 $0.00 $1,105.95 OTALENVOXCE $606.88
)

F>
CUSTOMER NG UG-103664 XNVOICE DATE 12/20/2022 MVOXCENO. UG0000087899

Page 1 of 1



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATIONBELOW. THANK YOU.

AddressChange(s)
_

OptionalPaymentMethods

m/'\|lin(; n.)[.)[<1 ss only["""| mnlinganijservice/\m)ress j'"""] e13Et!inq:
!nvc)i(:es iii [q}] Instant! }"'[li"(_}|| iii (n')il!il"|!! al

Nmnt """ 'j'./\'\"/'/.!,lfl(211\./.c()l"i}and click My A(:c:()uili
hln ieos aj"plV "vhen paying ilirough this n)c)[|"lu("|

/'\cijhe::?: " "" e'lj(l your t,:,|ai(-:'ll")elli is a|'/','ay:3 r(?a{l\/iCl 1ockx) io
c}i'lu)l|in alll{")rl'l'l(lc l)i"yrl'l(')niy c)i' p?"')' (')1'1 {|enl&nc|

City""" "" " """"" " \/i:m, (\l'n()j'icai'i i:' xpress, i'/iastercardand
!.)ist:o /c1" aic il(:t:x)i)i'"j· A) i3)

Stale
"" " """"" ""Zij:i Cojc" "" """""""""""""" Pay-By-Phone:

(

,__.

)

__ _ __,,___
Cali ilie nl.lltli)t:l al the ii'cmi oi' ii|voi(;(-)and i'iave your

Phnite Nutiibet E-tnail Adchc,:ss (.;l.l$i"l(.)l'i'i[)i"and itn'oice l'lu}')1|j()l" i'early. Visa, All][-?l'ical")

Fxj'mt:s, Maska"carc1an("l r)is(";{)v(A" aw accepted.
Cust{)lljc3[/\cccumtNitmbc:r

RemitFo Address:
GFL EMVCRONMENTAL
PO BO).( 555193
FJETF?Qf7'"?i.U 48255-5193

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice
BiMxcj H'.iqhtsSummary ii' yo" jmy by j;j ic.'ck, ii 'iiiii 1r)· c[.)i)'/c!i(;(j11,1,) Ciil "i .iC:l.:il"(}iti{:1"ui ids "na[l:3i(-ji"'

ll '/(")11 iliii !!( j'()l!1' l)l!| is: ii"1(:{')rr(2ct,c)!' ii ynu nc-:cid 11IC)f"t¢ii M)j|j)a(ic)l"!about (E1"T), a prc)(;(.')ss;ii"i '.I\'l'!ic|"}yc)l!1 financial i[1:3[lll.l|.ic)!) is de(:iroliica||y iiish'uctecito
U)c delaiknf youi bill, phase contactus at Uk) [lul'nl)f)l" lislcd Of) the U'ajit:,fer ft tncls from '/()1 If" oct.(}1 int to (.1t.li"ti in lieu oi l)[c)cessinl"l tho Gl')ei:k. By
i'i'oni oi' yc'urhill oi etiiail. sendingyour (:oln!)!ete('|(:|_l(_:c:k K) us, you a(.!tl)ol'it(: us to me the account
\/"[/u u"ttii:l ||(';i[" I1'()11i yott 1)(1 later than60 dayi: i'roin ihc} dale oi" your bill ini(')|jj)aiN)n iiic'tcin 1c) c:m":air Elli 1' 1"'"1" 1'1)1" Uk) an"jc)llnl ii|(li(;al("'(i on Uk? check
1')|| wltic:l j llit': (.1!'1"0!"(")C(:L|l'lU(i. '(out'bill shall bc ckernet.icorrectunless ll tho EF i" caiiriot be |)it)ces:;c)ci for k:(:;}|ii(;i]lor c)ih(x 1UCl:)OlIS, you authorizeus
{_ii:;l)\li{b'c| wiihiii (jO days i"l'(')[rlreceipt. lc} |)i'occf)s an irmtgt-: 1F:pl¢.|c:(.:lnen[ci(){:,llm(ml,ciri"ii1, (')j" copyof your check,

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice CancellationPolicy and y5"oration Policy
ii j'c)i.1 jmy by c:heck, ii will be cclj)verle("l into an "ElectronicFunds The c,Llst('}rnc-)r1I"itlS(- i)lC)\,/i(:!(·: ',4'lili(?nncilh_:c of Gancc||ali(m '.'m cottiiim
"! t ai'|?;[e|"" (I -1""1"), a process: in which your financialinstitutionis tnail at the acldres:-3

on (he iiont 0'{ your bill. "l"hei'ciwill be no proration
d[jcu(")|'iic;:ti|'/ i|'js,;t{Li(:(eci io ti:'msfct i'undsii'otnyout account [c) ours of billingaiicl you will not be (.}i|lill(-!ci ic} ('i tc?j"L.li)c| ii' scfvice is canceled
iii ii[.)l.l of l)l'c)f:essing the check. By sendingycmr Goml)lct(?d check (Cl

.
' ' 'duilng'a billingcycle. Y(111 will remain r(R:t)(n)sib!c1()1' all charges,lees

us, yoii ail[||c){ ize us to use the accountinfonnation therein to create and taxes throughihe end (}l' the billingcycle (iuclticlingilic' pcri(-)d

till Lil"' I' for (l)c) a|)i(.)u[)t im.iicated on the check. If the EFT cannotbe betweenthe noticeui' i(mi"lii"iaiior| and the oticl o'i Iiie (;u|'l"enibilling
ptuces,scdibi" technicalor other i'ci'is()i)s, you autlioritous to cycle).This l)l"ovisi(.)nvciil not npply ii it is: contrary[i.) a CUl'l"[)lli
|)1'occ:':s: an ilnat")e r(?p|a(:e[jlcr)[ c|o(:Ll)'ncllt, draft,or copy of your franciiis,cag'cnri)(3nt,rtiunicipa!CC)i}(li|(:!, (ji" otherwrilien confi'ac:i
chcck, al")plicabie to this: accountor if, ot|")e|wis(?pl"c)hibilc.}d h'j law.

Late Fees & Service Fees Insufficient Funds Notice
1"{) avoid late fees arid seivice intel"(ul')(ioi)s, payments1I"lllS( be If your check is retumec.i for iilsl.|jfici€!!'ti c}r L)licc))|ec(c(ifunds (NSF),
r(-j(:eiv[x'!by the chie date exceptas may Ijc.? othetwi:se providedby your signatui'con your chcc!': gives us pcmnissionio debii your
wi'iiten(;t)l)li'a(:l. (")1"1-Em\/il'onrnelltairesetvcs thc right to charge checkincjaccouritek,?(,[ir)lii(;2il|j/i'oi' ii \\ii uiic:oileciec!a(i)()tll"ll. i-'a'/[)leltt
set"\'i(:c) ·relaled Ic.(.z, a.,A)(:iatc)d willi but iiot liniitc:d to tho fo!|l")'Ning: by chockcc}|"lslilttk)3 J'Ol.!1" e}c{':e|")tar)cl,)Cit these Ic1h)s. For each
seli l!') R-ms, early tc'i{ninaiic)n lees, containcrreturn lees:, etc. returnedchecka ice will he' "s'"c'sz:ed on your next billingequal to the

tnaximum an iount pei'nii(ted by z:tate law.



't

4

t
t ,

L

KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak RockLLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
' FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha

.
December 21, 2022 Kutak RockLLP

', A/C # 24690470
\

,, Reference:Invoice No. 3 156136
, Client Matter No. 17523-1

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services— St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 WestTown Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 IhvoiceNo. 3156136

17523-1

Re: Rolling HillsCDD - General Counsel

For Professional LegalServices Rendered

11/01/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Review meeting minutes; perform
meeting followup

,
11/03/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Review correspondence relating to

ROVJ acquisitionrequest
11/09/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Review correspondence with new

supervisors
11/21/22 K. Buchanan 1.30 396.50 Research and prepare

correspondence to supervisor
regarding CDD traffic control
authority; confer with district
manager

11/28/22 K. Buchanan 1.30 396.50 Prepare amenity management
agreement

11/30/22 K. Buchanan 0.60 183.00 Research records relating to speed
study

11/30/22 j. Gillis 0.10 14.00 Confer with staff and update contact
list for upcoming 2023 legislative
session

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
December 21, 2022
Client MatterNo, 17523-1
InvoiceNo. 3156136
Page 2

TOTALHOURS 4.50

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,356.00

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $1,356.00

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



WAKF GHFGK PAYAR1 Fi TC)' I PLEASE FILLOUT BELOWIFPAYING BY CREDIT CARD

t 4 ' l=: W, ,, ,,
G,:'!2?qQThtyLakv0(,,·/(,,,. Inc.,

j:¥^gfgµ-
:· - '

" '"'""" ':Af'l0 !CLiF,T8ER EXP.L'AIL
Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 signature. amc'ui1t paid

(904) 262-5500

ACCQ|JNT NUN!BER DATE BMAKCE

,
AnnRFss1FF

, , 718674 1/1/2023 $513.00
n P/l^ssc check ifaddress/x7/owis incorrec( (m(//h(//c[i/echunge on evei:s'e Si?a

ROLLING HILLSCDD
FREDDIE OCA ( RiversideManagement
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green CoveSprings, FL 32043 Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

:

00000000068777001000000006356900000005130064 Please Return this portion with your payment

'I Invoice63569B po #

i

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY,GREEN COVE SPRINGS,FL ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

1/1/2023
,'

Water Management - Monthly $513.00 $0.00 $513.00
t

t.
Pleaseremit payment for this month's invoice.

\

,' g.'j I') JX 8 j)" ') I,-':"")

Credits $0.00

, Adjustment $0.00

t

AMOUNT DUE

$513.00

To submit paymentby ACH: AmerisBank // Routing# 061201754// Account# 2049360148

CustomerAccount#: 718674 Corp@rate Address

Portal Registration#: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 15

jacksonville, FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: wwwjakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



))

iVicchanical 7lohii"ions LI ,C
,.'

4249 LazyAcres Road ' Middleburg,Florida32068
(904) 673-0016

Email: l/1/0(a,Mec/?anicalSoll/tio7?,gLLC.net

,,i October 15, 2022

1¢

,

RiversideManagement Services
- Jlj j,'

9655 Florida Min'ngBoulevard,Bldg. 300
, ,,C

I)'

Jacksonville,FL 32257 rjipY u
,..,

7

, INVOICENUMBER: 092203
k, i

,' Location of Service: Rolling Hills Community Center
:)

' Work Performed: System 2 Tripping Breaker

08-29-22 System 2 and Control panel off. Auxiliary drain pan float not
closing, replaced and systemstarted.

' 10 miles 1 hour

, 08-30-22 System 2 blowercontactorchattering, replacedcontactor, still
, an issue. Determined Orion VCM board may be cause, will

follow up with WattmasterFactoryservice tomorrow morning
when cooler.

10 miles 2 hours

08-31-22 Spoke to Wattmaster,determined 2nd LED relay is 1st stage
,,

cooling, swapped cooling relays in condensingunit to see if
problem follows relay.

10 miles 2 hours

09-12-22 System 2 tripped control transformercircuitbreakers again.
Found field wiringgoing through cabinet of the outdoor unit
had worn throughthe insulation and was shorting out
intermittently.Taped up bare wires.

,,
10 miles jy, hours

\'

' Thankyoufor the opportunityto beyour MechanicalSolution
f



Mcc:hanical Soiulions LLC
4249 LazyAcres Road ' Middleburg,Florida 32068

(904) 673-0016
Email: ln/O(i)M2c/?anicalSoll/tionsLLC.net

Labor: 6y4 hour @ $95.00/hour $ 593.75

Materials: Pan mountauxiliary float switch $ 19.41
4) IDEC control relays @ $22.32 $ 89.28
Freight for relays $ 16.50

40 amp 3 pole 24 volt contactor $ 43.49

Mileage: 40 miles @ $0.55/mile $ 22.00

, Total Due: $ 784.43

Tax ExemptSale

rj. -, +. % p ij t ,"' '
· y' g " ',. Z

,
,} .K '"' "

Thankyoufor the opportunityto be your MechanicalSolution



Mechanic:al 7¢oiuiionsLLC
4249 LazyAcres Road ' Middleburg,Florida32068

(904) 673-0016
Email: l/?/i)(a,A4ec/1anicalSoll/tio/1,cLLC.net

january 2, 2023

RiversideManagement Services

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard,Bldg. 300
Jacksonville,FL 32257

INVOICENUMBER: 012312

Location of Service: Rolling Hills Community Center

Work Performed: Maintenance Contract 2023 - 50% Progress Bill

Perform scheduledmaintenance on all HVACequipment.Total annual

contractamountequals$1,625. Balance of contractwill be invoiced in july
2023.

Term of contract is january 1, 2023 through December31, 2023.

Total Due: $ 812.50

Tax Exempt Sale

"'y
',,, . ;"- '% ,.

Thankyoufor the opportunityto be yourMechanicalSolution



I

: · · ' · ' · · ·

I
L

Riverside ManagementSevvkes, Inc Invoicc9655 FloridaMining Blvd. W.
Building300, Suite 305
Jackconvilk, FL 32257

lnvoko #: 421

hivdce Dato: 12/9/2022
Dud Date: 12/9/2022

¥

Bill To: caso:
RoHhig HillsCOl)

P.O. Number:
475 westTqwi)place
Suite li4
St, Augustine,FL82092

D08¢rlptlon Houvs/Qty Rato Amount

Facilityualn|anmc0Novembor1· Novctnber30,M)22 4,630.41 4,633,41 '

MaintenanceSUµµ|l0$ 2,021.83 2,021,1J3

Tac|l\t_") /"JANT Su (j'Lj cs )

3?jc) "" 5 7 "LOU ·-
L/(,> oy'c'

¢' '

G?7 q?) ,3"j
(LECA|L /"\A1NT|FIcLb

tn-o·- '3 s'j,ocj _L((qOOO

,f :?5'b5,e'ij :

(j('6L/¥nrjg
C Ujf p L-a es

3'.?>13
-- CB')"uj'o ·- ej:l0 cm

,,-)'
j271, 'L '1

U7iy_" "" /'Z/ /3 2 2—

Total $6,655.24
r - · 1

paymmts/Credlis $0.00

Ay adLL"y"
BalanceDue $6,655.24

1 2. """
1 'g " 2 2-

FT,, . - · -' ·' ' ' ' ' - ' ' ' '" ' " '"· · ' ' ' ' - '



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
MAINTENANCEBILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTHOF NOVEMBER2022

Dale Hours Employee Description
:

I

11/1/22 8 J.S. Stcaightened and organized pool deck furniture, assisted taking down the Halloween lights, finished
painting hand railswalk in back area by the pool, prepped bottomhalf of pool shack for painting

11/2/22 a J.S. Finished prepping all columns by pooland pool shack for painting, removed hand rails on back steps,
removed fallen sign from madway and pole, removed debris around tennis courtS,pod area, walkways
and parking lot, checked and changedall trash receptacles

11/3/22 8 J.S. Painted back staircase and rails going down to pool area, painted half of the pool shack
11/3/22 3 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common ateas, playground and roadways,

chocked arid changedall hash receptacles
11/8/22 8 J.S. Painting pool house and roof
11/8/22 3 F.S. Checked and changedtrash receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common

areas, playground and roadways
11/9/22 8 J.S. Worked OIl putting handrails back up on back steps, painting on the pool shack
11/9/22 1 B.M. Worked on pool equipment :

11/10/22 8 J,$. Changed light covers in gym area, removed debris around poolarea, parking lot and tennis courts,
checked and changedall trash receptacles, removed painting tape from inside the pool shack,
picked up supplies

11/15/22 8 J.S. Removed light fixture from main sign in front entrance, finished painting pool shack, painted six
columns around poolarea

11/15/22 3 F.S, Removed debris from amenity center, pool, commonareas, playground and roadways,
checked and changedall trash receptacles

11/16/22 8 J.S. Painted nine columns around pool, removed debris around parking lot, tennis courts, and pool area,
removed painters tape from columns and pool shack

11/17/22 B J.S. Pressure washed paint off of pool deck, pool deck furniture on left side of pool area, cut up chlorine
tank and disposed, picked up supplies

11/17/22 3 F.S. Checked and changedtrash receptacks,romoveddebris from amoriify center, pool, common
i

areas, µ|ayground and roadways
11/22/22 8 J.S. P(epping kids zone room forpainting,pIcked up supplies
11/22/22 3 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, ajmmcm areas, playground and roadways,

checked and changedall trash receptacles
11/23/22 8 J.S. Prep and painting in kid zone room
11/29/22 8 J.S. Prep otherhalfof kid zone forpalnting
11/29/22 3 F.S. Checked and changedtrash receptacles, removed debhs from amenity center, pool, common

areas, playground and roadways
11/30/22 8 J,S, Painting kid zane room

TOTAL 123

1

MILES
.

738 "Mileage is reimbursable persection112.061 FloridaStatutesMileage Rate 2009-0.445 i

t

ROLLING HILLS i



,MA1NTENANCEBILLABLE PURCHASE,S

Parlod Eiiding 12/05/22

P)STR1CT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH
ROLLING HILLS

10/25/22 PaperTowels 71,25 F.O.
10/25/22 ToiletPaper 38,27 F,0,
10/25/22 MopHeads 11,48 F.O.
10/25/22 Cleaner 9,06 F,0,
10/25/22 Cups 32,29 F.O.
11/3/22 Ink 45,98 F.O.
11/8/22 1-1/2"PVCMaleAdapter 2.85 J,S.
11/8/22 1-1/2"PVCBushing 2.58 J.S.
11/8/22 2" MalePVCAdapter 6.00 J.S.
11/8/22 1/4"X1/4"PolyCoupling(Z) 13.04 JS,
11/8/22 1/4' PdyTubing 5.70 J.8,
11/8/22 1-1/4' PVCPipe 7.56 J.S.
11/10/22 46X24 In Clear Replacement(2) 34.43 J.S.
11/10/22 2 GallonsBehrPaint 121.85 J.S.
11/10/22 4x1/2WYN RC (2) 16.01 J.S.
11/10/22 9X3/4 AC Knit3pk (2) 27,53 J.S.
11/10/22 WSTRSherlock2-4' Pole 24.13 l.S. i

11/10/22 WSTR9" SherlockPrD Frame 9,18 JS. )

11/10/22 WSTR4" SherlockPro Frame 8.72 J.S.
1

11/10/22 su. K&BClear 10. loz {2} 27.55 J.S.
1

11/10/22 Key 7.67 J.S.
)

11/10/22 4 1/2 ScirpassRC (4) 15.55 J.S. i

11/10/22 3' WovenTiny Trim 2pk (3) 11,28 J.S.
1

11/10/22 2' ShortcutHook and Hold(3) 24,05 JS. j

11/10/22 4(3X24Clear Replacement(2) 34,43 J.S.
11/14/22 NortonVIrus Protector 113,32 F,0, '

11/17/22 RyoblPressure Washer 5 in 1 43,G7 J.S.
11/17/22 RyoblEzcleariNozzleKit 22,97 J.S.
11/17/22 Spray HandleSpray Grip 6,88 J,S.
11/17/22 Spray PalMBlack 8.03 J,S.
11M/22 MopHeads 9.91 F,0.
11/21/22 Trash Bags 20.68 F,0.
11/21/22 ToiletPaµer 52,16 F.O,
11/21/22 Sharpies 15.43 F.O.
11/21/22 Sticky Notes 17.85 F.O.
11/21/22 Sam'sMembership 57.50 F.O.
11/22/22 Water(4) 32.15 F.O.
11/22/22 9x3/8Woven RC (2) 27.55 J.S,
11/22/22 ScotchBlueTape (3) 27.53 J.S.
11/22/22 PaintMixer 8.03 J.S.
11/29/22 97 Key (2) 7.98 J.S.
11/29/22 68 Key (3) it,97 J.S.
11/29/22 25'ExtensionCord (2) 57.45 J.S.
1 1/29/22 GraenLandscapeCord 19.07 J.S.
11/29/22 EdgerPro 6.06 J,S.
11/29/22 9" Liners 10pk 8.02 J.S,
11/29/22 EdgerRefill 8.(10 J.S.
11/29/22 TinyTrim 2pk 3.76 J.S,
11/30/22 ChristmasWreaths 34.45 F.O.
11/30/22 ChristmasLights ' 287.18 F.O.
12/1/22 15ampOutdoorGFCI Outlets 27.07 J.S.
12/1/22 LED Net Lights (14) 321.68 J.S.
12/1/22 GallonPaint 60.93 J.S.
12/1/22 4" Roller(2) 7.54 J.S.
12/1/22 2" FlatBrush 1,81 J.S.
12/1/22 Comer PainterRehll 4,00 J.S.
12/1/22 Painter3Tape 9,18 J,S.
12/1/22 SiriusRadh 73.58 F,C),

TOTAL $2,021.83,'

r



Riverside ManagementServices, Inc "
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. hivtme
Ejui|(l|ng300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, Ft- 32257

h)vok}0 dl: 423
lnvolco Dato: 12/22/2022

Du0 Date: 1 2/22/2022

Bifl To: Case:

RollingHillsCOD MO, Numhar:
475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine,FL 32092

Dmcvlption Houis/Qty Rato Amount

ChristmasEvent - 12/1(1/22 404.70 404.70
c:>r(" ( i (L\ r U C' vI

I' '»

I
,

':"3' ( ':J (.) C). ?>'"3() .1| C( }l () ()

i

-.
Total $404.70

Paymmis/Cvedits $0,00

Balance I)ue $404.70
'"\(")'\l):)'



"

""

""

"

'"S

MNMmN

2

77:5=2.E.

Z"-"27':

12/16/22

GL#(1-57200-330-49400)

Actual

—-rW"'
==
':

'
.

:
,

'.

'

.

,

·.,-.

a

,

,,
.
'.

,

,,

·bb'z-

=:,=,=-*
'

-,,'
,

'.,i'
.',
",
,
·,
'

.,,

,

.

,

'.

.

.·

.

·

,.',

'iga"M:
",:
'

e"""

"g'
"

zx.'
"'

"":
..'
,

·,.'

,,,-'

.i

.,.

$804.70

=-'-'""'=
'

""

"
'

.

""'

·

.

"'

.

.-

,"":,,'.

:
':..u.):#'","zi':bSE':'",'

'i.)"

2""':
;"'

.,:'
".'i':
2)
I)'","

.

$400.00

.'
.

'
'?
'3.

'"

'
'

¶E'zh

!Ts='sz#

E'·","'E

:
'"-,

_

,_.,,,_,.,,

_

_

._

..,_

,,

t"
"."
"',"Z
"'.,'.

'"3!'

".'"t

·:
'

=_=

_

$404.70

'

Actual

_

_

_.

_

ACtual

EU.

2,,:

'

Set

up

and

Si:e

Management

Site

Staff
Mileage

$,1,0.00

,

Totals

_

_

_

$10.00

Totals

.

$0.00

Actud

,A

:
%$?.M..,7""b'"?S"

"=..',

'";:·

'7?;:
""

=-="

'·"<

S'.

't:
"

z:zj

?

-
:

.

-'-"

I'-

-

C,

.
"

'%,"
':

3"

':
z:-££g'.'.'.'

"'
"",

:.'

chicken

wings

$110.71:

sandwich

wheel

$49.20

Dylan

Gerard

Band

,

$400.00

condiments

511.98

ham/turkey

tray/fruit

veggie

tray

$76.10

Crinlcs

$30.96

chips/s2!s=okjes,/nuts/caniy

canes

_,

_

$67.53

_

p|ates/cups/napki.ns/bow[s/uterlsi|s

_
_

$48.22

Tota3s

.

,_.

_,

_

_

__

$394.70

_

Totels

_

5400.00

,
·

"i
,'

7

"

"
"

:

,
d'

«m
-..



Roiling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

' -- S 797,939.-25-""$ " 172,8U0.58- $ 136,800.40 $ 40,098.47 $ 1,148,238.76 NET

$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts NetAmount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 S 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,%4.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 S 17,964.95

11/29/22 S 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 $ 2,495,10 $ 540.33 $ 427.77 S 127.26 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 765,349.76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 500,374.09 $ 108,360.30 $ 85,785.23 $ 25,521.32 $ 720,040.94

12/21/22 $ 36,865.56 $ 708.84 $ 1,423.69 $ 34,733.03 $ 24,136.83 $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.07 $ 1,231,09 $ 34,733.03

S -
$

-
$

-
$ -

$ -
$

$
-

$ -
$ -

S -
$ -

S

$
- $ -

$ -
$ - $ -

$

$
- $ - $ -

$ -
$ -

$

$ -
S -

$ -
S -

$ - $

$ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

$

$ -
$

-
$ -

$
-

$ -
$

$ -
$

-
$

-
$

-
$ -

$

$ 824,901.18 $ 15,770.18 $ 32,801.62 $ 776,329,38 $ 539,490.31 $ 116,831.25 $ 92,491.41 $ 27,516.42 $ 776,329.38

68%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

12/14/22 $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58 2871/2/3

$ 111,604.21 $ 88,353.33 $ 26,285.33

Balanceto transfer $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.08 $ 1,231.09
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

' $ 797,939.'25- '$ "'- 172,800,58 "$ 136,800.46" S" ' 40,698.47" $ - 1,148,23&-76- -NET- ""

$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60-GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts NetAmount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 S 19,095.40 $ 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 S 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 S 2,140.33 $ 636.75 S 17,964.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 $ 2,495.10 $ 540.33 $ 427.77 S 127.26 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 765,349.76 S 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 500,374.09 S 108,360,30 $ 85,785.23 $ 25,521.32 $ 720,040.94

12/21/22 $ 36,865.56 $ 708.84 $ 1,423.69 $ 34,733,03 $ 24,136.83 $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.07 $ 1,231.09 $ 34,733.03

$
-

$ - $ -
$ -

$ - $

$
- $ -

$
-

S
-

$ -
$

$
- $ -

$
-

$
-

$ -
$

$ - $ -
$ -

$ -
$

-
S

$
-

S
-

$ -
$ -

$ -
$

S
- $ -

$ -
$ -

$ -
$

$ - $ -
$

-
$ -

$
-

$

$
-

$ -
$

-
$ -

$ -
$

$ 824,901,18 S 15,770.18 $ 32,801.62 $ 776,329.38 $ 539,490.31 S 116,831.25 $ 92,491.41 $ 27,516.42 $ 776,329.38

68%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4

12/14/22 $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58 2871/2/3

$ 111,604.21 $ 88,353.33 $ 26,285.33

Balanceto transfer $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.08 $ 1,231.09
001,300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152

G



RollingHills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2023

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

-"" $ 797,839,25 _$ 172,800.58- - $ 136,800.46 $ -40,698.47 $ 1,148,'238.76 NET
$ 848,871.54 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 1,221,530.60GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total
Received Received Received 69.49% 15.05% 11.91% 3.54% 100%

11/16/22 $ 19,095.40 S 366.63 $ 763.82 $ 17,964.95 $ 12,484.28 $ 2,703.58 S 2,140.33 $ 636.75 $ 17,964.95

11/29/22 $ 3,590.46 $ 3,590.46 $ 2,495.10 $ 540.33 $ 427.77 $ 127.26 $ 3,590.46

12/14/22 $ 7E5,349.76 $ 14,694.71 $ 30,614.11 $ 720,040.94 $ 500,374.09 $ 108,360.30 $ 85,785.23 $ 25,521.32 $ 720,040.94

12/21/22 $ 36,865.56 $ 708.84 $ 1,423,69 $ 34,733.03 $ 24,136.83 $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.07 $ 1,231.09 $ 34,733.03
$

-
$

-
$

- $ - $ - $

$ - S
- $ - $ -

$
- $

$
- $ - $ -

$ -
$

- $
$

-
$

- $ - $ - $ - $
$

-
$

- $ - $ -
$

- $
$

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

$ -
$

- $ - $ - $ - $
$ 824,901.18 $ 15,770.18 $ 32,801.62 S 776,329.38 $ 539,490.31 S 116,831.25 $ 92,491.41 $ 27,516.42 $ 776,329.38

68%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3
256484004 242167004 241587004

12/7/22 $ 2,703.58 $ 2,140.33 $ 636.75 2862/3/4
12/14/22 $ 108,900.63 $ 86,213.00 $ 25,648.58 2871/2/3

$ 111,604.21 $ 88,353.33 $ 26,285.33

Balanceto transfer $ 5,227.04 $ 4,138.08 $ 1,231.09
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152



I@
Southeast Fitness Repair Invoice #100537
14476 Duval Place West#208 Invoice Date: 10/4/2022b
Jacksonville, FL 32218

M

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR

Account#100545
Rolling Hills AmenityCenter

Invoice

Billing Location Information
,1

Billing'Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca
' Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
" Main Number (904) 531-9238

Mobile Number

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
om

Service Information

Servk;es Qty Rate Price

3212 Bradley CreekPkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

10/4/2022 PM: Quarterly 1.00 Ea $0.00/ 1 Ea $0.00

Quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance

— Product: PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer,ARC, AMT 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: PM: Recumbent, UprightBicycle 1.00 Ea $20,00 / Ea $20.00

—
PrOduct:PM: Single-Station 4.00 Ea $10.00 / Ea $40.00

i

— Product: PM: Treadmill 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00
L

— Pr¢iduct:Travel "60 miles WIt 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00

't Subtotal: $270.00
:, Tax: $20.25

, Total: $290.25

AmountPaid: $0.00
t · ' ... .· , ' ' ' ' i t ' ;

' " "' Balance Due: $290.25
t
P'

': "),J)3 " j" 'J,, Lj Ujc '

2

t

i

(
\

" Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your business!

i

Page 1 of 2



';
t

= = = wslj ma RaM = m = @ Em = % waa = = = ma EM KSM Ewa = ma = wa = = m m = = W = = @ = RQM = = =r\

Billing ljeceipt - Please ReturnWith PaymentRemittance
,r

Bill To: Freddy Oca Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Invoice# 100537

Date Tuesday, October 4, 2022

RemitTo: Southeast Fitness Repair Amount Paid

i 14476 Duval Place West #208
Jacksonville, FL 32218 CheckNumber

L

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your payment!

,

Page 2 of 2



M'0')1Q€ '3E/I'UB
=== , ,,, H...4 , ~. 4L&^

, DR"147d Consumer's CerUficate of Exemption r.01/18
[ Issued Pursua,nt to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes

FLUREM

85-8012933826C-7 10/31/2018 10/31/2023 COUNTY GOVERNMENT
)

CertificateNumber Effective Date
'

"
' ' 'ExpjrationDate Exemption Category

This certifies that

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

is exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transient rental property rented, tangible
persona! property purchased or rented, or services purchased.

ii hrnpodantMibrmMionYor Exempt Organfzations
) r.=

mum

1. You must provide all vendorsand suppliers with an exemptioncertificatebefore making tax-exemptpurchases,
See Rule 12A-1.038, Florida Administrative Code (FA-C.).

2, Your Consumer's Certificateof Exemption is to be used solely by your organization for yourorganization's
customary nonprofit activities.

3, Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even if the individual will be
reimbursed by the organization.

4. This exemption appliesonly to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others of tangible
personal property, sleepingaccommodations,or other real property is taxable. Your organization must register,
and collectand remit sales and use tax on such taxabletransactions, Note: Churches are exempt from this
requirement except when they are the lessor of real property(Rule 1 2A-1.070, F.A.C,),

5. It is a criminal offense to fraudulently present this certificateto evade the payment of sales tax, Under no
circumstances should this certificatebe used for the persona! benefit of any individual. Violators will be liable for
payment of the sales tax plus a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to convictionof a third-degree
felony. Any violation will require the revocation of this certificate.

6, If you have questions about your exemption certificate,please call Taxpayer Services at 850-488-6800. The
mailing address is PO Box 6480, Tallahassee,FL 32314-6480.



.
e [nvoUceI) Tree Aj111{}04

' J L 1nvoice#: 19244

"' Date: 01/01/2023
OutdoorSc'i'vices

Billed To: Riverside Management Services Project: 20247
9655 Florida Mining Blvd Rolling Hills COD
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL

/

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

December Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1.00 6,072.15 6,072.15

Notes:"

InvoiceTotal: $6,072.15

i
,.),,). I,

)'
' .-' i:"

i

t

}

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



Rotting Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Dec-22

00244868 3212-IBradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 140.51
00244869 3212-2Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 1,075.72
00253042 3212-3Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 438.66
00256584 3215-2Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 158.36
00260347 3212-4BradleyCreekPkwy-ResidentsClub $ 309.54

$ 2,122.79

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,813.25
001.330.57200.43100 $ 309.54

$ 2,122.79



[1/5J

,'1.,µ'{ I"":.:',,
,

:) j7('µ UR! Jt'n!'kigj!]s '}'j{'gcu:j, !zii'i{){-j!<l!'7EzE'!.q,|'!lcyf-ldi.ZiS 2,0(if'3

"' )"' ljj) """" 1,'P}f,',S.'¢t3visit: us ou ilic iVCi'f i'S.t v¢'y/iF'A:|aYuii)i¢:y,t)f'f(
""":', 4jj

,

·'):"1 ! iuut":< g,/io!Hi?u,-
-- t:'$'i£|:qk', m§Fz-·";!YERl'l'mui': ')(}'i.-:y,',7":1-.'5'}€}')

' ""j'"1", ,t g ' ' '\'::C: "

ft

·
· · -'m —-+ ==r~m===== =u=m== ^f

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
q "— —--"-· · 'ill 4 ^ _.---.

t tl ~·—4·-— ·h-%

Your lawn needs wateronly every other week at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsag" visit ww\ALsjrwmd.com/skip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 a week of imgation this season, it could save nearly1

Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

))T)m)GCZ5:2:l>CY)X}«G7>(X-:.}[,Zj))K,mI).8))i7:))jj))::))))'))jUY)))U))):,:))+U)-)))))7»)O
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Youraccountis pastdue. Call us immediatelyat 904-
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 272·5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption

and additionalfees. Make checks payableto CLAY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272411 2 12/30/22 28 73914 73914 0 Your last paymentof $137.51 was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 11/28/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0,0 X 1,66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJR'NMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
.

',', '".
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $137.51
Previous Balance iyix 1Elz.'t.,: jp au '-S $137.51
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $278.02

c=====m 'mm====m~·

Please return this portionwith payment "i) Q

R'jj
' i,'!:'(.!,'j?

j'2',., C.k'zy (')nunly Ui"ihlv ALt"ihorji'u Bill Date 01/06/23
')""(i' i)") ")1 )' )1 '7(J Old Jennijcj Ho)

"'
Current Charges $140.51

""I;.,:.J), tit))" ik ii'"dlsburg,I"!oi'1cja37f DL') CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
"'

-C i' ",,,',1)°'j'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceu' '"" "zU#n'-rmqf s-t y $137.51

. Total Amount Due $278.02

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
"Igy"""" i "" " ""_" '"V""J "' 'm '^" "" w ' m ,

" " &Fm " I
' ' "" " m '" & "n "

' '"-" %w ~ -m '"' - W"'" /' "" ^ "'yy" e'"
' " """ ="jTG "

'
~" " " """ " "' " ' ""I" ' ""

oj? UJ"I.U-
___ .-

R . . , . , .
~~.!un|NU'7j7 ')I <0'

AYC0105B
2000000904 55/1 8!Dfl|qn § nlj[ 'MM HH v B mll8rfH'h¶r'lhrl

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD HF 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

@ ClO GMS-SF,LLC >U MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0024U8L8 7 HCl31120?32 00000270012 000001J0 01272023 0 11





[2/5)

,
,,j's I'",,:',, 'Ii i'ui {)|¢j )t'8'Eui'z!7llt'mj, Mi[idh"hm"f}, l"|h'pE'i{'|a ')2i)('p!]

, jlj " ' Pit'zz"c' dsit tss cm '1z" ireh :ZF 1T'fvtz',{'!:z"%,'Ezt]||{'yzQyi'!'

",j,.., jj'" ·
A',)" i""hgug"µ;: M{m{j;'2y - Md:'zy, i|am--'j!:?!'n }")jorse: ',)()"i-jj,7'2.--']°g|)')

< '2,/)j."""i,N:j "'

+—mmmmmm==¶m 41 't- FN- k— —mmm====r====m 4 Ik ——41 HI I-m

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 002448G9

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
t·—'·--' ·— m— — Ik % fl w ——·

' '——— —~ * m m % * —·-·—-··— t

-· rrk H 'Ik t

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage visit \mNw.sjrwmd.comlskip·a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irngaticm this season, it could save nearly1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

))Ujr-)")))-- -":ry| -A"jj)l)"zl·->r)(d-i)3=))-II")"""7)]")3))!)'"IM'U">'U)))
droughtsand encouragespests and disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Youraccountis pastdue. Call us immediatelyat 904·
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 272-5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption

and additionalfees. Make checks payable to CLAY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

91332309 2 12/30/22 25 457 1158 701 Your last paymentof $137,51 was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 11/28/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 100.0 X 0.85 $85.00
Proration Factor: 0.8333 Tier2 33.3 X 1.66 $55.28

Tier3 567.7 X 2.51 $1,424.93

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,702.72
Previous Balance !.IU!Z |j'G:'dI"::":)j,Ejz'r21:?-}' $1,012.48
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,718.20

+ Al r====~ 7==nm=m6=mFm=A=F~k-t+--==u t —·

Please return this portionwith payment

"" """""—
,,,

j},,C' - ' ""A')
I Clay Couriiylji))eiyFmt7'otiiy Bill Date 01/06/23

)!' )
. )'>

I:) ') 3176 Olcj ,Jennhgs iioacl Current Charges $1,705.72

"( ),of, ,,js' bdicjdiebu"g,F|ori(je'g 3?(jU CurrentCh?rgesPast Due After 01/27/23
'"z?'j' ,,,.j\·' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceUUh:, '7"y· @'-Ur7uy $1,012.48

Total Amount Due $2,718.20

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

'"'")="""" "' '" "' "" "" ' "" """"Ajjjj)I)) '" '" ±" "" ") """"" '" " """" ) "" "" " '"" ")" ' "'" "d" "'""^"j)))]I)J))y) ' '" "'""' '" " """"
AYC0105B
2000000905 55/2 fM¢IIU¢| U|u[¢ !NiNi §N u K dmllr|lrh[lulhlll

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC µ: .

MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

.

CCUA-1170-4 002UUOL¶ S HCl302lj73'4 0001J271&20 0000000 01272023 0 6





[3/5]

,'j'.'{ '"'""",,j'. 3 |.',7(, Ok) )"eusiinµ;si'|{.p2uj, Mj(|q.|jei)iE$'!'t,}:hyyu):k :))!.{)(it[
" ""' -J?

'

", "" i 1z.,za-.z'i,iit u s out Mc svch zu. viumv,',€:i¢z"vmiiit','my;
,,.) i) ': I-j i-'foui's'McnMtiv -- !:iid:"t|', ![mn·-SytgI'htmu: ')(1"! ·JZ)'?,-' 5')9'}

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736

Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at most
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reacjinp Usage visit wwvv.sjrwmd.com/skip·a-week.
91663339 2 12/30/22 28 2366 2489 123

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $91.06 Outdoors,lawn & landscapeirrigationaccountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 74.7 X 1.57 $117.28 than halfof all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 48.3 X 4.66 $225.08 . . . ,

Tier3 0,0 X 6.04 $0,00 a week of mgation this season, it could save nearly1

Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

')'7j'""» 7 """"I",q")))1"I"))") ;7')'1 "jmp)))+":)j)')""")))"r))'))"a))")-')))))
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Youraccountis pastdue. Call us immediatelyat 904-
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 272·5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption

and additionalfees. Make checks payable to CLAY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $2212,06was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 on 11/28/2022,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at ourofficeand onlineat:
wvvw.clayutility.orglwqr/LAG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 .J '

-

Current Charges $435.66
Previous Balance Tf'¶t' .%'qr'%!-.j p "m V $2,331,68
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,770.34

Please returnthis portionwith payment )__): ;)7 3
;,":7 -" """"

'"
2

,.,-,"(4 (:.'"j[/i'"A':..

i" :'"""
,

" "'1 ',, Clay County Uti)i'?y lUithou?y Bill Date 01/06/23

i)
)1"

, a"') ') ) 3Z 76 Olci ,!enr)iiu]s No,ad Current Charges $438.66

j'j.,. I!) 'y ,,)')"' fv)lc!rj)ebm"g, i'")or1cia 320613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 01/27 23
" j)?'7/ jjju'·"j'"' Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance |.,-}jj 'f""pq·'m. « cR! y $2,331.68

Total Amount Due $2,770.34

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042
Route #:MC13020736

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation
Route Group:20

=" """ ""
' q '"' ' ' '" ")W fy " ym"" 'm &%==%y'" :,i "~' "" " ' )" r " ' _"w " "' '

"
' "'" " " "' " "' " '"'">"a ' " "' m " " " ' '" "" "" " ' ' 'i ' "2m " " '

,
'"" :>" '=7" 7" '

dµ BE))t*::)]lA1,

_ _ _ __ _ _ _
O, "nu 7 Jj" @ '

AYC0105B
2000000906 55/3 81!Hµ|l ¶|Ud¢ [lrlo|lllj Hql|ll U MOMHIHddlu[hN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC k: .

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002530412 3 HC1,302073E, 000(127703'1 0000000 01i2?2(123 0 ]J





[4/5]

.aj" '""'""""2)", 3 )')'(j OM j€':Ezfu"2gs 1?oas.i, j\Ak|ejh.:|peu'l,}", Nm:ithi 32UCN
" AU

'

" "' i"'h ,es" vi¢it u': ¢U9"h ilri' i7'¢"|) ,q[ fv'ty1z'a lqiyui"ijj'iy,og"!|

'")' i " 'µ "
'-'.) !"ioui't:: !Z/|{uAtv .

!':9'1d;'jfa ti2im·'-'iu'g pj?{k3"?(i: ')o'f-?s)U--. "79!}',F
'1 ';;'j' 'tit: ?

,\' \

4'ru· hh Hr- If

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730

'"' ' " ' " ' 'W '

'"
' 'jr' ' "' "" ' G" ' """' ' ^-7" r " '"- "-~Y

~ . . - ,-
Your lawn needs wateronly every otherweek at mostJeter Meter)ad

Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months,so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage visitv\nvw.$jrwmd.comlskip·a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23 to 02/09/23 $0.00 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigation accountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyoneskipped
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 a week of irngationthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallonsof water.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Too much irrigationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

rNom))U)))U)IU)))I»,))")'j)iO)))'xjuO:)j-)),)j37m)-)j))))<-*"'"))<)j.')4),),
droughtsand encouragespests and disease.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Youraccount is past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 272·5999 to make payment to avoidservicedisruption

and additionalfees. Make checkspayableto CLAY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

91332608 2 12/30/22 28 445 466 21 Your last paymentof $175,76was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 11/28/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 21,0 X 0,85 $17.85
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

1

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0,00

Current Charges $155,36 ),-- ') j ·
' ', .

Previous Balance Tzfjm' g-' gf- A-z cUt . '-i V $182.56
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $340.92

Please return thisportionwith payment ( j)j g )
S·):.)J cuU))",,,

'iav GounlyU!iiityAu!'hori!y Bill Date 01/06/23
')' I)"

i
-J") '")') ')) :

ji It) Old Jc)nillnfdsitoad Current Charges $158.36
'"I));. jl) j "' A4icjdlebui"g, FlcMcita3206!3 Current ChargesPast Due After 01/27/23

:C}·" ),)'\"1""'-'"
Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance !VUi^ fpw·'t '-'pj2) U-.Y $182.56

Total AmountDue $340.92

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00256584
Route #:MC13020730

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

sgv""" ' """" ^ '""" '" "" " " "" """ " ,)" I))jjji,1j'"' ' """' '" " " "' ""))' "" '" " """ " "
. '"I '"""," ·')1~"^>"^T"" "' " '" '""" )

,
I)'OJJJI) ")"' "' " " "" '

" """^ """"
--?

- . . . - - - . . - . . _ -, . .. . . --.- .: --. d . . . ..>-&%1r - - . _.. -_ _.- . .. - . .. . . .. .
'

) '. -_ .- - . . . . .. . .. . I
AYC0105B
2000000907 55/4 40|!Nl 11 u[f [Nhlijhjng| j|o mu¶¢r!lrh[ryhN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC b: .

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 '

CCUA-1170-4 0025E,SB4 2 NC1,31J20730 000003'10¶2 0000000 (11272023 0 ]J





[5/5]

, ,,j'i i""";, ") i 76 {)j(l )'vnnigz|:g Hclnj, ]'vii{|[)j('|?u2"f}, |!!ot':(|2¶ '"ny)(iyc

." ,.;'
' .t

, Rn") "' '
)UCiZSC:visn. nt: uu the VVC.:U at 'n"V ",4},zp4g,\'{ytE2§E}'¥fps'i::

' " jyj ) ,':' f"'lourr l'vi("mcj"gv j:!'i{j3y t|ag'k"p ':pn'g !'1umu' 90"i :>7',', 'j'}')')
'-e', ,·.., Zt_ j -· "' " ' ' '

' "i' ,}{:'ii..:j'

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 01/06/2023 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738
t^---k- fir— "k 4 -———— ~——-rt-h^ 'I" )A'" ' %%=y"" ' " / Ny " "' "' ' " ' ' " " m~" 'Y'

'.
Your lawn needs wateronly every other week at most

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current duringwinter months, so skip a week! To learn more
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage visit wvvw.sjrwmd.com/skip·a·week,
70003704 2 12/30/22 25 252 253 1

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/23to 02/09/23 $91.06 Outdoors,lawn & landscape irrigation accountsfor more
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 2.35 $2.35 than half of all residentialwateruse. If everyone skipped
Proration Factor: 0.8333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 a week of irngationthis season, it could save nearly 1

Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 billion gallons of water,

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15 . 0 KToo much irngationmakesyour lawn less able to survive

)
/

) ) ) ) Ij j:j jI: :' J )) ) " )), j)) i ) ')gj
droughtsand encouragespestsand disease,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $206.20 Youraccount is past due. Call us immediatelyat 904·
Consumption Charges 1.0 X 4.69 $4.69 272-5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption

and additionalfees. Make checkspayableto CLAY
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $306.54was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 11/28/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:
vvww.clayutility.orglwqr/LAG.pdf

( Other Charges
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges
,

$306.54
Previous Balance Ijj..:--- Vy :' ir "V ' '-' " $313.58
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $623.12

q—" M · *4 % '%hr If k ~ t 'hr

Please return thisportionwithpayment

""",.,{
[',,G

.
i.(/i/>,':--.

S,""),'"!'""' "A) u, 'j Giay C)oun'ty t i'liilty Aui'h(jri!'y Bill Date 01/06/23
) J'

, m-4 ii :' 317t3 Old ,Jetinings l"ioad Current Charges $309.54
:""):, C,)

. I)' i'Mid!c>Mti"cj, Fbr1t)a3?0ijtj Current ChargesPast Due After 01/27/23
""."7'}' if.,'i"""""'"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balancenu:z ,ui*>?-y-tifAi t:L\' $313,58

Total AmountDue $623.12

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20
S" ."' '""""')" " " "'""" )"")'""""OOIIIJ)" " ,"/ ,"' " " ' '

) ,

^

"" '"" "" '"" "" )""" ")))y"O)"O"))uU"" "

I
" "')'" " ')')"

AYC0105B
2000000908 55/5 44¢Njfh fdu Ur0 Mi 1[jl!|l|q Il¢[f0utddrllhrt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC . ,

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ··

·¢?

CCUA-1170-4 C)02LJJ3U7 L, 1'1C131J2073D CJIJ00CM2312 IJDCKJOIJD 01,2720E3 [J 3





M
COMCAST )

AccountNumber
)

Billing Date
i

Services From
1

Page

(L)) )))"jl
i 8495 74 123 1221031

)

jan 04, 2023
)

Jan 14, 2023 to Feb 13, 2023
)

1 of 4

Hello Rolling Hills LMnen§ Center,
Thanks for choosing ComcastBusiness.

j:j")U)U)))I@, "" "" """")")""d <--- Your jji) (gxi:")|ajno("')
"j; & µjjj% jjvN̂ i)-",@,':'O* " -)Ua"%

a "' g "U.a )ij©"j4" jjjg ) ; st¢ee
)¢2s'h";dQ'joO)jB'bq3O)"j''stjys € i .

@ Regular monthly charges have increased by $15.00 as a "'"G
--- ._ —— --- _ i -- - . -

U->---^
—- --- —E result of service change(s) made to ComcastBusiness E-k

Previousbalance $611.38 services and Service fees. YZ
Payments- thank you Page3 -$611.38 0 This page gives you a quicksummary of your monthly

Balanceforward $0.00 bill. A detailed breakdown of yourcharges begins on
page 3.

Regularmonthlycharges Page3 $311.40 0 Any payments received or accountactivity after Jan

Taxes,fees and other charges Page3 $4.86 04, 2023 will show up on yournext bill. View yourmost
up-to-dateaccountbalance at busirk?ss.c(jnjcast.corn/

Newcharges $316.26 rnyaccottnt.

G
A 0 0 " a

0
P O 0

Necxi f""ta)µ?
Visit businessRorncasi.corn/'rlelµor see page 2 for other ways
to contactus.

...V . , H «:" g ,1 '"· 3 S
,. ,S

3 , , .
C S:?

' /' - . ·

' k ';' . 'i' t ' '

,,
L'

"' U
t '. ' '

Detach the bottomportionof this bill and enclosewithyourpayment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckor moneyorder

Do not include correspondencewith payment

COMCAST Accountnumber 8495 74 123 1221031

) )I ))j )' )'-) j: t) c) Payment due Jan 25, 2023

141 nw 16thst Pleasepay $316w26
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330310 NO RP 04 20230104 NNNNNNNY0000707 0004

Amount enclosed $
ROLLINGHILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Makechecks payableto Comcast
SUNRISE,FL 33351-4761

Do not sendcash

I [i l|||[|||l ||||ll |j| I e |jlhll l|||l|ll|hllII||' Ill flt Sendpaymentto

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTENC 28272-1211

|n|M|ljllti|l|jN'|d|m||M¶rll|"I||h||l'|'l|jj

B4¶S?4b23l22103l0Q3tG2b5

mmminno rp m ?cp.'tninaNhjbjNbjhNY nnnn7n7 mm



'
AccountNumber Billing Date i Services From

I
Page

8495 74 123 1221031 Jan 04, 2023 I Jan 14, 2023 to Feb 13, 2023
i

2 of 4
I

Downloaclthe Comcast BusinessApp - " ® " " ® - 0 * g ® - .

Manageyour account anytime,anywhere with the ComcastBusinessnow offers NEW packages
ComcastBusinessApp - an innovative all-in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mind. securitysolutions- at a better value.

· Manageyour account details

· Pay your bill and customize billing options

· View upcoming a ppointments r=m-
q

CaH todayfor a FREE accountreview
".3@ at 877-564-0318.

Need l?el[j? We're here for you Useful information

Moving?
,/" """\, Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.{ ra) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
Y~.---" business.comcast,com/help

/" :""\ Callus anytime
{ ,": ) 800-391-3000 Accessibility:
K:' "g Open 24 hours,7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired,call 711.For issuesaffecting

and techn ical support customerswith disabilities,call 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write
to Comcastat1701 JFK Blvd.,Phlladelphla,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Ways to oay Additional billina information

,'ce\ No moremailingmonthlychecks Moreways to pay:
\ a,.; j

Set up Auto Pay to save time,energy and ,.-- -,,
\-- stamps.It's easy to enroll,justvisit /' i=-i 1 Onhne

business.comcast,com/myaccount '\,, y Visit My Account at business.comcast,com/myaccount

/'"q"i Go paperlessand say goodbyeto clutter
(I, .J ) ::w::o:d

the ComcastBusinessApp
, Sign up for PaperlessBillingto view and pay your "'- -'·
'---_-/ bill online. It's faster,easierand helps cuts down on

clutter.Visit business.comcast,com/myaccount i"":"'. ln-Stwe
to cjetstarted, 6' Vis business.comcast.com/servicecenterC:J to

::d
a store near you

|||||| I I I

mmminnc)rp m ?cprc)1(}4 nnnnnnnynnnn7n7 nnnct



)D

COMCAST )

AccountNumber
i

Billing Date
)

Services From
'

Page

))1 I'g) I) ) 'I)) 8495 74 123 1221031
I

jan 04, 2023
)

jan 14, 2023 tO Feb 13, 2023 3 of 4
,

)))))^)))" """""""
:""

i))i))))I))))) '-)I)"i-[±U-U))))':-f-)=U))3)

!

Payment Dec 07 -$300,69
!

Payment Jan 03 -$310,69
,

..
)

'""'" ""'"' ) ))""-")n" """

"""-QI))O_--- I)IA)))I»))r)))))l))))) '1— '"j"¶!7")()"|"'f) lrlc)u('")(]()'?

t :tmt' k'"; P)h$7ft)t»'{

%'3"

'-Ngrv|(:O
C))) J m Y-j -- ')"

3)U

J"7"c!

) i nternet. Fast reliableinternet on our Gig
) -' -""" - speed network

TV Standard $59,95 1

r'
!

))
TV: Keep your employees informed and 7BusinessVideo, ! 1= ' ·

',tl!:ll![';::" 'I""' ""' " " 'lt:t? 1'1 '..,",,,t; t "-" · "- customers entertained

Starter $71.95

)

'1 :jj "
,

' ¢i Voice Numbers:(904)531-9238
BusinessInternet.

Static IP -
1 $19,95

'

Visit bmit ,,,s.,,,.(:()[i"lc;/'.ig.)i.{.:()i'r'/lfi\'a':cgt|l"li for more details
i

Voice Line $44.45

BusinessVoice. ',"Q,,:)".,,'[;.,:',',,"":,!';",i,'.')!i ')')'" ,,.'",'i ', "./"'/l)li\,/"i')!!l":;7:['/){':::

Voice MailService $5.00 ) :il":(,'.,'i,il,

1

Uu)i"yYleni a SUl"'i)C€Z'S I'-A.2()
)

TV Adapter $0,50

)l|/:|l""' ' '"{i /" ' ' ' '
t

' " ' / ',,, ' }' i'!,t:,':
1 )!. 1,\ .g.jj. i

ServiceTo AdditionalTV $38.75
)

With TV Adapter.
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each

EquipmentFee $16.95
L,Voice:.,,,_,

_ __ ,__.,__,___ _ ,,..,_,,_.,,_,,,_.,,.,_,,,.,__,

!3czrv|(?€}1€9czs3 |tti7z,?(j
,

1

DirectoryListing Management Fee $5.00
1

1

Voice Network Investment $5.00
)

1

BroadcastTV Fee $32.55
?

RegionalSports Fee $11.35
P

)m|))j-— 1)1^"""" "i \Q')j ^ JJV^q"'/O ),"j ' ") :
I
2jg)U£'U, 'Al 7 ~" I))U)j

'
. -- __) - r _ .. - - _m. — -. — . - - - - _- -- _ - - - . ——--

OU'"iei"chartps '!>tjt1 '

i

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1,38 i

)

FederalUniversalService Fund $3.48

ll,c)(]|"1)(")r)?l) ij""j')'o|"i"!"!(j'|"!t""]ri

UniversalServiceFund: The FCCmodifiesthe rate that voice providers pay
into the USFon a quarterlybasis. USF is assessedon applicable voice

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neithergovernmentmandated nor a tax, servicesas the FederalUniversalServiceFund at the FCC'Sapproved rate.
but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertain federal,state, and local See:
regulatorycosts. |{:G.gcMen(:\/c|(.)i}(?(..|i:g/(:nli!l'ii)uii(')[') ia(:tt)l'·-(-il.,:.tl itjt 1}/ -fi|i|](.lti Ill l:\/t.)l s7\1-:;E)i'vi(:r)-

iui {(.l-l)z3{-r}l{ll'|?:j('|{)|j"lE')iI!· :;tl|)!)(-}l'|. A new rate becomes effective January 1,

2023.

mmtminnc) rp m ?(j?m1m nnnnnnny Annn7n7mm



>&ZZt?

)

AccountNumber
1

Billing Date
:

Services From
i

Page

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Jan 04, 2023
j

Jan 14, 2023 to Feb 13, 2023
)

4 of 4

Recentand UpcomingProgrammingChanges:Informationon recent and
upcoming programming changes can be found at
7:.lji"!!\,c F', ' ' ::' '"ir"' t" j{:'j':,.uj!")""'" or by calling866-216-8634.

""r,cq

W

mmminno rp m ?n73n1Mnmnnnnmy mm707 mm



:,:'::::::: ':t":t An ':g r}::$j'j:) U1I'Y !1 1NVi )) !1 ((.:!:":

jadeese@c.|ayShe.r,iffzcom

INVOICEDATE
DATE:1-12-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 BradleyCreek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

1-12-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

.' Patrolledentire development
.

" Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea,

Patrolledentire development.

Checked constructionarea

.,,

¶

,

k

r

DEPUTY'SIGNATURE: TOTAL ' 152,00

Makeall checks payable to jeffrey Deese

4

,
Thank you foryour business!

h

'"? G .-, .
" ) ,*q

C., ' : ) m , '{t' "'4,

,2, .... .A .' "--.B S

, .

,

i



,,

r :
/

i,),)',,- ,.,),,)"'
3d'Fdk?d""°"'"' L){)A/jA;'iq i). iii'\j)

"""" ""'" ,' Bend, OR 97709 S)' AVl i=7,

Date: 01/01/2023
No.: 78382-3
Remitby: 01/31/2023

ROLLINGHILLSCOMMUNITYDEVELO CONTACTUS:
www.domaindirectoryllc.com475 W TOWN PL STE 114 ®?"b '® lnfo@domaindirectoryllc.com

' Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 I:
, ,,

1 (877) 821-7390

DOMAIN NAME: ROLLINGHILLSCDD.COM
.

·:' t'
"" ·'.· C ;, :

,

DESCRIPTION: ANNUALDOMAIN L STING ) j;;·;;' ':"" ":' '"" '""' "' :) i
SERVICEFROM02/01/2023TO 01/31/2024 ::j -i "7ii il g 21)2 I)

SERVICEINCLUDES: AnnualWebsiteDomain Listing on ')')J,m...
'- '- - "

DomainDirectory

PAYMENTOPTIONS: Pay onlineor by mail with check or credit card. See website for more
detailsabout how to subscribe.

DOMAIN LISTINGSERVICE: LISTING TOTAL
'

Annual Domain Name Listing on Domain Directory Annual $228.00

This website listing serviceis providedworldwideas a trustedInternetdirectory to help $228.00
increase exposureto new businessand customers. We are not a Domain

Registrar. We do not provideDomainname Registrationor domainname Renewal
Services.Afterthe 12-month listingperiod is over you Must then be renewedannuallyif
you wish to maintain the Annual WebsiteDomainlisting and keep it active on Domain

Directory,LLC. THIS IS NOTA BILL. THIS iS A SOLlClTATION.YOUARE UNDERNO "i , '--, : >) '"
OBLIG'Y1ON TO PAYTHE AMOUNTSTATEDABOVE UNLESSYOUACCEPTTHE OFFER. ' '

Thank You For Your Business!

k:-- ,,
,

.

'
,

Pleasereturn th,e portionbelowwith your payment,
,. ,., .,, , , , ,

,, ,,, , , , . ,,
-M

¢'k- ; ":gf, mail to: "Listing Domain Name
ii ..O)))· DomainDirectory,LLC Annual rollnghillscdd.com
"i'22.t :A PO BOX880 $228 475 W TOWN PL STE 114

'7'> 'a vS" Bend, OR 97709 SaintAugustine,FL 32092-3649

Pleaseciicle one, if paying bj' card.
Remit Payment by 01/31/2023

-J~v'sa: ;m '! 'U:% J Amount: $228.00 IE
Card #: Make Checks Payable to: 2F

===
"DomainDirectory" i±Exp: Cw: Zip Code: EZ

m=
Signature:

llj=
' i i .

i f
.

h

_ . i \ , l : '-
. - .. \}.g llit l \.'1, ,.-1, {.}.; ,.¢.j-- I, c ,.- L14·\·f?.l..ult ,) .. , 1...U,tE,,E,.iif

"" '""i""' "-q. ·'-'-'·'· '"'-' I'-'L '"",'""""""' " i" ""·' ',i";'!"" """""'
. .,

' "" " '- '- """" Do not send cash.
I '. ' "'.7 1 i jl'!'"ii'. :1'.' 'i'i?i' i "1'Ati\' i i"' ' " ' " ' 11 t' "' C ' f L'j :7! litit , , ,""""","' ,""", t""j"",";'·",'..,,,
,, ,

,;,
,, ,,

r,,·,.,:¢) '- 11 ', ,.,,,,,.q,. ,, r,,,,.,,,. ii,, ,,-.- ·-r'.,-,., Pleasereturn this portionwith your payment.
··:'"';·;.;:'r'ti' i..'. Ric-i.. i, ('1.| ., \. .' t if ,.. .



GFL Environmental
P: (904) 760-5880 '· }"

jacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com "

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664

,,,,,,,m,,,,, INVOICE NO. UG0000084736
INVOICE DATE 11/18/2022

ROLLING HILLS CDD 80-23066 DUE DATE Due Upon Receipt
5385 N KNOB HILL RD TOTALAMOUNTDUE $993.14
ROLLING HILLS REFERENCENO.
SUNRISE, FL 33351

AMOUNTOF REMITTANCE $
h'|"hhq'I|MhI|l|l'|ll[lhlh|[l!|4rll[II|Iµ{l'l|lIl|

DDss5l¶3UGDD000By73b00l03LL40000000004¶¶072

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0001)
ROLLINGHILLSCOD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGSFL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTEPERM 8YD

18 - Nov TRASHSTANDARDSERVICE $286.13 1.00 $286.13

Dec 01/22 - Dec 31/22

18 - Nov FUEL SURCHARGE $159.80

18 - Nov CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $286.13 $46.64

SITETOTAL $492.57
(DODO)

18 - Nov ADMIN FEE SC140309 $6.50

SITETOTAL $6.50

'» :q ,? Jr'
"¥ 'd

, , ,
' G" ') ':"W"¶ " '" Tl

,r #
a :' .' ' ' K " ' " "

Notes:
Due to increased costs, yournext invoice may reflecta price increase.

REMITTO:
GFL Environmental
PO BOX 555193
DETROITMI 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 Uys .OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

$993.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $993.14 TOTALINVOICE $499.07

e>
CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 11/18/2022 INVOICE NO. UG0000084736

Page 1 of 1



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

AddressChange(s)

_
__

OptionalPaymentMethods
,. .S.'

Mi\ll-.|N(";/\[)I)RESSoNt-Yj ] MAILINGandserviceaddress[J eBilhng:
invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at

k

N,)j])(6 """"" www.gflenv,com and click My Account
No feCs appiji"vvhenpayingthroughthis method

",;,,j:'i,.,':",:E.""""""""""""""""""""" ""'"""" _"" :nd y'?ur statemgnt is alwaysready| Choose to
mroll in automaticpaymentsor pc y on clemand.
Visa,American Express,Mastercarcland

(..rt('/
Discoverare accepted *^| ):@q E

!;l;\lf.3 Zip Code PaywBy-Phone: ' " "

( ) Call the number at the front of invoiceand have your
Phone N¢ll|ll)(-)l- " E--mailAddress customerand invoicenumber ready, Visa,American

L"xpress, Mas(ercardand Discoverare accepted,
(-:{!StO!fK)I' A(;(;oljn[Nu|'j'|be|"

Remit to Address:
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
PO BOX 555193
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice
Billing Rights Summary If you pay by Check, it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFuncisTransfer"
If VoLt ihinkyour bill is incorrect,or if you need more informationabout (EFT),a process in which your financialinstitutionis electronicallyinstructedto
the details of your bill, pleasecontactus at the number listedon the transferfundsfrom your accountto ours in lieu of processing(he check.By
h'onlof your bill or email. sendingyour completedcheck to us, you authorizeus to use (he account
We must hear from you no laterthan60 days from the date of your bill informationthereinto createan EFT for the amount indicatedon the check.
on which the error occurred.Yourbill shall be deemeclcorrectunless If the EFT cannotbe pi'ocesseclfor technicalor other reasons,you authorizeus
disputedwithin 60 days h'omreceipt. to processan imagereplacementdocument,draft,or copy of your check,

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice CancellationPolicy and Proration Policy
If you pay by check, it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFunds The customermust proviclewritten noticeof cancellationvia certified
Transfer"(EFT),a process in whichyour financial institutionis mail at the addresson the front of your bill. Therewill be no proration
electronicallyinstructedto transferfunds from your accountto ours of billingand you will not be entitledto a refundif serviceis canceled
in lieu of processingthe check.By sendingyour completedcheck to during a billingcycle.Youwill remain responsiblefor all charges,fees
llS, you authorizeus to use the account informationthereinto create and taxes throucjhthe end of the billingcycle (incluclinqthe period
ati 1'F'l" 1'(.)1"(lie amount indicatedon (he check, If the EFT cannotbe betweenthe noticeof terminationand the end cjf the currentbilling
i)r(.)cessed for technicalor other reasons,you authorizeus to cycle).This provisionwill not apply if it is contraryto a cun'ent
processan image i'eplacementdocument,ch'aft,or copy of your franchiseagreement,municipalcontract,or otherwrittencontract
check. applicableto this accountor is otherwiseprohibitedby law.

Late Fees & Service Fees Insufficient Funds Notice
"|"0 avoid late fees and serviceinterruptions,paymentsmust be If your check is returnedfor insufficientor uncollectedfuncls (NSF),
|'(':(:(')ivec|by the due date exceptas may be otherwiseprovideclby your signatureon your checkgives us permissionto debityour
writkm conh'act. GFL EmMonnientalreservesthe rightto charge checkingaccountelectronicallyfor the uncollectedamount.Payment
sK!r\/ice--re|ate(|fees associatedwith but not limited to the followincj: by check constitutesyour acceptanceof these terms.For each
setup fees,early terminationfees,containerreturn fees, etc. returnedchecka fee will be assessedon your next billingequal to the

maxinium amount permitted by slate law.



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC tnvoYce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 244
Invoice Date: 1/1/23

Due Date: 1/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

'L

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees January2023 )', -:

'"
""^ij36.33 ."3,536.33

WebsiteAdministration - January 2023 ""'^:
!,' ,

208.33 ' 208.33
Information Technology - january 2023 "--n 83.33 83.33

-Dissemination Agent Services - January 2023 "' t
Y 625.00 625.00

Office Supplies ' .%z 0,30 0.30
Postage t (U"

' 65.51 65,51
Copies ) " 95,70 95.70
Telephone i,' j'u 1,65 1.65

C

(

Tota( $4,616.15

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,616.15



Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite280

Boca Raton,FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

Invoice No. 23475
Date 01/12/2023

SERVICE AMOUNT
ii

Project: Arbitrage - Series2015 A-l FYE 11/30/2022 $ 600.00

project: Arbitrage - Series2015 A-2 FYE 11/30/2022 $ 600.00

, Total 1,200.00

Current Amount Due $ Q200.00

i'

I

;

' 0 - 30 31- 60 61 -90 91 -120 Over120 Balance
1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00

Payment due upon receipt.



Riverside ManagementSevvices, inc invoice9655 FloridaMining Blvd, W,
Building300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

itwQico #: 422
lnvoicoDate: 1/1/2023

Dub Dat6: 1/1/2023

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P,0, Number:
475 West Town place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

D«cription HourdQty Rate Amount

1.330.57200.46100 - janitorialSCrvices - January 2023 1,155,17 1,155.17
1.330.57200.'46700- Pool Maintenance Services - january2023 1,228.50 1,228.50
1.320.5$800,34000 · Contract Administration - January2023 1,995,33 1,995.33
1.330.57200.34000- FaciiityManagement - Rolling Hills - january2023 5,311,92 5,311.92

: F

I:
1/

1"7

Total $9,690.92

Payments/Credits $0,00

, Balance Due $9,690.92



:
C:
:
.
::

P · · , - t - p. . . · . · " p · ' q p ¶ p . . , . , P _ . ~ . 0 · T. · · q · ^ r 0 0 p 0 C Qr· ·""'·"" . 4 ~ bp'~._+̂ . .r ··WYe ma~m+~~m ~mPr...~A,^ 4 ~——Wm^bp ~ 4-·· ·VVWP~ ·....
:
..
.
........:
:

0 ·.....4
..q :

P
0

.
0 %
.
' :
.

0

, Riverside ManagementServkes, int: !nvo"ce '

9655 FMda Mining Blvd, W.
Bulldlng 300, Suite 30S '

P

Jel¢k8011v|lh3,FL 32257 i

0

r

InvokeM: 424
Invoice Date: 1/12/2028 ;

DtteDate: 1/12/2023

Bill To: Ca6e: '

RollMgHllk COD
P.O. Mmbcv:

.

.

476 Wc$1 Town Place '

..Su1tci 114
St, Augusllne,FL32092

0

7q

])s?%:::z:m)""!i_:'§Kig:::£f,':!"i",j):,"li'"i'j::^,':':):::"'"j'j'.:::i:::l2:%,;:$8:,.:i'liif:jKKjl::"'I);:£:?"(i%,:).:j:)|j'..

Faclllfy Mdnteiianceimmbe,r1,;Tember31, 2022 "' "'

,q , ,

'
,' " "

.
S:31:59_:,, .3;3j·69

!saaFijeHgK@:$KR"FsE:i='"mzii=z"&i":·E;?Ei!z"sy",0zE"a"!IQT(Fi"°!'!zi,E'ie'i'it":E"i'E!£:'i..1't':j,:z?!"t:s!j!' :zm§'z-!k'zg'FEz"'i:'?qi2ti[t'i¢g!&iiius}gi;q:s!%!^z"F"E'.j:i"gi}!,¢

^

' ~nm .

;j""'i"Y 1jp1 jrjf C
,Kl?uC'"

.
0

, 9';j- sjj2oo '~l/(, c'ocj
0

P

.. ,. 7 _

C;" "" $(¢J ,q3 ,

, L.P'1
P ." " g

' L
P
" " p b

¶

b 0
' ' "' t t
4

"' zaA\(' "VriVT Fi €"ij ""

.
.
h

: 3T?C, -
'33S70c' 4-4(bo"o

' '!""

"sAl" r
m

""u i;

' :L

(j)(gL'Y)7F'G S lj F'(?(j\'e"'

Xiu- S '72LJCj S'zocjo
,

y 453. i ' \
' L

?

/
' f

S"
4

.

¶ ir '
4dO~nmmw~ '~11+m ir ' ""' t 'C ' ' MmY mm ~ · 4 t'

'
Nqr T"",t 1·' ·/ I

.
t : ·h 1··" ' I § P G

',\1

"

^""
'

-

,,~1--""""""""""" Total $3,994.40
4 . $

'
' '· · "·~·"' ' · "·"

I' " '"'" - ·~mh·m'" I'' ' I' k~ 7 K P ' ^ I t .P"' '~;m'." I" I " E ' " '"|"|7'r"r 1|Ppm"nr 'r" I "

i
P&yments/cm[t8 $0.00

ii \ ' ' ' I ' ' ' ' I I ' I "j .

F',

/ /3 tj BalancoDu0 $3,994,40r

L

V " ' 1 "f " t "'" " ' - ··-' If ^1

·
¶ ·' " '.

"\

Uy7W
I E

00
P

I
Q b 0

E=a:E'?;z!'='?:z?='m¢,'.':;',4-i,:·'?.':5,i;'t:"%.'.r·;··,.?,':,'sF.:e.i'.??"i.',zs5;E.ig"!zt':i%"'pzp"izFt!®m=aa-ii:'?ti:?.':,',t',':,'$4n:.lsi:mµ':'$'"::?:='.b:¥z>y'm:'":'i':'"zi;;':i¢,:r7±!..,1'mmM<zL':·a:',,!:::n::w:'i{0?}·',·:i:'.:',·,'k·:y:i'.7.':0=:t2;u?::':0j4:'&\"my;'{0&',::\-0>=..:!:·.7',¶='..j·>1M:-::m·,-y:,;:.?',...7,.:. .f~.; ;;z;.t. ...!::.!.",···.',·.:.:0.¢,:-,E,',,L,.,:

i



RMS ROLLINGHILLSCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

,
MAINTENANCEBILLABLE HOURS

' FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER2022

Date Hours Employee Description
t,

12/1/22
'

8 J.S. Painted kid zone room
12/1/22 3 F.S, Removeddebrisfromamenitycenter, pool, commcm areas, playgroundand roadways,

,' checked and changed all trash receptacles
12/6/22 8 J,S. Cut in bottom half kid zone with paint, resecuredbotbmstep
12/6/22 3 F.S. Checkedand changed trash receptacles,temoveddebhs from amenitycenter, pool, common

areas, playgroundand roadways
12/7/22 8 J,S. Finishpainting kids zone room, stcaightenedand cleaned up room, duct tape light fixttifc back

in the fitness toom, removeddebrisaround tennis courtsand parkinglot
12/8/22 8 J,S. Filled in big washoutwith dirt by pool area, pressurewashed mold ring off of pool deck, straightened

' and organizedpool deck furniture, removeddebris fromroadways,tenniscourtsand parking lot
12/8/22 ' 3 F,S. Removeddebris fromamenitycenter, pool, commonareas, playgroundand roadways,

, checked and changed all trash receptacles
12/13/22 " 8 J.S. Clearedall drainsaround pool area, assistedwipingdown chairsand tables and set roomup for

cold meeting,tightened up bolts on loose chair, fixed bottom of gate wheresomeone took bolts out
12/13/22 3 F.S. Checked and changed trash receptacles,removeddebris fromamenitycenter, pool, common

areas, playgroundand roadways
12/15/22 ,

8 J.S, Straightened and organizedsocial room, reset pQol vacuum pump to another area of the pool,
removt3cjdebhsaround pool area, bridge area, tenniscourts and parking lot

12/15/22 2 F,S. Remweddebris frQmamenity center, pool, commonareas, playgroundand roadways,
checked and changed ail trash receptacles

12/20/22 8 J,S. Cleared all debris frompool drains, pressurewashed half of the tight side of pool furniture, removed
debris around tennis court, Mdge area and parking lot

12/20/22 2.5 F.S. Checked and changed trash receptacles,removeddebris from amenitycenteq pool, common
areas, playgroundand roadways

12/21/22 8 JS. Brushed sand out of small pool, brushedsides of wall in big pool, finishedpressurewashing right
side of pool furniture, removeddebtis around tennis courts, bridge area, pool area and parking lot

12/22/22 2,5 F.S. Removeddebris from amenitycenter, pool, commonareas, playgroundand roadways,
checked and changed ail trash receptacles

12/29/22 2.5 F.S. Checkedand changed Hash receptacles,removeddebris from amenitycenter, pool, common
areas, playgroundand roadways

TOTAL
_

85,5

MILES 762 "Mileage is reimbursableper section 112.061 Florida Statutes MileageRate 2009-0.445

ROLLJNG HILLS 1



MAINTENANCEB|LLABLE PURCH/ISES

Period Ending1/05/23

,DISTR1CT DATE, SUPRLIES, PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
12/2/22 ChristmasLights 45.91 F.O.
12/2/22 TimerPlugs 27,55 F.O.
12/2/22 Hooks 4,58 F,0,
12/5/22 ChristmasLights 177.56 F.O.
12/7/22 Decmate 4" Tan Screws lib 11,47 J,S.
12/7/22 ScotchBlue Tape (3) 27.53 J,S,
12/8/22 Return Net Lights (8) -119.42 F.O.
12/8/22 Stamps 27.60 F.O.
12/13/22 GymWipes 3200 wipes 110,01 F,S.
12/15/22 Hand Soap (13) 12.26 F.O.
12/28/22 Water (3) 22.39 F.O.
12/29/22 55 Gallon Trash Bags 40ct 28.72 F.S,

' 12/30/22 MultifoldTowels 16pk 43.64 F.S.
1/1/23 Sirius Radio 75.79 F,0.
1/3/23 Tree Storage Bags (2) 34.45 F.O.
1/4/23 Toilet Paper 28.96 F.O.
1/4/23 TrashBags 28.73 F.O.
1/4/23 Swiffer \Mpes 25.28 F.O.
1/4/23 Lysol Toilet Cleaner 11.48 F.O,
1/4/23 Fabuloso 9.06 F.O.
1/4/23 Bleach 17,80 F.O.
1/4/23 Bleach Wipes 11,48 F.O,

TOTAL $662,81


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the December 13, 2022 Meeting 
	IV. B. Ratification of Requisitions (90 & 91, 93 & 94)
	   V.  B.   Ratification of Requisitions (69-81)
	VI.       Offer Letter Regarding Clay County Project No. 4 (Sandridge Road) – Parcels 402 & 405 
	VIII.    Consideration of Spending Authority Resolution, Resolution 2023-03 
	IX. D. 1. Report
	XII. A.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	            C.                                                              Check Register 



